AGENDA
Al iterns are for discussion and possible action.
Parquimans Counly Board of Commissioners
Moeting Room at Pergeimans Loty Library
February 5, 2024

6:50 p.m.
i Cail to Order
it Prayer & Pledge
HL Fublic Hearings
ACTION 76 ) A. Quasi-judicial Public Henring......... LT T VS SRR YOROVOOPRONY 11 N B
BE TAR M A o Fhe purpose of this quasi-udicial pueblte Reaving tx ro congider Speviad e Permit Mo, SUP25-43,
Lot requasted 10 put o dowble-wide manyfactured Fome n the Ol Neok Hisiprie Ag. Distric at 686 New
Mope Roud on Fax Parsel No, 3-DOSLOBLHW Reviewed separdtedy will be q Minm: subdivision for
Hethe! Volunteer Fire District vubstation near the intersection of Cluech Lane and Harvew Pany Road
G, zoned as PLID-T.0F.
V. fﬁ Approval of Agendsa
Y, Consent Agenda
{Consent items as folfows wifl be adopted with a single motion, second and vote, uniegs g
request for removal of an item or items is made from a Commissioner or Commissioners.)
A Approval of Minutes January 2, 2024 Reguiar Meeting and Janvary 18, 2024 Special Called Meeting &
Regular Work Session (meeting cancelied)
B, Tax Refund Approval
C.  Personnal Matiers
1. Appaintrment. Non-Certified Pare-Times/Fil-in Telecommunicatar {2)
RO e 2. Appointment Part-Time/ASil-ln EMT (3)
“'ﬂ'“ " _} . ”‘5‘* 3. Appointment: Part-Time/Fili-tn Tor Genter for Active Living = Nuttition (2)
REOQLRED 4. Appointment: Cedifed Deputy
. Premotian: Income Maintenance Investigator I
8. Resignation: IMG 1 warking against iMG it
7. Resignation; Fart-Time/Fili-in EMT
8. Reinstatement: Part-Time/Fli-In Parameadic
. Step Increasss/Merit Increases
1. Telewornmunications (1)
2. Saclal Services (1)
£, Budget Amendmant No, 24
F.  Miscellaneous Documents
1. Board of Elections Resolution Regarding Butfer Zone for the Wast Mertford Paliing i*lace
5 . .
Vi, Recognition of Employees’ Years of Service & Introduction of New Employees
A.  Recognition of Employees’ Years of Sarvice — Register of Deeds (30 years)
o
acrian VL ‘“'%J Scheduled Appointments
REQUIRED A 7:00 p.m.
B 720 p.m.
Viil, %ommissinner’s Concerns/Committee Reports
Meh § A.
ACTTION e, B
WRQUIRER X, | OId Business
ng.. Updates from County Manager
B, Board Vacancies
. &{Mﬂw‘ st 1. Communhty Advisary Gornmittee (4)
RITERED 2. Sanior Tarheet Legisiature Delegate, Aliemate, & Senior Tarheel Community Advisory Comsities
Bigtn

- Additions or Corrections tn Agenda



X. § New Business

A, Planning ems;

1. Special Use Permit No. SUR-23.03, requestad by Carey Marrinar
2. Ravlew of Mingr Subdivision, requested by Bethel Voiurteer Fire Deparment

B. EMS lems:

METE ) 1. Sale of Decommissioned Siryker Power Pro Cot
R IR We: 2. Albemarla Medical Transport Application for Metica) Trangpost Service - Parquimans Gounty
C.  Properly Purchase from County ~ Town of Rertford
D.  FY 2023-2024 Audit Contract
&,
F,
ia‘,‘ G,

e . .
Al Unscheduted Appointments/Public Comments
{If you wish to address the Board, please siate your nane for the record prior to speaking)

MO
acmion e A
RECQLUIRED B.
L C.
ST
Xl ¢ Closed Session: Per NCGS #143-318-11(4) - The purpose of the Closed Session is to
discuss an economic development matter and to approve Closed Session Minutes.
ARTION e, tAfter the Closed Beasion, the Boer is suiyect io refurn to Gpen Session and may fake
BRI action as needed on sny fems discussed guring ihe closad session |

Xt Adjournment

FOR INFORMATION ONLY:
=  Invitation to Participate & Save the Date for 2024 March of Mealg/#Save Lunch

DEPARTMENT HEAD REPORT:

#  Plat Log

Tax Department Repont

Building Inspector's Reports
Code Enforcement Report

CFS Report for 40 Quarter, 2023
Sheriffs Office Report

COMMITTEE WRITTEN REPORTS:
* 911 Communications Division Advisory Board Minutes — Oclober 26, 2023 (g-malted on September 12, 2023}

¥YY¥ WY wy

%Addiﬁans or Correetions to Apenda



Vi.

XA
B

XA

X.B.

XC

X.D.

X

NOTES FROM THE COUNTY MANAGER
February 8, 2024
6:50 p.m,

Enclosures: Public Hearing is being hetd regarding the following matter:
Ao Quasi-judicial Public Hearing ....mmemmesresreosssenn. S s 0150 pum.

¥ The purpose of this guasi-iudicial Publie hearing & fo consider Special {ive Pevmit No, SUP- 23403, reqirsted o put
& dinehle-wide manufactwed heme in the (4d Neck Historic 4 & Distrivt ar 686 New Hope Road on Tax Parcel No, 3.
LRFT-0014-HIW. Beviewad separately vedll be a Minge subdivision Jor Bethe! Vofunteer Fire Distvies substation near
the Inerseetion of Churek bane and Horvey Point Rood soned as PUD. 501,

Enciosures: Hems included on the Consent Agends are enclosed. If you wish to discuss any
of these ftemns, please make that request guring the meeting.

The recognition of employee years of service:

A. Recognition of Emplovee's Vears of Secvice:

Ent pi'i;ymr Employes No.of | E(fective
| o Mitime Department dob Titte Years Date
dagkie Fricrson | RemigterofDeeds | Register of Doods 30 yeary D203 72004

County Manager Heath will present several updates to the Board.

The following board/committee has vacancies which need to be filled:

1. fommunity Advisory Compyittee: Currestly, we only have ang memtber on (his Comuitize, We have placed an gdvertizement Tor these
vacaneies on the Counly Website & Fagebook pagre. To date, wa have received no applications.

2, Senigr. Tar Heel Fogislature Delepaic, Altorngte & Sepigr Tacheel Community Advisory Commitiee: Ms. to-Ellen Rehinson Huugn
resigned from this Advisary Board in Qetober, 2023, Currently, we have no teplacement for her or for an altemate. We have placed an
advertiseinent. for these vacancies on the County Website & Facebrook pege. To date, we have regeived no applisations.

Enclosures: The following Planning items will need Board consideration and action:

b Gpeclal Use Permit No. SUP-23-03. requested by Covey Marciner: A Quasi-Tudivia) public hearing was held carfier in the mectihg tor hear
public comments on the Special Use Permit No. SUP-23-03, requested by Corey Marriner to consider placing a doultle-wide inannfictares home
in the Old Neck Fistoric Ap, District ut 3686 Now Hope Road on Tax Pascel Mo, 5905 1-0014-HW, The Plamning Board spproved thesr
request. Bogrd action 15 being sequested,

2. Review of Minor Subdivision: The Rethel Volunteer Fire District has réquested # review of the Minor Subdivision approximately 300 fiot
south oF the intersection of Church Lane and Havey Poim Road. The proposed site s on tax parcet 200730020, a Conditional Zoning Distric
with conditions recorded in the Register of Deeds” Offjee. Rhonda Repanshek, County Planner, will explain furthes the Board's reguired action,
The Flanning Bosrd has approved this request, Board action is being requested.

Enclosures. On January 15, 2024, Jonathan Nixon, Emergency Services Director, advertised for
sealed bids for a 2008 Stryker Stretcher Power Pro Cot. The following bid was received:

BUYER DATE START 501D
o ITEM DECOMMISSIONED | 81D | AMOUNT |
Albemerle Medieal Medical Transpart, Inc. 2008 Siryker Stretcher Power Pra, . -
Bresnt MoK eouen Serial #89941002 01413, 2024 31,000 3’ 1.100.00

Mr. Nixon recommends the approval of this bid. Board action is being requestid.
The County has received a request from the Town of Hertford to purchase the property at 513 W
Grubb Sireet from Perquimans County. Board consideration and action are being requested.

Enclosure. The Finance Officer and County Manager are recommending the approval of
the enclosed FY 2023-2024 Audit Contract with Thompson, Price, Scott, Adams & Co. PA.
They will be preparing the audit for Perquimans County and for Perquimans County's TDA
at a total cost of $64,500. Board action is being requested

Enclosure. Pursuant to NC General Statute 143-318-11 (4}, the Board will go into closed session
to consuit with attorney regarding an economic development matter and to approve Closed Sassion
Minutes,
{Aflar the Cioswd Sossion, the Bosrd is selyant fo vefurn to Open Session and may fake sotion as nesded on
IRy fer discussed Huring e closed session.)

Wk kddk Xk ARl R Rk R Ak ki

CONSENT AGENDA NOTES

{Consent items as follows will be adopted with a single molion, second and vots,
unless a request for removal from the Consent Agenda is heard from a Cormimissioner)

Wﬁ\ddﬁtions or Cormections to Notes



A Enclosures: Approval of January 2, 2024 Regular Meeting & January 16, 2024 Special Called Mesting & Work
Session {cancellzd}

B.  Enclosure: Tax Refund Approval: See attached listing
C. Encipsures: Personnel Matters

Emplover Employee Action Crnde/ New Effective
— Narne dob Tlite Reguired LoBtep ¢ Salury Date
Pyanng {reen Pant-Vimey/Fil-in Mon-Certitied Telecomammicator Appointment S0t 1 B14. 870, 3 GROEAI0RG |
yikayla Jopes Part-Time/Fil}-In Non-Centified Telecammunicaior e D PROIRETICRL 601 | 18T | 02010024
Bravien Clethens Pari-Time/Fiil-dn BMT Appointment 631 ) S16.8%he, | 02/1142024
Andrew fongs Part-Vime/Fill-In EMT Appointnent 831, L BL6.8he | 024013024
CotbinMige | Part-Time/Fill-dn EMT Appolmment | 631 1 $16.9%he | 0z0inite |
Eanna Hurdle Pant-Time/Fill-In Center for Active Livipg Mabition Appointiment NE. | B30 | 0201024
fo-Elien Hutte Part-Time/Fili-n Copter for Active Livine Nuirition Appoirttiies nly | LEL300r | 02517024 |
| Jobert Rogsed! Gray, 11) Cerlifiod Bavuty X Appaintment i/ H43.350 | n2/01/200q
Siwen Mudson Ldncome Maimtenanee investisator Hi Promution 0812 530,423 | 010172004
Heather Russel] o MO T working apainst BMC I Resignation ) (1042052
Tan Tripp PartTimse/Pil-dn EMT Hemoval fom Rosgier T 0082024
Tonyy Ayers Pars-Tome/Fill-ln EMT Beitistaternment G811 | 52115/, | 0240172009

D, Enclosures: During the Budget process, the following step or meril increases were approvad for the employees. The
foltowing individuals are being recommended by thair supeivisor for step or merit increases:

[ Employes Employee Girsde/ Mew Effective
Depapiment | MName n Joks Tty Btep Sulpry Date

[lel'ulemmmunit:aajcms Fantusia Saundery Full-Time Telecommuinicator 1 ‘ 6374 S3T059 1 DOUNZ4

_Spojgl Serviees | Alicia Kim White Ingome Maintenance Leud Worker 11 65/3 $40.471 ozmmozxﬁ

Enclosures: Budget Amendment No. 24 is enclosed for your review and action,
F.  Enclosures: These miscellansous documents are prasented for Board review and action:
1. Board of Elections Resolutinn Repardipe Buffer Zone for the West Hertford Joflisg Ploge: The Bourd of Flections adopiod te enclosed

Resghation establishing a S0-feet bufler zone from the main voling entrence for the polling place of the precinet of West Hertford Fiection Pay Polling
site laeated ot 601 South Fdenton Road Street, Hertford, NC. This is for information purposes ondy,

%A{:Iditims or Correstions to Motes



It - Page 1

Perquimans County Board of County Gommissioners
vill hold a Quasi-judicial Public Hearing on Monday, Feb.
), 2024 at 6:50 PM in the Community Meeting Room of
he Perquimans County Public Library at 514 S. Church
treet, Hertford, NC, to consider Special Use Permit No.
UP-23-03, requested to put a double-wide manufactyred
iome in the Old Neck Historic Ag. District at 686 New
lope Rd. on Tax Parcel No. 5-D051-0014-HW. Reviewed
eparately will be a Minor subdivision for Bethel Volunteer
ire District substation near the intersection of Church
ane and Harvey Point Road zoned as PUD-19-01.

Property owners, residents and other interested partiés
1ay review these items during normal business hours
efore the public hearing by contacting the Perquimans
ounty Planning Office, at 104 Dobbs Street, Hertford,
G, or call 252-426-2027 or email rhondarep@
erquimanscountync.gov for more information. |

1 @deg - ‘ui...




HLA. - Page 1

Perguimans County Planning & Zoning Staff Repart
By Rhonda Repanshek, Planner
February 5, 2024 Board of County Commissioners Regular Meeting

SUBJECT: Special Use Permit No. SUP-23-03, requested by Corey Marriner to install a doublewide
manufactured home in the Gld Neck Historie Agriculture District. Subject property is Tax Parcel Number 5-
DO51-0014-HW also known as 686 New Fope Road,

Project Description/ Research & Analysis

Historic Agriculiure District: per Zoning Ordinance Section 604 (b} “The Historic Agricufture District is
designed to reflect the historic patterns of development thot have occurred in rural Perguirnans County, The
intent of this district s to preserve and pratect historic properties and lundscopes and alse to protect
property rights.” Modular and site-built homes are permitted in the Historic Ag. district but 3 double-wide
is only permitted with a Special Use Permit {SUP),

Background/General Area: Mr. Marriner is seeking approval to place a doublewide manufactured
home on an existing half-acre ot beside his parents’ fof, Zoning permit 23-169 was issued in
October 2023 for a 40" X 50’ garage to be built in the rear corner of the lot. It is now an existing
structure. This major subdivision, called Hurdle & Wehh subdivision, was recorded April 8, 1580
and conslsts of 15 lots that are on the outer edge of the historic district. Houses on New Hope
Road in this general vicinity are a mix of different sized manufactured homes, some small site-built
homes, and a few houses that date back to the 1950s, Historic plantation houses are only on Old
Neck Road. '

This is the sixth double-wide zoning application request in Old Neck Historic District since its
inception. The other five were 516 New Hope Rd., 944 New Hope Rd., 158 Bundys Rd., 431 Ofd
Neck Rd, and 444 Old Neck Road.

Commissioners may suggest reasonable conditions as ta the location, nature, and extent of the
proposed use and its relationship to surrounding properties, parking areas, driveways, screening
and landscaping, and any other conditions the Board may find appropriate to make the
doublewide compatible with the purposes of the historic district.

Skirting: Per Zoning Ordinance Section 515 (a) “The perimeter of the manufactured home shall,
upon installation, have a continuous, permanent masonry curtain wall unplerced except for
required ventilution and access, unless on feased land which sholl require.....”

sethacks: Zoning Ordinance Section 702, Variance for Prior Lots of Record, list setbacks for existing
lots prior to Qctober 7, 2002, but after May 7, 1973 as 40 ft. front {this lot is on a major collector
road), 25 ft. rear and 12 ft. on the sides. Front yard setbacks were discussed as conditions in
previous cases at 516 New Hope Road and 158 Bundys Road.



LA, - Page 7

SPECIAL USE PERMIT No. SUP-23-03

Page3 of ¢

IN WITNESS WHEREQF, Perquimans County has caused this permit to be issued in its name,
and the undersigned, being all the property owners of the property above described, do hereby
aceept this Special Use Permil, together with all its conditions, as binding on them and their
successors In interest.

- Wallace Nelson, Chair, Board of County Commission Date

Attest:

(Seal) Mary P. Hunnicutt, Clerk to the Beard

uuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuu

I (We),
Owner(s) or Authorized Applicant(
receipt of this Conditional Use Perm
work may be donc pursuant to this pers
requirements anc that this restriction shall

above identified property, do hereby acknowledge

dersigned does/do further acknowledge that no

cordance with all of its conditions and
em and their successors in interest.

Corey Marriner Date

uuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuu

. & Notary Public in and for the said State and County,

personally
dacknowledged the due execution of the forgoing instrument,

do hereby certifv tha ‘
appeared before me this

WITNESS my hand and notarial seal, this the o day of , 20

Notary Public

My Cotumission expires: X (Mot valid unti} fully executed and recorded)

uuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuu



HLA. - Page 3

SPECIAL USE PERMIT Ne. SUP-23-03
Page 2 of 4

Having heard all the evidence and argument presented at the hearing(s), the Perquimans County
Board of Commissioners finds that the application is complete, that the application complics with al]
of the applicable requirements of the Perquimans County Zoning Ordinance for the development

« » proposed, and that therefore the application to make use of the above-described property for the
purpose indicated is hereby approved, subject to all applicable pravisions of the Zoning Ordinance
pertaining to Doublewide Manufactured Homes and the follo conditions:

with the plans and narrative
contained in the County
1, i€ 18 understood that
site Plan now or in the
or the placement of
1t to other land
operties zoned

(1) The applicant shall conduct operations strictly [i# accordan
submitted 1o and approved by this Board, a copy of whit
Planning Office and filed with the Register of Deeds office. I
the property owner may propose changes to the attached Conceptuss
future, in coordination with the County Planning Office, to provide
accessory structures or 2 complete change in the use of the property pur

td outright by the Zoning Ordinance fo

5 proposed in the future) shall have a
tate road right-of-way.

(2) Placement of home (and any other 4
front yard setback that is 2 minimum o




A, - Page 2

SPECIAL USE PERMIT No. SUP-23-03
Page 1 of

On the date(s) listed below, the Board of Commissioners 5
public hearing to consider the following application:

rquimans County met and held a

Owner/Applicant:

Tax Parcel No:

Property Locatjon/ |
Street Address: 686 New Hope Road: Hertford, NC 27944
Zoning District: HA (Historic Agriculture District)

Proposed Use of Property:  To place a doublewide manufactured home a3 the principal use
permanent residence on an existing building lot in the Old Neck
HA zone.

"y
)

- Meeting and Hearing Dates: Planning Board on Jan. 9, 2024 & Board of Commissioners on




HLA. - Page

2o NOT record this page

-Beginning of Special Use Permit m"ent to be recorded-
DRAFT Special Use Permit (

01 SUP-23-03)
Owner/Applicant Corey Marring

for
Double-Wide Manufactufed Home in Old Neck Historic
ct (HA Zone)
Rarcel No. 5-D051-0014-HW

ricubture



-
|
s

subject property |’

.
."\,\ e e
", ,l"/"{,‘ -’-"%‘; t. i
AN
h
NN
._J'-\\ “J.d“ o
e \‘ i
4 Wk
A7
/}H
F“"ﬂ
'

i Properly Lines

S|

HA zone (Historical Ag)

v
=

R

s

_| RA zone (Rural Agricultyre)

T,
°
&
=
o
L
vl
5v]
L
0
—d
o&
w2l
=
o
]
N
9
ol
k]
=
%
@
4
o
113
0§
: |2
&
B B
a w

t Request No., SUP-23-03

Bizp created November 25, 2623
' B

i

Special Use Perm

ey

¥ Perquimans Planning Gifice R




HLA, - Page 7
Recommendations

No public commaents or inguiries were made regarding this case. Planning Board unanimously
recommends finding Special Use Permit No. SUP-23-03 to be consistent with Perquimans County’s
tand Use Plan (LUP) due to its zone as Histaric Agriculture Area in the LUP and the residential
nature of the proposed use and recommends that the County Commissioners approve the reguest
based on the four findings in County zoning ordinance section 904 (e}

Suggested Motions - Recommendations ~ Actions: The Draft SUP must contain conditions
included by the Board of Commissioners’ motion, if so moved.

The Board of County Commissioners is requasted to consider using one of the following sets of
scripts to form the desired motion for approval or denial of the proposed SUP, as follows:

SUGGESTED ACTION TO APPROVE:

Motion to find proposed Special Use Permit No. SUP-23-03 to be consistent with Perquimans
County’s CAMA Land Use Plan (LUP} due to its zone as Historic Agriculture Area in the LUP and the
residential nature of the proposed use...and..... approve the request based on the conclysions
that:

1. The use will not materially endanger the public health or safety, if located according to the
plan submitted and approved;

2. The use meets afl required conditions and specifications; _

3. The use will not substantially Injure the value of adjoining or abutting property, or that the
use is a public necessity; and

4. The location and character of the use, if developed according to the plan as submitted and
approved, will be in harmony with the area in which it is t¢ be located and in general
conformity with the Perquimans County Land Use Plan.

(conditioned upon... revise, add or delete from list of conditions contained in the DRAFT Special

Use Permit),

ACTION TO DENY: Motion to deny Special Use Permit No. SUP-23-03, as presented, due
to....state your reason.

ATTACHMENTS: 1) GIS General Location Map
2) Draft Special Use Permit No. SUP-23-03



HLA. - Page 8

Atarger front yard setback is worth considering to keep the front edge of the house in line with

other houses on the same side of the road. Board members might also choose to add a condition

stating which direction the front of the house should face and if any additional vegetation may be
- needed,

Regulations and Procedure

Potential Schedule for Public Hearing{s): November 28, 2023 Mr. Marriner's Application package was
received by the Planning & Zoning Office and was found te be substantially complete. Public notices were
sent to adjacent property owners and published in the Perquimans Weakly in accordance with Section
332(a)&{c) Notice of Hearing of tha County’s Zoning Ordinance and NCGS Ch. 1600-406(h}. Planning Board's
action at their Regular Meeting on January 9% allows a guasi-judicial public hearing and Board of County
Commissioners (BCC) raview on February 5th,

Recommendation Procedure: Perquimans County Zoning Ordinance Section 904 states that after
Planning Board has produced recommendations, then the BCC shali consider the propased SUP at g quasi-
judictat public hearing. In considering the request, the BCC shall use as a guide Sections 904{e} {1 ~ 4} as
findings. . ‘

Consideration of SUP Criteria and Proposed Conditiong: This request for a SUP requires consideration
of the Draft Special Use Permit, which includes suggested conditions for the proposad site. The applicant’s
site plan and statement are formal parts of the SUP. If approved, the draft SUP will be executed by the
applicant and the 8CC Chair and recorded by the applicant in the Register of Deeds along with the site plan.
* Later, the recorded SUP will be attached to the applicant’s zoning permit and then be used by Planning &
- Zoning staff to determine zoning compliance. Reference is made to the attached draft Special Use Permit,
with suggested conditions for BCC consideration.

-Consistency with 2016 Land Use Plan (LUP) Update: Pper County Zoning Ordinance section 903(c),
Planning Board shall include In its comments a statement as to the consistency of the application with the
County’s currently adopted Comprehensive Plan. According to the Projected Future Land Use miap Exhibit
IX-B, page IX-36 of CAMA’s 2016 Land Use Plan Update, the subject area is zoned Historic Agriculture Area,
Perquimans County Future Land Use in Chapter X, page IX-33 states the z0ne is Jike an RA-Rural Agriculture
zone with a special nature to consider. The LUP Update may be viewed in its entirety on the County
website at www.PerguimansCountyNC.gov (click on "Departments” then "Planning and Zoning” then scroll
+ 1o the bottem of the page and click on “Perquimans County 2016 Joint CAMA Land Use Blan Updatea-
Recertified 3-5-2018"),

General Land Use Plan Objectives on page -17 of the CAMA Land Use Plan are stated as follows: “The land

use plan should help the County: preserve its ruraf character; protect and preserve the natural environment;

provide adequate public facilities and services; achieve support ond consensus for County inltivtives;

promote unity in fts residentio! ond commercial communities; and, make infrastructure improvements that
= compliment but do not duplicote existing systems.”

"o



Legend
O Address Poinls

i Pareels. currant

Roads for §17

Buildable Space

THIS MAP MAY NOT BE A CERTIFIED SURVEY
AND HAS NOT BEEN REVIEWED BY A LOCAL
GOVERNMENT AGENCY FOR COMPLIANCE
WITH ANY APPLICABLE LAND DEVELOPMENT
REGULATIONS AND HAS NOT BEEN REVIEWED
FOR COMPLIANCE WITH RECORDING REQUIRE-
MENTS FOR PLATS,

Site Plan Setbacks



A, -

Greetings Board of Commissioners

Please allow me to give you a brief summary of myself and family, My name
is Corey Marriner and my wife is Olivia, we have 3 heautiful children from ages 3
to 13.  have lived In Perquimans County all of my 33 years and love calling it
home. My wife is from Edenton but she too has fallen in love with our quaint
county.

We are submitting a request to place a brand new mobile home on the
adjacent land beside my parents, who have lived on 690 New Hope Road for
approx 26 years. Several important reasons have risen to bring us to the decision
to recently sell our 4 bedroom brick home on Chapanoke Road and move next to
my parents. As my parents become elderly they will need assistance at times, the
convenience of being next to them is imperative to ensure their health and well
being. My parents have a beautiful yard and home and have instilled that valve in
me. We intend to help maintain their homestead while creating a beautiful one
for ourselves. Our home will be upgraded with dry wall, 2x4's on 16inch centers,
as well as a brick foundation. Landscape will also be a priority to enhance the
beauty of our new home. We also have bean particular to choose our home and
outbuilding to match each other, as well as to my parents” home.

We humbly submit our request and pray you will consider our plea, We
have addressed our desire to many of the neighbors and have received only well
wishes and approval.

Respectfully & Pray fully Submitted

Corey & Olivia Marriner

Page 10



A, - Page 13

Perguimans County, North Carolina
APPLICATION FOR §PFCIAL USE PERMI’I REQUEST
Case No:SHF .43 o2

This segtion ta be comipletod by Countyr

Limte recejvet: _Afond, b 0l Received by: ﬁﬁw
Dae coplewed: w:u‘:rmedjh
 Suljert Progerty Toy Map Mogsh.: 5 " Ty & fmmn S
Hubjrct Propeny Zoning Diistriensy, #‘3 L_ S TR e B

Apmmm’wx Information
Name(s) of Owner(s):_ C S C’MMW ‘
Street Address: &o%h} d
Chty/State/Zin Code: H‘{""(’”Jrjc\*bf d N(\ @ﬂqw

Phone Number(s): }-an E-mail Address:

Applicant (if different from Ownery;

Street Address;
City/State/Zip Code: -
Phone Nutabei(s): _ Fax: E-mail Address:

Pwson to receive comments and correspondence:

Description of Property

Address(es) of Subject Pmp&rty {;;?Eu N&N H‘D‘DL_, ’Rwd
Tax Parcel Nog,: fr)‘“ VIOER - “\‘-—E “\(\L

Location: "This property is Jocated on the (Circle) NS'E W side of M&“w Hm«; P Road,
approximate} %M&ﬁ_":f’fmw_ feet (Circle} NS B Wiof fﬁ,ﬂ a0 bl Road,
Size of Property: (), Ab acres. Lot width: “mm\@_.. _. feer. Lot depth: _ﬁm}fﬁw —

Flood Plain: ﬁ S

1} I (We), the undersigned, do hereby respectfully make application and request the Planning Board

and Board of Commissioners to consider a proposed Special Use Permit to make use of the sulyjirct

property as follows: T.) f)wr-«\gmv@ )‘»”‘wwz ;m;}’{m:ﬁ Jlaras. M) . The subject
Ff 7 oeese fe AL . .

property is zoned 4 A - The subject property is
~owned by Lo e Mmr LA .._ 85 evidenced by deed recorded in Real Egtate

g ""‘j ‘\4 . N N Y r n
Book D% | Page A OR Wil] File Number — o ihe Perquimans County Register of

Dizeds.



. , ‘ HLA, - Page 12
Applicatien for Special Use Permit Request
Case No. Suf .23 . ¢33

2) The following is from the most recent County Tax Office listing and containg all of the individuals,

firms, or corporations owning properties involved in the Special Use Permit request as well as the
owmers of Il properties any portion of which is within one-hundred fifty (150) feet of the subject
property. This includes any property owner who is adjacent fo the subject property (to the side, rear
ot front) and across the street or railroad track,

Name Address
a T Is) rrmkﬁ t‘% oo Ma_ﬁ”{a i ) beit Heows b Eg‘)?cﬁ: ”ﬁfr )PE ﬂ:%‘"wf:m,;- )x N( AT bl
b. (éﬁx’*"d"ﬂf %u A Dinverw Holley IR g,“a,_wmk M _
Mertdned, e aTGEy
¢ Py SCEH Shedg Gwdewy Dol Mew Hog B4
i Hootdood, we 8 79%% N
d tinde Weeks 30 My cdee AL
J” ) \w@g"w , {‘f Hiy ; N éﬂ?%‘ﬁ
e Mpveo Hapdnoocx b1% New ¥ 224, 2l
- 4 @»‘%.:’ﬁ““%ﬁ%‘rﬁﬁ WE B9
£ Jhomes 4 Jepnme Biaps b8 New Hoe %d
e Faonert Madireoe A0 Fivler D
Ezalnth G ““\%; Ne, 87909
h ddukeat Dole Bv 4 Robrn ooy 43% OVA Negh R
%F?'{J‘f:kf\'ﬂ"{ We S0 hY
I
J.
k. _
L

Use an additional sheet of paper if necessa ry.

Page 2 of 5
Revised 03-18-2022



Application for Special Use Permit Request

Case No. 5w .03 . o

3} Statement of the nature of the proposed use:

HLA, -

Page

‘ﬁ ’f; i 4 ¥ ] it
ey Hetesal  Lor ghis

Parpit L%, i)

ﬂﬂ"}' i i 1o ‘N* N, &I

thib  Plece  of

4

R Party Wwihifin 5 £edt

Aeat ey

r -
22 e

S

o hel®  fhes o they

‘?5»{]4_ @ et ;

The s P 4 ol 4 j'L‘

f?ﬁl relplf e Lol o

Sl ror 1LE, da -*}.{.’.J-’l{-“ Cege rd Ot en Y
Pt s o fo 44 Fert A et Cn *.U,J{”.} { Wy Cry “x Ve ~'~CT§'L’_

“!frmi" s e W) A e e ?‘1 Hh 5

Tharie ey

{ N!r”: ey Mt LN g

Nor"

Page 5 of §

Revised 03-18-2022

i3



LA, -~ Page 14
Application for Special Use Permit Request
Case No, Suf - 03 . 03

Attach the following;
R Completed Application.

f_«{ _ Lietter addressed to the Perquimans County Board of Commissioners explaining your intentions
oA detail. The Applicant is advised to address any general and specific conditions and finding
required by the Zoning Ordinance, Section 911.

. Proofof Ownership,
... Owner’'s Authorization for Agent, if applicable.

___;;{’l’_ Legal Description(s) and/or boundary survey(s) to be used as an exhibit 1o the propased Special
Lise Permit.

. Site plan prepared in accordance with Section 514 and Article IX of the Perquimans County
Zoning Ordinance.

4 _H{ . Two self-addressed stamped envelopes and two sets of stamped pre-addressed envelopes of all
R property owners of subject, adjacent and nearby properties within 150 feet and/or across the
street or tailroad track (as per current Tax Office listings), to whom notice of public meeting and
hearing must be sent. Said notices will be sent by the Planning & Zoning Office in envelopes
provided by Applicant. Leave the upper left corner of envelopes blank; the Planning Office will

 add their own address there,

M’f F!n Fee (See Current Planning/Zoni 1 Fee Schedule, approved b County Commissioners
e T SR S e Hlanning/ Towsh ) checuie, approved by County )

. Additional information needed by Planner, Technical Review Committee or County Officials:

AEPLICATIONS WILL NOT BE SCHEDULED FOR PUBLIC MEETING UNTIL COMPLETE
I (We), the undersigned, do hereby respectfully apply for a Spectal Use Permit on the property described
herein. I (We} affirm that this application form and attached materials are true and accurate to the best
of my (our) knowledge.

) I L ‘
PRty S o o )
(oK Ay o /! / 95 /97 _
Signature of OWnet or Authotized Applicant Datg

(This Application must be submitted to the Planning and Zoning Administrator no less than 25
days prior to the Planning Beard's meeting and, where decmed necessary, additional time may bhe
required for review by Technical Review Committee member]s]).

Page 4 of 5
Revised 03-18-2022



~
‘\N\“H
H""\..\_
™~ MI"‘\H
k 7 h
i Y= / “"”x
1 / -

853

- WLA. = Page 15
", !

E’ESQD
i
M,M
e, - /
e ",P
.o
o /
HH‘"‘H
.
- /
T,
'--M\u““ /
"'\.\_\“‘
K‘m
\H"“w
h\“‘"x
o
.,
RHH‘
-
a
"o,
i
H\"‘*m.
o,
.y -
“-w-.‘_‘“‘\\“‘kw
s
nted by Disclaimer: Parce! lines are for tax purposes only. This map is not
Hled, Porguimans Gounty substitute for a land survey or legal decument. The Gounty
w2023

assumes no legal responsibiity for the information contatned in this map,



December 18, 2023 y.4. . Paghsl 1

W‘H'W*W*t*k**%***ﬁ*“!’
SPECIAL CALLED MEETING

December 18, 2023
7:00 p.m.

The Perguimang County Board of Commissionars met in & SPECIAL CALLED MEETING on
Monday, Decambar 18, 2023, at 7:00 p.m. in the Perguimans Gounty Library lncatad g 514 8, Church
Streat, Hertford, NC 27944

MEMBERS PRESENT: Wallace E. Nelson, Chairman Chades Woodard, Viee Chairman
Tirrathvy J. Corpraw Joseph W, Hefflar
T. Kyle Janes Jaimes W, Ward

MEMBERS ABSENT: Nuone

OTHERS PRESENT: Frank Heath, County Mansger Mary Hunnloutt, Clark to me Board

Chalrman Nelson cailed tha mealing to order, Commissinner Moffter gave the invocalion and the
Chairman led the Pledge of Allegiance. halrman Nelson explained thet the purpase of this Specigt
Cafled Meeting was 1o aiect 3 Chair/Chatiman and Vice Chair’Chairman for 2024,

AGENDA

Chaltman Melson stated that 3 ctopy of the amended Aganda was at their seals tonight, Timathy
. Corprew made & motien 10 approve the amended Agenda. The motion was seconded by James W
Ward and unanimously approvesd by the Boarg.

ELECTION OF CHAIRMANANVICE CHAIR

Frapk Heath, Cuunty Manager, acting s Temiperaty Ghairmien of the fneating, opened the floor for
nomirations for ChaivChalrman of the Board, Charles Woodard nominated Wallace E. Nelson ag
Chairman, Timothy J. Corprew seconded the normination. Thera bLeing o ofher nominations, Mr, Meuth
sivsed he nominations ang would entertaln & matian and second for elegtion of Wallace £ MNelson gs
Chalrnan. James W, Ward mads a metion to approve the alaction of Waliace F. Nelson as the Boar
Chairman, The motion was saconded by Charles Woodard ana Lnanimogsly approved by the Board,
Chairman Nelsan took aver the mesting and openad the floor for nominations for Vice Chai'Chairman,
Timothy J. Carpraw nominated Charles Woodard zs Viee Chairman, Thera heing no other nominatione,
Chairman Nalson closed the nominalions and would entertain g metion and a second for aleclion of
Charles Woedard as Viea Chairman. James W, Ward malls a mation to elact Charles Woadard as the
Board Vice Chairrman, The fotion was secondsd by Josaph W. Hofiler and unanimasly approved by
the Board.

ADJOURNMENT

There belng no furhar commants or business in discuss, the Special Callod Meeting was
adjourned &t 7:11 p.m. an metion made by T, Kyle Jones, seconded by Timothy J, Corprew.

Wallace E. Nelson, Chairman

Clerk to the Board

tﬁw**ww**ww**\kp**w*t

WORK SESSION
Decomber 18, 2023
7:00 pom.

The Perquimans County Board of Comirmissioners Werk Session an December 18, 2023 was
canuelled.

*wu*kwt*wﬁwww&tw**a*

REGULAR MEETING
January 2, 2024
7:00 p.m.
The Perquirmans Counly Board of Commizsioners metin a regular mesting on Tuesday, January

2, 2024, &t 7:00 p.m. i the in tha Meeting Reomn of the Perquimans County Library located at 514 8.
Church Streat, Hertford, NG 27944,

MEMBERS PRESENT: Wallace E, Nelson, Chalrman Charles Woodard, Vies Chairman
Timothy J, Gorpraw Joseph W, Hoffler
Jameas W, Ward

MEMBERS ABSENT: T, Kyle Jones

OTHERS PRESENT: Frank Heath, Catnty Manager Mary 2. Munnloutt, Clerk to the Board

Hackney Migh, County Aftarnay

Chairman Nelson called the meeting o order, Commissionar Hoffler gave the Invocation and
Chairman Nelson led the Pladge of Allegiance. Chairman Nelson weleomed averyane o the maeting.

AGENDA

Chalrman Melson stated that a cepy of the amended Aganda was at their sasts ionighl, Charles
Woodard made a motian to approve tha amended Agenda as presented. Tha mation was seconded by
James W. Ward and unanimousty appraved by the Board,



JOTTE A st bk

CONSENT AGENDA
Chairmar Nelson asioed

Agenda to discuss. Thare bain

a8 presentad. The motion was

i thers wers any items that the

g none, Chares Woodard made

V.A. Page %

Boartt wished 1o rermove from the Congent
A Mmokian f spprove the Consent Agenda

"

setonded by James W, Wag ang bnanimeusly approved by the Boarg,

1. Appraval of Minutes: The Minutes of the Dacembar 4, 2023 Reqular Meating & Docembar 18, 2023
Special Called Mesting & Work Session {tancefied) ware aprroved by the Bearg.
2. Tex Refund & Raloase Approvils:
i Bplunks;
daklke, Fennl & Constaieg o o e e S1483%
Shenld v bech weempt due o brithge consimsetion. 2022 Agorunt No, 357471
duklic, Frnik & Constanes « R NI TPy
Shoild haye baep srempt due to §-bridge constrnelion, 2421
dieteliey Fronl & Constungs oo, — ey 246,24
Shoul e been exsmt do 1 Sebridige consration. 2020 Accom My, 33757),
Marshadl, Trustee, Daphnee Mormy — - — R4T.36G
Inuirreet ansessmens, 2093 Actanl Ha. 250505,
Murslall, Trastue, DAPLaC Normi s —eeocesom oo ... --- 456,54
temirect fgsesamant, 20733 Avgount No. 260593,
el TG, BPIE N oo s » BithG.80
IRerract aysessient, 2021 Acoount M. 2605
Marsandl, Truster, Empkie Morm- . ek e et e Tt B | D
lugtirvest sssessment, 2920 Aceoum Mo, 1603545
o L LLETRH
ficorest issessment, 2079 Accomnt My, 260595,
Ty Relepses:
Ptigre, Bivid 8 Stenron e T e e e e e ey e 51,941,76
Tlanse wes oy angther ftrvel. Agvount No, 2617211,
Reseburg Reseieees Couu . e i e 52,88 200
Steetld hnvve Bioen in ol use, Ascmnt Mo, 154225
3. Persannet Mettora: The foflowing personnel matters were spproved by the Board;
Entployee | Empigyee Action Graded | New Efcctive ]
. Hnme — Jok Titge Begiired Step | Halary Date
Kayla Teagfer Port i/ Fit-fy Porpmed i Appainnhen G/ S.803 [ 0161004
Ariung Winrg Full-Time ABMT Appoivunent | e 540,279 | alsbifage |
Iasin Coller Curtifted Deputy — Appointmien, | QLminndy I
Debbio Siltings Parl-Tisne Waler Clerk Appainiment 1N |
Wittinin Wrird Fel-Time Telecommynictor | Reglenadion 1117 3.'.'_{
Willians Ward Pavt=TlinedFill-In Telecommumicaior Reclagsificnlion s1082mr, 1 0120054
LeAngels Fresnioaweldy Leonlificd Depyry Cortilizaiion 40,272 | DI04
_____ Alyssa Willlang Waler Clerk ] FviLA . 2/03{2034_
Bans Wavra Pirt-Vitte [1l1-In LT [tentoved fam Rosier SOEIITT |
fteburen Culfipher EareTimerlil3n Parsmedic Rengrved from Rugjor AR ]
dwssivg Foudel Por-Tire/Filln Pieamed;e Removed from Rosler PHETFORL]
b oerfeiSHBN Copetin Water Techaiein 111 Romewd fram Roder (10122038
| Boverly Grpary sinior Clifren Conndinator Retiremen Q02024
4. SBtep/Merit Increases:
Enployee Employes Gyde) Maw Elfective
Nime . Joh ‘Litle Step Fary | Dae
Eylie Feiloy Pact-Thine/Fil)-Ta Teleaomnin ieapor It §54 51603y, 010172024
Audres Sloner Full-Tla Feleesrmnmicalions Shil Supervisnr 1 £9/3 550,076 | 017012078
Walier Mendg PartTime/eli-In Parpmedic 686§ BTLOGMC | GiMizz0nd
Leroyn Banks Certifiod Doty EE] S22 [ DA
Vineent Boskelmpn Woler Teeh | . 344 $50AR3 | 01/0H203
8, Board Reappointments: The follawing bosrd reRppoinimantiresignation were approved by the Boarg:
Mage Board/Commities Aellin Taken Term Mg;:":é""'
Wogrs, Michaal Agrivtlis] Advisory Baneg - FSA Reasnminimen 3y DA
Leenpell; Liwrenes  Tagdieuliprar Advisory Baod - New Hops Resppoliduweant 3 s 030342074
Woadard, Clitrles  JAsricultirnl Advisory Boced - Covtuiisiaror Idppointment 3 yrs, Uzlou.g_ﬁm
7. Migcellanaoys Documents: The following miscallzneous docurments were approvid by tha Board:

& Lifis Sorvien & [epair Chpyfor
by the Boara,
ﬂgﬂmﬂgrnm » Pyierty Taud
affering & yerviee Galfed Praperty Frang
Rezzutution - Reglster of Preds « Redy

showld adopt 7 Resalyiion faducing the Repister
/3ep 13 W beenmc efloetive Deeeiber |

Tha Repalr Qecdar for repases w oy
h, artr P e notice fooi the Re

L.

af Beeds* salary lrom kL

RECOGNITION OF EMPLOYEES!

Courtiieuse Flevatar from

Riztor of
Alert, This was for informatian {AIndes gily.
Iin Salarv:  Pursinnl 1o G.5. 133A:02, (e Bosrd

+ 2024, Thig netion i& taken in ol
referonss 1o campensatiog of Connty aiTicers in the General Bleetion, This resohtion

Gitif Efevalor wis approved
Daeds, the Regisier of Deods® aifice is

of Conly Cammissioagrs
{Cinde 0/Step 10) 10 $48.034 (Girpde
o with Genernl Sintwte |33A.9% i
Wik spproved by the Bopra,

YEARS OF SERVICE & INTRODUCTION OF NpEw

EMPLOYEES

A, Reepgpitlon nf Einlovee's Yonrs of Servige:

Employes EEniplayee No, of I Effective
Nnlne Depnrsmpre Jals Tithe Years Date
Tracy Mathuws Finanes Dfigs Finanee Ofeer A0vors | CIbi20

B !nlrmiuciiqp of New Employaes:

. Anogly dprdyn, Suelgt Sorvicey Ldirectar: M, Jordmt introduead the fullowing new fullatime smployec:
Employee Emplayen
. Name Begmeitont dats Title
Lisn Wotfrum IMC E working ngnjnst MG [ 120172023

Lo Jhired M), fuen LDirscine: Mr, Harall Miver widl lraduee the faltpw)

g new fillime employes:

Emplayen
Mame

LEaployee
Jol Tikle

Tosi DWWl

Extenston Agent, d-H Youlh Dryelopment

LfTeetlve
Ente,
L2023

2. Inggtima Py, Enjstpency Servicgy Divector M. Nivoi will intrestuee the faltowing new ulf.tinge oiplayees;
Empiayes Empleyce Lifective
Name Jab Tiile Date
Chice Sclimeyer [_Par-Time/FRl-im [T ta full-Time EMT HO201
L Allen oy Full-Timg Tefacomusyicntor 0 101302




January 2, 2024 eynfinued Pagess 4,

After tha recognitions/intraductions, He emplayees made a few cumments, and the Chalrman ang
Cenmissioners thanked them for their service and weloomed e new employaes to Perouimans County,

JOSHUA LASSITER, EiRST TRYON ADVISORS

County Manager Heath Expieined thal since, Joshua Lassiter, Directar of Firsl Tryon Advisors, was
notin altendance, he woyid Present the Agreement for the Board to consider. County Manager
Healh resommends the approval of this Agreemant. On otion made by Timothy J. Curprew,
saconded by Jameas W. Ward, the Board unanimausly approved the Agreement with First Tryon Advigors
1o azsist the county with ohitaining the firancing of the new schooi Tacility. During the diseyssion period,
Chairman Naison asked Mr. Heasin it the County had to use them for g of eur financing needs, Mr. Heath
said that they wauld not Comimigsioner Hoffler asked how lang they had een in business, Upan further
research, they determinad that they had bean in business since 1958,

CDMMISSIQNER'S C‘.DNCEF{NSICDMMIT'TEE REPORTS
There were no Cemmissicners' conCEMs/commitles reports,

UFDATES FROM COUNTY MANAGER
Counly Manager Heath presentad tha foliowing updates:
= Nanpd of Blecians Mpve: Mr. Henll repered that tey liad n fow wre frems tha MIEGAS {0 b Fieed Ind vt wil} o provesst (i
atird of Eleetions i move e thair e facdity op Friduy, Jaingsary 3, 2024,

Qugn Doge Eaitity: M, Leath invitd ) e cuniisgionere & public 1o come 1o ihe Ritison Cutting for the Opess Door sy Friday,

Jnpusry 3, 1023, at 1100 .

* Fleg Depnp pluent Bopupts: Mr, Hearls remifudsed e Connissinoers thal liv fosliswitng Fire Depuriments will e haviag thelr
appreintion dinngts and (hat Uity meedind to RSV (o e Chiel' ol the lire depastmenty. Duranl's Meals VETY - iy 9% g 200
man, & fster Doy VED — Fnwaty 20 a0 630 pas.

B dmngyry Wapie Srgsfmg: M. Hesth staies diat (he Doord will hotd their dnnuiry Wark Sesklors an Tueseay, Jnwary $4% dus to de
Maztin Lathet King, Jr. Moliday. The wain subject of disengsion winld be e tme i Fannos ST profages,

* NOACC Distriet ©Mpeting — lunungy, 22, 2028 Mr Meath ransiodes dhe Bosrd that the NEACE will be halding their Disiiet
Mesting in Cmndait i enecttriged the Connnissioness in altend. T sure 1o jot My Mumicuu know so that shie unn regigter you
10 e,

= Magjie Park Binsin Constrefivn: Mr. Henth siated thag the comstructian of the Mariee Basin gontinues 1o progress. He stared
that he s bac a goupie of conipaniss 1 contaet iy slawing itlarest in apening o business in (ks Maring IParfs, Commissioner
Corprew said dha, due 19 the CNUNGIVE il that we b, the Connly will weed 10 adidross » drtinage {580 nt th i, County
basnger Hedth snid thin he hag digenssed it wigh the coniractar ppd they have farward sud RIEL pn the drainnze plan 1 el
engingary.

BOARD VACANCIES

County Mansger Heath explained that the fatlowing toardsicommiitees have vacancies which
need to be filled;

B s‘jzmmmwmcmmw Currsitdy, wi il higve one membe on fi Comunitre, Melissn Hines, Reionsl Lo Temy
Care Owiisucemen, satified Mary Hutiguts vl we curranily teed five mentbess so we sead to nppolnt four mare members, S
elied axpladn that Pauy Boseo has Trlit i npplicntion wish Aty Ageney on Asiug und wili begin her ssindng on Beeembor H_ 33,
Shouidl the compiete het training, Ms, Mises wit notify e Buged and we will nesd w appoi ler, W ngad tizee more mpmbers,
The: Band ingiructes] Ms, Hunideutt Lo place nds it wangite & Fiechook pue,

Ex ,Sgn!gr‘i‘nrI‘lgs‘;_s.upjuligggy-e Belguste § Adernnies Ms, loeRilen Robingon Hutton restence fiam (hig Advisoery Board in Qglober,
2023, Currmintly, we hava pg retacement for v o for an ulwemate. Mg, Flutnizuit aid that she hag pleced an ad oot Cogmy's
wiehsite & Freshook e bt have received an applicntions. She will contisue with the wds for the vacangy,

REAPPOINTMENT OF TAX ADMINISTRATOR

On motion mada by Charles Weodarg, seconded by Joseph W, Hofflar, the Board unanimously
reannointed Bill Jennings as the County's Tax Administrator for 2 four-ysar term effective February 1,
024,

W

BOCIAL SERVICES BOARD APPOINTMENTS

With the expansion of the Socia) Services Buard from thres to five members, the following
appointments were made on mation made: by Charfas Woodard, secended by Juseph W. Moffler and
unanimously approved by the Board:

- o Effecthy
Miume I BorrdCosmntipe Action Tajpm Teim £ r;'::cw
Blanchard, Terssy F}uuiu! Suivices - Spetal Services Carission Apnoinles Reappaiiment | 3wy |mpidirosd
Sanes W, Wrrd Sogiot Services Board - Commlasionary Alpointeo Appotiment | 3ves  Toa/01/720%4
Finch Copetand. Thelua | Services - Sovinl Servics Commission Appoinics Appoiniment 3 yis, UHOIQOE_d

COMMISSIONER'S BOARD APPOINTMENTS

Milnie { Gurd/Compmisten I Tem T "apm T Tfpire
JAMES W WARD

N, Jnnues W Courl Seeiriy Comiitee unilmiled 1512015 utlingited

Ward, Janes W, Nuthenstern Weark foree Development Consoelinn linnited M1/2015 tintimited

Ward, Inmes W, Tousism Davelopnent Authorily (Cummiasicmurs} 2 v, 21172074 120312022
|_Tard, James W, Tri-Counly Shelter Advigory Commjttes Bousg Aiited {013 T wlimfied

Wird, Jrines W, Trilllum Norllzer Regior Advisory Bosed nlimbted 30402015 udinited
_HV"J"nnl,_Janwp.s W, Waler Commitien tlimited 1372015 nu!imimd__
i JOSErE W, HOFTLER N
lofer, Joseph W Alberirle Heaiunal Landiili Autlority 4 yrs. ﬂ:ﬂﬂzl I.'Bliﬁms o

HlolMher, Josepl W, Foonemie evolepment Conimisslon - County 2 s, PR 11 faaes

_'-niomor,Jos:nh W, _'l'-'l?g}griu Hertford, g, 3 VI5, Fz00 5:’3!}2023

| Hinffier, fozanh W, Home & Comiimnliy Core Blouk Grant walipised” T T373/300 | ki

Halller, Joseph W, hiter-Agency Couneil < Contwissioner Ty W ITH] 63072022
o o, Joseph W, Perquininng/Chewan/Cnigs Liid il Committes Indefinitg 2102017 indefinite ]

| Ha Nee, Joseph W, Regrention Advisory Commiiee - Commizsigner 3 yrs, LR ) Y
_Ifé'fﬂnr. Jutenh W, Senior Citheens Advizory Board 2 yrg, 2/17202¢ I!}lﬂl:ll}‘_l




Ty SR UL IS0

VA, - Page “B

MName” - BoardiComenigee ™™ T Term T Rpm _Bxpire ]
L K ¥LEJONES " B

“Toudi T ke e Aot Wistvier Jol Commiion

Jomes, T, Kyla 200 Sectirily Commitie

) ZW-N_{._W_,W_‘}%}_*MMQE.’
__unlimitad 22017 Lmunlimi_‘mcl

dones, T Kyte Iistee-Apency Couned] - Olstrie: Aliprioy o Srpdiizred {p Digirict Aerorny
Jones, T, hyle RLD Trsportation Advlsgry. Commilte P W TS I 7V 143173033
Jones, T, Kyle 1 Witer Committag wilimled T 373075 unlinvilod

TINKHTHY I CORFRiEw

Tai

_—C_.'urprcu" Timadhy 1. boware Conmisaion

i wilinled | i77a00% [ untimitea

Enpprew, Timothy 3. _|_Albesrie Regional §andf) Avthorlty

Lorpraw, Tmaify 1. Eeanomic Devefominent Connnission - Comnty Zyis. | anEmy l{iTzdi:é

_ Corprese Timetiry J. Hopsing Commitice Chausan bilimiied [ VARO1S ) nfiunieg
Carprew, Timaty L L Pergulmans/ Cluri Gnies Lend P Commilies indelinie i Inddeinhe

| Carprew, Yeihy t‘_1 Water Cominee SOm——11 T I T P

WALLACE NEF

SON

" Nelsay, Wallnge & __r'Allgﬂw_p Cominission faltermere]

unfintited | 9ilfang uﬁmﬁ:‘ﬁw

PERSONNEL MATTER: CERTIFICATION

Netsonn, Wallnre E. Albesarte Rexional Health Serviees fuefinlle | 1755015 miimiied _
Ny san, Wniloas E, ChevwaisPergulmnns Multi-Coumpty LEPE }yr, 162000 [F7ETEE
[ telson, Wallace 5. COA - Board of Tristoes A4 yra. 71f202) [T
| Neizon, Wallags I, Egguomic Devefopment Commission . Loty 2yrs. b OHIGE 143172021
Welzon, Wallave E, EWT Advizory Haard | s, PITEDY] 13142023
e, CHARLES WOODARD
Woodard, Chirier Aristtitued] Advisoey Bonnd - Conansione 3w W_JH&”J_“S [&E‘
| Noodnrl, Chiarfes {;‘hnmhcrort‘:ugm:crcn Donr| wtlimiled 2703011 i mite)
| Wondard, Charleg e} COvwmunleations Advisery Boad - Couny 2 yrs, ET O EFTFE]
Wagdard, Chinrlps | Sueln! Servipes Board fins joap ar Cuatigsigr) dytn __#132033 | G/302075
Vordard, Clharles ] Touwigim Davc!a[nwluAlltIw:j_iy_(_t;onmlissimmrs) Ty inn ‘! IEE

= EULL-TIME AEMT

County Managar Heath explmingd that ¢

he following personne! matier was roceived after

packets were distributed. On motion made by Charles Woordzrd, ssconded by James W, Warg,

the Boarg Unanimously approved ihe foliow

ing persannel matter

Employer Employee Actian L , New { Cifertive
o Manre Jab Tl Requireq Stap Salnry Date
[ Clilli foom Fufl-Thwe AET Corlifieatinn | 66/ i MIIE T FUnokm

PUBLIC COMMENTS
The foliewing public comment was made"
B Topey Swoagn: My, Sveop magly o fotiowiay con

tbv i i Tyap KW,

FIT I dhuer GOty 3eeze 1 1 hay ek 1 e S0t prese

i B 23 coning rigi, abnegs. tayp.

waents st Haht pollelion:

o IHAY agie i [T TR
aofully i will B with povgrat Priinnasis willy pewd fuving

itabs, Mothlng | sy hpve tAIERin a0 snenyiy 1 el fhat,

b whodt wnertmistze par, arun o
aetvy igh ity THahLs v Bewn

hiy Sprarsaty AR e e nave, e iy XDy iz af

ekl 1o e aras I vy Rt el al vears, S hng

AL o ey ol o et thetre s o fot ol "5y iy g, T0is sbeay Iigh) HOCL weall bivpan

Wl greapasrLy et s mpres Tnaniiyiy o
TR b ofly owr iy,

N Ra NS e by, 5 Thee ulleay Selt, . it ket fvok

QN Tar peipiy Lalis, thy Mlure o Py Chunily b “Ca Ihknygs, nat Mg ligiye chy
blag. it petlician s o ey vl g il szt e uativg af ife far Hhtnu i gujay
SRRINECY Bivitug, T Businesios i the pas v NI ALY A0 sinnnty eaneirig i they will
WAL Qelelt iy with outelgr fIphting, faut wighmyg ;) ek, ety waith rinciy Lertubnly T
ek Lhete tlbrn brghl e diseso’y U0 A LD Sty Hevs e fipg 1 FORATIvR It un

Hrdrr af as why ooiry i adars, Uy It

Ao years Dack thie County adogtiog
g’ slop at ety Hoes, v fin,

hirewn b, Tited gromesziol i o Hay theal 15 iSENT,

# POl wrdlnincy beaage wy all Wt i £aung
v the Sinag U5 trug pf Tiging.

| pigapase thy Sounly. Usgih this wark BN R, OF by eglivanie if Wy, runs e Brgst
dttelanr s Lo drave 5 sbroud a ipheslttog @ weur Wl Ll veeraied e feegnirasif 1o o s
In sl o aednper s 3@ 0 lwarnk sk 5 VERY R AL bbwimvipar 3py alily HlunHnnTe tig ety

Ly,

Thste shr gy o YRy INBXAG kg
inbaded argn wile nog indebuging ypg

f ven ol STt e B e ta Hiaaiinalg e

Ay dbn rlghs B) s, Ech light lbove » CeELalR Wt

ity wndfor heighy, would by el 1o e i e peaclog SRR, el i Suth g wiry o

1o fndy sy reasoHohiy e, 1 op

T L Yac ownprs Brapriy. This woutd not

WOz the soedniy of iy Lisiness, yat 2Hl) o N0 ey Lwiirdn Pritdclving U rara)
ey LT T T oy e in BT TP ETIY Y Cavinly, Thpge Lyies o Feyuirementy Moy bigen
seloptuet In other AlCEL az Morg nnd imare Beap2l pueowaze At niwaivs bebg erponed tnight

12 10T miqussirity dugiralle.

bt Wit naw 25 19 b Lenocsiva oy

TEOKE mware bl b gnfletiy, eallter than i tay

addrays it otyr soinpnnjps Az ALT up ghisie WEGRECian, Yiur Cunmidreiting of rhl= fpisardaen

MWL fa anprecinted.

Ty

ARJOURNMENT

Chairman Nalson wanted to FEcognize fw
Fondella Laigh and Tammy-tdilfer White. Ther
Regular Mesting was adiournad around 7:35 p
Jarnes W, Ward,

Clerk to the Board

LI N T

@ former Commissioners that were in attendance tanight,
® being 0o furthar comments or business fo discuss, the
- on rotlon made by Joseph W, Hotiler, seconded by

Waliace E. Nelsan, Chairman

ﬂ\bﬁ**w\k**'ﬁ“’r*ﬁ



January 16, 2024 V.A, - Paﬁa{i?ﬁ

**ow‘l\k*wwan.i-wwww»wt

SPECIAL CALLED MEETING

Janvary 16, 2074
7:00 pm,

The Merguimans County Board of Commisgioners met In a SPECIAL CALLED MEETING e
Tuesday, January 18, 2024, at 7-00 P, in the Perquimans County liorary located at 514 5, Churgh
Street. Mertford, NG 27044,

MEMBERS PRESENT: Wallace E, Nalson, Chairman Charles Woodard, Vige Chialrman
Timathy J. Corprew T. Kyle Jonas
James W, Warg

MEMBERS ABRENT: Joseph W. Hoffler

OTHERS PRESENT: Franie Haath, Caunty Manager (hy Zooam} Tracy Mathews, Flnance Offlesr
Bill Jennings, Tax Administraior Mary Hunnicutt, Clerk tn the Board
Kimn iray, Assigtant Tax Adrrinistrator

Chairman Nelaon calied the meating o order. Commissioner Jonas gave ine invocgtion and the
Chairman led the Pledge of Mllagiance. Chairman Nalgan axplained that the purpose of this Special
Calted Mesting was 1o discuss software for 1ax and financy department,

AGENDA

Ghalrman Nelson stated thal g copy of the amended Agendz was at their seats tonight, Timathy
J. Corprew made a motion {o 2pprove the amended Agends. The mation WS eaconded by Chariss
Wondard and uranimously approvad by the Board,

SOFTWARE FOR TAX AND FINANCE DEPARTMENTS

Chalrman Nelsen recognized Frank Heath, County Manager, whe was i slitendance through
Zoom. Mr. Heath pratented soma nackground information an why we have come iy this peint to change
our Tax and Finance software, a expizinad that our current System is about 40 years old, Last VERT,
the prograrmmer for this softwars, Lonnie Baker, passed away. About s months age, County Manager
Heath degan talking with & dennings, Kim Bray, Tracy Mathaws, Helen Hunter, Casey White, and Mary
Munricutt but decided that ft was not feasible to make the change at that lime. With the tax revaiyation
andg tax documents for payroll needing to ba handlad fiow, Mr. Maath feals that the County needs o make
a decision at this time. Thay have atked o some surtbunding countles to find out what vendor thery used

PERQUIMANS COUNTY

Office of the Manazer

3. BOK 45
HERTFQUR, MORTH CARGY IMA Tt} W FHARI HEATIL i
TELEFHONE: 333.028.8484 CUENTY ML
WWW RNl e goi-

RHE Surtnisodiwome pagkagng

e WRACD By Tog Svarom:

Sotivlura- 180,001
Antrant Maliteny nea.- 46,000
Lanwraign. 580,008
Totpi- EADLOEN
2 Ketwotoao:
Saltware- £124,000
Annuat Malntenasmeg- 534 153
Catwvienion: 25,000
Tate- 22bo.anz
2= BiTak;
Snflware. 154,405
Annual Hptmonsagn- 435,284
Coayargion. E50,000
Takmi 5228,700

*  BeRgul on b bids png ou iniarnailons with s vandors, itla my reagismandaziod ihgt
PatgulmEns Qounty 1o with Rupsiann for out ez pofwaio upgrngea,

*  Al3o, Kepmtone ip the anly vanitar of tha thrae wiho ulan alfars Khonoa ang Iwimon rsseyrpes
ERICNAM, W e In nord of Uhprg LapALIINDE pg wadl, SR My reEommandaling iraTn
ENEata with Keyatons fora hunlvg pazka s tHid Inciudss 28 thige aphions of 1nx,
findiiecm, src HILL 0o votol zap vasule by $295,901, | am fUlubstng 4 Butdibd ninopitment I
the wimaune of £300,000 ta covar the caxt.

Paritimans Caunty's Yidan:
T 11 MM o st e e Wl 2 W Betrios, \wuardy prmrper and pli:

Mr. Heath explained that NCAGE Property Tax Svstem was the highast bidder at $280,000 but only
handied tax soflware, BiTek was the next highes! bidder at $239,709 but they alse onty handled tax
software, The lowest bidder was Keystone at $200,392 for the tay software but adding sofware for
firance ang human resourses the total costs for a comprehensive package including all three uptions
walld have a total cost of 5205,001. Therefore, he is recommending that the Board award the Tax,



e e VA, - Page £

Flrancs, & Human Resources Software soniract 1o Keystone at a engs of $296,094, Mais raguasting that
the Board approve the contract and approve the E300,000 budget Fmendment 1o sover the cpgt af this
haw software, Mis ressons for his recommendation for Keystong is the cheapest price, it covars all three
Options neaded, hava been MMost tesponsive during the bid progess, and seems to be good o work with
if any problems arise. He further stated that the Tax, Finange, and Human Resources staft reommends
this software slso, Mr, Heath opened the floor for any guestions, Chaitman Nelgen asked the department
staff members if they hag ahy commants. The following comments ware made:

o B Jennings: My, Jennings said that i vgredd wilth M, Fleath s reeommindation.  He futher stted g
Washington County wilt be Boing with Keystane too, Chalienan Nelson nsked ir any {ther countios are using
Keystong, My, Jennings said hat Weshington County wil] be using foth and Chavwan County wses the Funser
s0fyre,

® o Lrany Madhpws: s, Matlews alsa agreod with Mr. Meagn's recontendation. She forther explningd that, gince
the deatly of qure programmer, Kevsions has been very ielaful with keeping the Gounty"s reeirds and documenty
heing produged, Thiey hyve beey vary helpfigl and jg tooking lorwind tg weerrdeing with us. Wihenever thity have Jiud
a quastive, they were guick 1 Fespeit with nn Dogwer, eveis belre n sorvact hos lyen sipned

Chairman Nelson asiad i there WETE 3y guestions of tomiments from the Commigsioners, The
following fuastians/comments were made:

¥ Comnisstongr Corpraw: Mr, Corprow asked wihiere the company wag basedt aul of. Bil Jennings suld thot ey
Are dut of Knightidale pnd gyr veprnsentitive lives in Nash County. Mr, Corprow also asked how much mairrtenoneg
aast we iad with the previous Programmar. r, fennings, My, Bray, and Ms, Mathews suid thay i Wits B0L yery
much because Mr, Ruker would dust ltdp whenever there was o probico. 1t wag the consergus of fhe amptoyees
it the costs wag Probably arowd 2,000 peryenr, With this system, e mainteranee (ees wiil b arcund $37,000
per year for af) these aptions. The totgl tasts af the project would by E295,991 for the first YEig,

P Ehtlrman Molsan; by, Nelson asked i thix system waoukd provide additional infannation o e public that the

fueneng system wonld nat provide, Mr. Headh sui that i weuld,

Commissfonar Jones asked if fr. Haath was #equesting a formal motion. Mr. Heath saig that he
was. On motion made by T. Kyle Jones, secondad by Charles Woodard, the Boar unanimeusly awardad
the Tax, Finance, and Muman Resaurces Software pockage conlract to Keystone at a gost of 205 081
and approvad the following Budget Amenement No. 25

BUDGIT AMENDMENT N0, 23
GENERAL FLNDS

CoD, F AMGENT -
_ NUMBER RESCRIMIION OF Colg: INCREASE | DECREASE
1369000 Fend Bafpnce Apgronrineg 160.000 |
10-490-589 Tay/Finence Sulwore J90.006
EAPLANATION: To tmend 1Y 21/ Euddsel w ineluds fisiding for new tasfitans ysen.

PERSONNEL MATTER

These personnal matter wasg recelved after the Agenda Packets were distributad, On motion made
by Timathy J. Correw, seconded by James M, Watd, the following personnel matter wag unanirously
Approved by the Board:

Employec Einployee Attigg Crades Mewr Effegtive
. e July Tile Regnired Step Sulary Onge
Renpan Clariloh Pacl-Tinee/Fili-Tn Non-Ceriifled Teleetmaruicator Appainiment B4 S1.870r, | oifiera0ia
ARJOURNMENT

There being o further comments or blisiness to dlscuss, the Special Called Meeting was
adinurned &t 7:35 pan. on motion rada by Timothy J, Carprew, seconded by James W, Warg,

Wailace E. Nefson, Chairman

Clerk to the Board
WORK SESSION
January 17, 2024
7:00 pm,
The Perquimans County Board of Commissionars Work Session on January 17, 2024 was
cancelled.

*w*vwﬂ**w»*r-ﬂwiwt-\-*t



January 30, 2024

Fax Refunds: (Perquimans County)

Dae Dawg Express LLC $253.00

Plate turned in for exchange to non-weighted
plate. 9-month refund.

Accountd: 75027524

VA,

Page

/



. V.CI. - Page
EMPLOYMENT ACTION FORM DATE SUBMITTED: __ 282024

COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS
STATUS: NEW EMPLOYEE/PROBATIONARY PERIOD/MERIT RAISE

NAME: Tyanna Green . \ S0C. S8EC. NO.:
POSITION:Non-Certified Part-Time Fill-in Telecommunicator DEPT. 911

L] NEW EMPLOYEE EFFECTIVE DATE: 2/5/2024
GRADE: 60 STEP: 4 SALARY: __ $14.87 Houriy
ENDING DATE OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD: 215/2025_

ey e JaTinigtere ot e
= v L — pr L

CURRENT: GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

[] . JoB PERFORMANGCE EVALUATION

YEAR q 2 3 4 (CIRCLE)
(] | DATE OF SUCCESSFUL COMPLETION OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD AND
Date RECOMMENDATION BY DEPARTMENT FOR PERMANENT STATUS.
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
[] e PATE OF ANNUAL EVALUATION AND RECOMMENDATION FOR STEP
Date RAISE. (YEAR 2 3 4)
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
i DATE OF EMPLOYEE TERMINATION DUE TO UNSUCCESSFUL PROBA-
Date TIONARY PERIOD,
(] DATE OF EMPLOYEE RESIGNATION

] RECOMMENDATION AND EFFEGTIVE DATE FOR EMPLOYEE MERIT RAISE,

Date GRADE: STEP; SALARY:

THE ABOVE NAMED COUNTY EMPLOYEE IS BEING RECOMMENDED FOR THE INCREASE IN SALARY
LISTED ABOVE BASED ON HIS/HER WORK PERFORMANCE EVALUATION COMPIETED:
PER THE COUNTY PERSONNEL POLICY,

A debde e ke ek A

DEPARTMENT RECOMMENDATION COUNTY MANAGER APFROVAL
. [l Mol Veodl)
pate:__I/a9/31 pare: 1 [#0/2024
INANCE OFFICER

| @“&(@ iﬁ\W

Revised 7/05

DATE:




EMPLOYMENT ACTION FORM

V.C.1. - Page
DATE SUBMITTED: 1/256/2024

COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS

STATUS: NEW EMPLOYEEIPROBATIONARY PERIOD/MERIT RAISE
NAME: Makavia Jones S0C, SEC. NO.:
POSITION :Non-Certified Part-Time Fill-ln Telecommunicator DEPT - 911

O new EMPLOYEE wrﬂﬁmwemm: 2/5/2024

GRADE:

80 __STEP:__1 _ SALARY: $14.87 Hourly

ENDING DATE OF F’RDBAT!GNAR\’ PERIOD: _2/5/2025 ‘

CURRENT GRADE:

STEP: SALARY:

(1 JOB PERFORMANCE EVALUATION

YEAR
L

1

L]

Date

Date

Liata

2 3 4 (CIRCLE)

DATE OF SUCCESSFUL COMPLETION OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD AND
RECOMMENDATION BY DEPARTMENT FOR PERMANENT STATUS,
GRADE: ___ = STEP; SALARY:

DATE OF ANNUAL EVALUATION AND RECOMMENDATION FOR STEP
RAISE, (YEAR 2 3 4)
GRADE: STEP: EALARY

DATE OF EMPLOYEE TERM!NATIDN DUE TO UNSUCCESSFUL, F’ROEA-
TIONARY PERIOD.

DATE OF EMPLOYEE RESIGNATION

Date

RECOMMENDATION AND EFFECTIVE DATE FOR EMPLOYEE MERIT RAISE

GRADE:

— STEP: BALARY:

THE ABOVE NAMED COUNTY EMPLOYEE IS BEING RECOMMENDED FOR THE INCREASE IN SALARY
LISTED ABOVE BASED ON HIS/HER WORK PERFORMANCE EVALUATION CDMPLETED
PER THE COUNTY PERSONNEL POLICY.

DEPARTMENT RECOMMENDATION

W

A e v e e b ok R o e e ok e

COUNTY MANAGER APPROVAL

2

e

Al Anaml =

DKEF: {/ 19/ 2y

DATE: 1/3‘3’/1291'-{

INANCE OFFICER

I

DATE:;

Revised 7/05



EMPLOYMENT ACTION FORM DATE SUBMITTED: _ 1/30/24 Y-C2. - Page 1

COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS
STATUS: NEW EMPLOYEE/PROBATIONARY PERIOD/MERIT RAISE

NAME: Brayden Clemens 50C. BEC: NO.:
POSITION: _ Part Time Fill ~ In EMT DEPT.. ___ EMS

K NEW EMPLOYEE EFFECTIVE DATE: 20512024 |
GRADE: ___63__ STEP; 1 __ SALARY: $16.97 Hourly
ENDING DATE OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD: __2/5/2025

o ORI A e e LT o o P PR o Yy oy por ey ey T A e Tru T
m [y b i1 a7 UL T et TR RS Tl e "

SALARY:

sl

T T T i (e i

CURRENT: GRADE: STEP:
[ JOB PERFORMANCE EVALUATION
YEAR 1 2 3 4 (CIRCLE)

] DATE OF SUCCESSFUL COMPLETION OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD AND

Date RECOMMENDATION BY DEPARTMENT FOR PERMANENT STATLIS.
- GRADE; STEP: SALARY:

L] DATE OF ANNUAL EVALUATION AND RECOMMENDATION FOR STEP

Date RAISE, (YEAR 2 3 4) .
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

1] DATE QF EMPLOYEE TERMINATION DUE f;l'O LINSUCCESSFUL PRORBA-
Date TIONARY PERICD, ‘

il DATE OF EMPLOYEE RESIGNATION

[l RECOMMENDATION AND EFFECTIVE DATE FOR EMPLOYEE MERIT RAISE,

Date GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

THE ABOVE NAMED COUNTY EMPLOYEE IS BEING RECOMMENDED FOR THE INCREASE IN SALARY
LISTED ABOVE BASED ON HIS/HER WORK FERFORMANGE EVALUATION COMPLETED:
PER THE COUNTY PERSONNEL POLICY, :

falaf LT T TP T SO N

DEPARTMENT RECOMMENDATION COUNTY MANAGER APPROVAL

W, ok thath =
onvt: /3 of2y DATE: f‘/ﬂf’/ﬁ?
INANCE OFFICER Y e Pty
{l_{,f;;;( 9 ] éf::ﬁ.f N
: oo £ b.d
DATE:

Revised 7/05



EMPLOYMENT ACTION FORM - DATE SUBMITTED: __1/3g/24 V€2 - Page 2

COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS
STATUS: NEW EMPLOYEE/PROBATIONARY PERIOD/MERIT RAISE

NAME: Andrew Jones 30C. S8EC. NO.:
POSITION:__Part Time Fill - In EMT DEPT..____EMS

A NEW EMPLOYEE EFFECTIVE DATE: 2(8/2024

GRADE: 83 . STEP: 1. SALARY: $16.97 HMourly g
ENDING DATE OF PROB RIOD: __ 218/2025

=T T m e T T e e e e

P e

CURRENT: GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

[]  JOB PERFORMANCE EVALUATION
YEAR 1 2 2 4 (CIRCLE)
M DATE OF SUCCESSFUL COMPLETION OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD AND
Pata RECONMMENDATION BY DEPARTMENT FQR PERMANENT STATUS,
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
] DATE OF ANNUAL EVALUATION AND RECOMMENDATION FOR STEP
Date RAISE. (YEAR 2 3 4) f
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
[] DATE OF EMPLOYEE TERMINATION DUE TO UNSUCCESSFUL PROBA.
Data TIONARY PERIOD. :

] DATE OF EMPLOYEE RESIGNATION

[ RECOMMENDATION AND EFFEGTIVE DATE FOR EMPLOYHE MERIT RAISE,

Date GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

THE ABOVE NAMED COUNTY EMPLOYEE IS BEING RECOMMENDED FOR THE INCREASE IN SALARY
LISTED ABOVE BASED ON HIS/HER WORK PERFORMANCE EVALUATION GCOMPLETED:
“ER THE COUNTY PERSONNEL POLICY., ‘

A ek R e AN R A Ay

JEPARTMENT RECOMMENDATION COUNTY MANAGER APPROVAL

7 ' —
DATE: Vfo /2 DATE: . 1/3” /ﬂ'f
I
INANCE OFFICER o NN
: I
DATE:

Revised 7/058



EMPLOYMENT ACTION FORIV DATE SUBMITTED: __ 1/30/24 Y-C3. - Page 1

COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS
STATUS: NEW EMPLOYEE/PROBATIONARY PERIOD/MERIT RAISE

NAME: Corbin Nixon B0C. SEC. NO.;__
POSITION: __Part Time Fill - In EMT _ DEPT.. .. EMS

KX NEWEMPLOYEE EFFECTIVE DATE: . 2/5/2024

GRADE:___ 63  STEP: 1 SALARY: $16.97 Hourly
ENDING DATE OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD: (5/2025 '

e

AR e e LTI s o ey e T LT e T e Y e,

8TEP:

A e v T

SALARY:

CURRENT: GRADE:
L]  JOB PERFORMANCE EVALUATION
. YEAR 1 2 3 4 (CIRCLE)
] DATE OF SUCCESSFUL COMPLETION OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD AND
Date RECOMMENDATION BY DEPARTMENT FOR PERMANENT STATUS.
GRADE: STEP; SALARY:
[] DATE OF ANNUAL EVALUATION AND RECOMMENDATION FOR STEP
Date RAISE. (YEAR 2 3 4)
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
] DATE OF EMPLOYEE TERMINATION DUE TO UNSUCCESSFUL PROBA.
Date TIONARY PERIOD,
O DATE OF EMPLOYEE RESIGNATION
Date

] RECOMMENDATION AND EFFECTIVE DATE FOR EMPLOYEE MERIT RAISE,

Pate GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

THE ABOVE NAMED COUNTY EMPLOYEE IS BEING RECOMMENDED FOR THE INCREASE IN SALARY
LISTED ABOVE BASED ON HIS/HER WORK PERFORMANCE EVALUATION COMPLETED:
ER THE COUNTY PERSONNEL POLICY.,

Wk R Wk Ak A KR Ak d A -

JEPARTMENT RECOMMENDATION COUNTY MANAGER APPROVAL
PO T Ty e
DK;E: ] /33/31‘;’ r\JJATE: J/ﬁf’/ﬂ'f
T
INANCE OFFICER e,

DATE:

Revised 7/05



N.C.3 . Ppage 1
EMPLOYMENT ACTION. FORM DATE SUBMITTED: )30 \a0ay

COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS
STATUS: NEW EMPLOYEE/PROBATIONARY PERIOD/MERIT RAISE

NAME: Diaana \jmw A, SOC. SEC. NO. ?

POSITION: v &F\“Jﬁme &2\\ e mEPT--'QT%IMMX Oﬂé\t\r‘g{‘ h‘éﬁm\\“&\!\ﬂ‘x_*’\&lﬁ@tﬁoﬂ

U NEW EMPLOYEE EFFECTIVE DATE: A\ 30ay
GRADE: STEP: SALARY: _nfg  $13 0%/ po

ENDING DATE OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD:

A e s e S g T

e e L AT o TP N

CURRENT: GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
[] JoB PERFORMANGE EVALUATION
YEAR 1 2 3 4 (CIRCLE

L] DATE OF SUCCESSFUL COMPLETION OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD AND |

Date RECOMMENDATION BY DEPARTMENT FOR PERMANENT STATUS,
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

J DATE OF ANNUAL EVALUATION AND RECOMMENDATION FOR STEP

Dets RAISE, (YEAR 2 3 g4
GRADE: STEP: | SALARY:

D DATE OF EMIPLOYEE TERWINATION DUE TO UNSUCCESSFUL PROBA-
Date: TIONARY PERIOD.

[:l d RECOMMENDATION AND EFFECTIVE DATE FOR ENPLOYEE MERIT RAISE.
Date GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

r——iiiy

THE ABOVE NAMED COUNTY EMPLOYEE IS BEING RECOMMENDED FOR THE INCREASE IN |
SALARY LISTED ABOVE BASED ON HISHER WORK PERFORMANCE EVALUATION

"COMPLETED; PER THE COUNTY PERSONNEL POLICY.
H**ﬁww**w***ﬂw***w
DEPARTMENT RECOMMENDATION COUNTY MANAGER APPROVAL
Cﬁwm Q (g'((,uamuq,. — W-%/[a’“ [‘{" 7 L%'
DATE: 30 002y DATE: /‘! 3‘::/'292‘7‘
FINANCE OFFICER " -
! ] P A T gy
{ SIS
N « 3;;{%&::.1 / gi) \? {,.«'
DATE: —_

Revised 7/05



V.03 - Page 2

EMPLOYMENT ACTION FORM DATE SUBMITTED: \ 30\a0 a4

COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS
STATUS: NEW EMPLDYEEWROBAT!ONARY PERIOD/MERIT RAISE

NAME. Jo - % Neey T 80C. SEC. NO.

POSITION: K\)&,’\’*‘S\‘\W‘YT\‘\\M DEPT.: @\SWS;P Adie \"N\‘“f}” Naritien

[ NEw EMPLOYEE EFFECTIVE DATE: )i \noay
GRADE: STEP; SALARY:_plg  §15 09 | py
ENDING DATE OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD
— P B D T o~
CURRENT: GRAD Eie STEP: SALARY:

L] JoB pERFORMANCE EVALUATION
YEAR 1 2 3 4 (CIRCLE})

———rri sl

L] DATE OF SUCCESSFUL COMPLETION OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD AND |

Date RECONMMENDATION BY DEPARTMENT FOR PERMANENT STATUS.
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:;

[] . DATE OF ANNUAL EVALUATION AND RECOMMENDATION FOR STEP
Date RAISE. (YEAR 2 3 4)
GRADE: STEP; SALARY:

[ DATE OF EMPLOYEE TERMINATION DUE TO UNSUCCESSFUL PROBA-

| D RECOMMENDATION AND EFFECTIVE DATE FOR EMPLOYEE MERIT RAISE,
Date GRADE: BTEP: SALARY:

THE ABOVE NAMED COUNTY EMPLOYEE IS BEING RECOMMENDED FOR THE INJCREASE\I{\I
SALARY LISTED ABOVE BASED ON HISIHER WORK PERFORMANCE EVALUATION

CDMPLETE&D: PER THE COLNTY PERSQNNEL POLICY,
W**W*****W***ﬂ******
DEPARTMENT RECGMMENDAT!ON COUNTY MANAGE APPROVAL
Gl W, W //IL/M nie WL
S A / '
DATE: __ /302034 DATé: //30/ 2024
. (22 ]
FINANCE OFFICER e
: (f*’ 2 } (o
1 e
WIS ‘W
DATE:

K

Revised 7/05



V.C.Y, - Page 1

EMPLOYMENT ACTION FORM DATE SUBMITTED: [ l bm\ e LM

COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS
STATUS: NEW EMPLOYEE/PROBATIONARY PERICD/MERIT RAISE

NAME: Robert Russel Gray Wi S0C, SEC. NO.
POSITION: Deputy DEPT.: Sheriff
X NEW EMPLOYEE EFFECTIVE DATE: 3-1.2024

GRADE: 866 STEP: 4 3ALARY: _$43,350
ENDING DATE OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD: 34 -2025

RRHANLhdc oy PN TRy ok T e AP PLI S EAL R Tt AR

e T i T o

CURRENT: GRADE: STEP:
[ JoB PERFORMANCE EVALUATION
YEAR i 2 3 4  (CIRCLE)

SALARY:

[:! DATE OF SUCCESSFUL COMPLETION OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD AND
Data RECOMMENDATION BY DEPARTMENT FOR PERMANENT STATUS.
GRADE: STEPR: SALARY:

[ DATE OF ANNUAL EVALUATION AND RECOMMENDATION FOR STEP

Date RAISE. (YEAR 2 3 4)
GRADE; STER: SALARY:
(] DATE OF EMPLOYEE TERMINATION/RESIGNATION.

D RECOMMENDATION AND EFFECTIVE DATE FOR EMPLOYEE MERIT RAISE.
Date GRADE: STEPR; SALARY:

THE ABOVE NAMED COUNTY EMPLOYEE IS BEING RECOMMENDED FOR THE INCREASE IN
SALARY LISTED ABOVE BASED ON HIS/HER WORK PERFORMANCE EVALUATION
COMPLETED: PER THE COUNTY PERSONNEL POLICY.

Ve ok et W ke e ek el

DEPARTMENT RECOMMENDATION COUNTY MANAGER

bl AT
pate:__ [ — 20 -2

FINANCE OFFICER

DATE:

Revised 7/05



V.C. 5, - Page

EMPLOYMENT ACTION FORM DATE SUBMITTED: January 4. 2024

... .. COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS
STATUS: NEW EMPLOYEE/PROBATIONARY PERIOD/IMERIT RAISE

NAME: Gwendolyn Hudson

80C. SEC, NO.;

POSITION: Income Maintenance lnveaﬁgator fil DEPT.: Social Services
NEW EMPLOYEE EFFECTIVE DATE:

GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

ENDING DATE OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD:

R o Al T T 1 T e e e i

CURRENT: GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
L] JOB PERFORMANCE EVALUATION
YEAR 1 2 3 4 (CIRCLE)

Ll DATE OF SUCCESSFUL CDMF’LETION OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD AND

Date RECOMMENDATION BY DEPARTMENT FOR PERMANENT STATUS,
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

[ DATE OF ANNUAL EVALUATION AND RECOMMENDATION FOR STEP
Date RAISE. (YEAR 2 3 4)
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

[ DATE OF EMPLOYEE TERMINATION/RESIGNATION.

X 071/1/2024R:coMMENDATION AND EFFECTIVE DATE FOR EMPLOYEE MERIT RAISE,

Date
GRADE: 65 STEP: 12 SALARY: $50.423.00

THE ABOVE NAMED COUNTY EMPLOYEE IS BEING RECOMMENDED FOR THE INCREASE IN
SALARY LISTED ABOVE BASED ON HIS/HER WORK PEREORMANCE EVALUATION
GCOMPLETED: PER THE COUNTY PERSONNEL POLICY.

e e 4k e A o e v R o ol ol e

NT RECOMMENDATION COUNTY MANAGER APPROVAL

. %m’k 7‘7&,{&,:2!&
DATEMJanuary 4, 2024 DATE: {/ ‘1‘:/ 2024

FINANCE OFFICER

DATE:

Revised 7/08

1



ViC.ts. - Page

EMPLOYMENT ACTION FORM DATE SUBMITTED: January 4, 2024

COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS
STATUS: NEW EMPLOYEE/PROBATIONARY PERIOD/MERIT RAISE

NAME: Heather Russell S0C. 8EC, NO

POSITION:_Income Maintenance Caseworker Ii DEPT.: Social Services
Ms. Russell was not fully qualified and was an IMC Iworking against IMC 1

NEW EMPLOYEE EFFECTIVE DATE:
GRADE: 81 STEP: 3 SALARY: _$33,937.00

R ey L LR B A

GURRENT: GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
[ JoB PERFORMANGE EVALUATION
YEAR 1 2 3 4  (CIRCLE)

R it i et i

] DATE OF SUCCESSFUL COMPLETION OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD AND

Date RECOMMENDATION BY DEPARTMENT FOR PERMANENT STATUS,
GRADE:; STEP: SALARY:
] DATE OF ANNUAL EVALUATION AND RECOMMENDATION FOR STEP
Date RAISE. (YEAR 2 3 4)

GRADE: STEP: ___ SALARY:
X 1/10/2024 oare or smpLoves TERMINATION/RESIGNATION.

Date

l:] RECDMMENDAT!ON AND EFFECTIVE DATE FOR EMPLOYEE MERIT RAISE.
Date GRADE: BTEP; SALARY;

THE ABOVE NAMED COUNTY EMPLOYEE IS BEING RECOMMENDED FOR THE INCREASE IN
SALARY LISTED ABOVE BASED ON HIS/HER WORK PERFORMANCE EVALUATION
COMPLETED: PER THE COUNTY PERSONNEL POLICY.,

e dode e e e e e e v A W o

NT RECOMMENDATION COUNTY MANAGER APPROVAL

A/ W ok oot

f
DATE: /)5 /?Jf

D

DATE: January 4, 2024

FINANCE OFFIGER

DATE:
| Revised 7/05

i



V.. - Page

PERQUIMANS COUNTY
DEFARTMENT OF SOCIAL SERVICES
P.G. BOX 107
Hertfard, North Caroling 29044
Phone 282-426-7373 . Fox 2R3.426-1 240
SOCIALSERVICESHOARD MRECTOR
Tercssa Blanchard, Chair Angela 8 Jordan
Brenda Difard
Charles Waoathird
Thelmu Fineh=-Copelnd
Jiemes Ward

MEMORANDUM

January 4, 2024

To:  Mr, Frank Heath, County Manager
Ms. Tracy Mathews, County Finance
Ms. Casey White, County Human Resources
Ms. Mary Hunnicutt, Clerk to the Board
Ms. Rebecca Corprew, Administrative Officer

From: Ms. Angela S, Jordan, Director, Perquimans County Department of Social
Services

Subject: Employee Resignation

Perquimans County Department of Social Services, Heather Russell , IMC I
working against IMC 11, Adult Medicaid, has submitted her letter of resignation.
Her last day of employment will be January 10, 2024, This is what we have of
Heather’s leave balance: Annual 7.2 hours, Sick 8.75 hours, and Comp 21.5 hours
for a total of 37 hours and 35 minutes. Heather has opted to use her leave hours
beginning today at 10:30 am, and then using the remainder of her leave through
1/10/2024,

I have attached an Employee Action Form.

If there are any questions or further information is needed, I can be reached at 426-
7373, ext, 128,

Perquimans County's Vision:
Ta be a community of opportunity It which to live, lenrn, work, prosper and play.




V.C. 1.9. - Page 3

1/4/2024

Please accept this letter as formal natification of my resignation from my position as Income
Maintenance Caseworker at Perquimans County Department of Social Services. My last day
of work will be January 10, 2024. | have erjoyed working with the team and appreciate the
opportunities provided during my time here.

Hepe, st

Heather Russel!




V.CIT. - Page 1
EMPLOYMENT ACTION FORM DATE SUBMITTED: 1/8/2024

COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS
STATUS: NEW EMPLOYEE/PROBATIONARY PERIOD/MERIT RAISE

NANE: Jan Tripp 80C. SEC. NO.:
POSITION: _Part Time Fiil In EMT | DEPT,: EMS

sy

U NEW EMPLOYEE EFFECTIVE DATE:
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
ENDING DATE OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD:

CURRENT; GRADE: STEP; . SALARY:
1 JOB PERFORMANCE EVALUATION
YEAR 1 2 3 4 (CIRCLE)

T e

e i L

0 DATE OF SUCCESSFUL COMPLETION OF FROBATIONARY PERIOD AND
m““‘——”ﬂh\—nm

Dafa RECOMMENDATION BY DEPARTMENT FOR PERMANENT STATUS.
GRADE: BTEP:; BALARY:

] DATE OF ANNUAL EVALUATION AND RECOMMENDATION FOR STEP

Date RAISE. (YEAR 2 3 g4
GRADE: STEP; SALARY:

U] DATE OF EMPLOYEE TERMINATION DUE TO UNSUCCESSFUL PROBA.-
Date TIONARY PERIOD.

nay

X _1/8/2024 pareor EMPLOYEE REMOVAL FROM ROSTER

Crate

[ RECOMMENDATION AND EFFECTIVE DATE FOR EMPLOYEE MERIT RAISE,
Date GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

w***ww***wwn**&w***w

COUNTY MANAGE APPROVAL

FINANCE OFFICER

DATE: : '

Reviged 7/05



V.C7. - Page 2
PEROUIMANS COUNTY EMERGEMCY SERVICES

P.O. Box 563 - 159 Creek Drive - Hertford, NC 27944

(252) 426-5648 Phone - (252) 426-3306 Fax

Jonathan A. Nixon, Emergency Services Director

Jan Tripp
182 Stevenson Drive
Herttord NC 27944

January 8, 2024

Mrs. Tripp,

Due to not conpleting your orientation as outlined in a letier that was sent November 20, 2025 we
are removing you from Perquimans EMS System Roster, Your past service to the community is
appreciated, however, you are no longer affiliated with Perquimans County Emergency Services
and all uniform items should be returned immediately.

Regards,

Jonathan Nixon, Director
Perquimans Emergency Services

C. Frank Heath, County Manager
EMS Shift Supervisors/Compliance Officer
Casey Winn, Human Resources




V.CE. - Page
FEARL OV REENT ADTION FORM DATE SUBMITTED: _ 212024

COLNTY OF PERGUIMANS
STATUS: MEW EMPLOYEEPROBATIONARY PERIODMMERIT RAISE

NS NAR Tonya Avers SO0, 8RG, NO.
POSITION: | Part Time FilL in Paramedic [

{1 nEw BEMPLOYER BEFECTIVE DATE:
GREDE: B8, 9TEP:_ 4 SALARY.
ENDING DATE OF PROBATIONARY PERIDD:

529,18 Hously

et

CLIRRENT: GRADE: BTEP: SELARY:

(] JO8% PERFORMAKCE EVALUATION
YEAR 1 2 5 & {CHRGLE)

1 DATE OF SUCCESSRUL COMPLETION OF PROBATIONARY PERICH AND
T D RECOMMENDATION BY DEPARTHENT FOR PERMANENT STATUS,
GRADE: STEP: ______BALARY:

. . DATE OF ANNUAL EVALUATION AND RECOMMENDATION FOR STEP
- RAISE, (YEAR 2 3 4
GRADE: ___ STER:__ BALARY:
WD o DATE OF EMPLOYEE TERMINATION DUE TO UNSUGCCESSFUL PROBA.
et TIONARY PERIOD.

X _ZI2024  vave oF EMPLOYEE REMNSTATEMENT
Oete

£3 RECOMMENDATION AND BFFECTIVE DATE FOR BMPLOYEE MERIT RAISE,

Do GRADE: STER: . SALARY!

THE ABOVE NAMED COUNTY ERMPLOYEE IS BEING RECOMMENDED FOR THE INCREASE i SALARY
LISTED ABQVE BABED ON HISHER WORK PERFORMANCE EVALUATION COMPLETED:
PER THE COUNTY PERSONMEL POLICY.

LT,

ik ey B G ek o

DEPARTMENT RECOMMENDATION c:c:u%wm JGER APPROVAL
N VINIY pare; L[1[24
FINANCE OFFICER
| N - RN
DATE: . L J .

Revised 7/08



l V.D. - Page

EVMIPLOYMENT ACTION FORM DATE SUBMITYED:

COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS
STATUS: NEW EMPLOYEE/PROBATIONARY PERIOD/MERIT RAISE

NAME;  Fantasia Saunders S00C. SEC, NO.:

POSITION:  Full Time Talec;c:mmunicgtor ] DEPT.: Telacommunications

L] NEWEMPLOYEE EFF?IECTNE DATE:

GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
ENDING DATE OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD:

CURRENT: GRAD[: el STEP: SALARY:

i
(] JOB PERFORMANGE EVALUATION
YEAR 1 2 '3 4 (CIRCLE)
L DATE OF SUCCESSFUL COMPLETION OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD AND
Date RECOMMENDATION BY DEPARTMENT FOR PERMANENT STATUS,
GRADE.; STEP: _____ SALARY:
t _ DATE OF ANNUAL EVALUATION AND REGOMMENDATION FOR STEP
Date RAISE. (YEAR 2 3 4}
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
O DATE OF EMPLOYEE TERMINATION DUE TO UNSUCCESSFUL PROBA-
Date TIONARY PERIOD.

i DATE OF EMPLOYEE RESIGNATION

)( 2/ 1/ 2 024 RECOMMENDATION AND EFEEGTIVE DATE FOR EMPLOYEE MERIT RAISE

Date GRADE: __ 863 STEP: 3 SALARY: _ $17.82 Hourly , (759

THE ABOVE NAMED COUNTY EMPLOYEE IS BEING RECOMMENDED FOR THE INCREASE IN SALARY
LISTED ABOVE BASED ON HIS/HER WORK PERFORMANCE EVALUATION COMPLETED:
PER THE COUNTY PERSONNEL POLICY.

At dededededee e e vl ol WA

DEPARTMENT BECK N ' COUNTY MANAGER APPROVAL

. , | W fresdddeath
mé; @!'/ﬂ‘?/ﬂ”'f | DATE: ‘_}“’!7-‘5

FINANCE OFFICER

DATE:

Revised 7/05



V.D. - Page 2
EMPLOYMENT ACTION FORM DATE SUBMITTED: January 4, 2024

COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS
STATUS: NEW EMPLOYEE/PROBATIONARY PERIOD/MERIT RAISE

NAME: _Alicia Kim White . $0GC. SEC, NO.:

POSITION: Income Maintenance Lead Worker [i] DEPT.: 8oclal Sarvices

NEW EMPLOYEE EFFECTIVE DATE:
GRADE: STEP: SALARY;

ENDING DATE OF PRUE&ATIDNARY PERIOD;

CURRENT! GRAI}E' s"nzp SALARY:
(] JOB PERFORMANCE EVALUATION
YEAR 1 2 3 4  (CIRCLE)

] DATE OF SUCCESSFUL COMPLETION OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD AND

Date RECOMMENDATION BY DEPARTMENT FOR PERMANENT STATUS,
GRADE: _____ STEP: . SALARY:

[ DATE OF ANNUAL EVALUATION AND RECOMMENDATION FOR STEP
Date RAISE. (YEAR 2 3 4)
GRADE; STEP: SALARY:

[ DATE OF EMPLOYEE TERMINATION/RESIGNATION.

X 2/ 1 /2024RECQMMENDATION AND EFFECTIVE DATE FOR EMPLOYEE MERIT RAISE.
Date
GRADE: 65 STEP: 3 SALARY: $40.471.00

THE ABOVE NAMED COUNTY EMPLOYEE 1S BEING RECOMMENDED FOR THE INCREASE iN
SALARY LISTED ABOVE BASED ON HIS/HER WORK PERFORMANCE EVALUATION

COMPLETED: PER THE COUNTY PERSONNEL POLICY.
****ww****www****ww*
- NT RECOMMENDATION COUNTY MA:Zse&R APPROVAL
aut- 4t
DATE il “f/ ot

FINANCE OFFICER

DATE:

Revised 7/05



V.E.

BUDGET AMENDMENT
PERQUIMANS COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS
ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT FUND
NO. 24

THE PERQUIMANS COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS AT A MEETING ON THE
Sth DAY OF FEBRUARY §, 2024, PASSED THE FOLLOWING AMENDMENTS TO
THE FY 2023-2024 BUDGET.

Page

AMOUNT
CODE NUMBER DESCRIPTION OF CODE INCREASE | DECREASE
L A i e i T — ——
40-383-000 Sale of Commerce Centre Lot 199,250
40-660-700 Sale of Commerce Centre Lot 199 250

EXPLANATION: To amend the FY 23/24 budget to include the sale of 5 acres.

WE, THE BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS OF PERQUIMANS COUNTY, HERERY
ADOPT AND APPROVE, BY RESOLUTION, THE CHANGES IN THE COUNTY BUDGET
AS INDICATED ABOVE, AND HAVE MADE ENTRY OF THESE CHANGES IN THE
MINUTES OF SAID BOARD, THIS 5th DAY OF FEBRUARY 5, 2024,

PASSED BY MAJORITY VOTE OF THE BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS OF
PERQUIMANS COUNTY ON THIS 5th DAY OF FEBRUARY 95, 2024,

Chairman, Board of Commissioners Finance Officer

i



V.. -

Bobby Siller, Chairperson
Kevin Jones, Secretary
Vietoria Butler, Membey
Eila Fields Bunch, Member
Vera Murrill, Member

Jackie Greene
IHrector

Erica Cartwright
Beputy Director

Perquimans County Board of Elections
333Winfali Blvd,
PO Box 336
Mertford, N.C. 276944
Phone: 2524265598 Fax: 252,426.5068

Perquimans County Board of Elections Resolution #202.4-01

WHEREAS. the Perguimans County Board of Elections (BOE) is responsible for ensuring that
adequate procedures are in place at each voting place for a safe. secure. fair. and honest election,
and has established a voting site for carly voting at 601 South Edenton Road Strest, Hert{ord:

AND WHEREAS, the Perquimans County Board of Elections must muinain a voting place and
a buller vone where no person or group of persons shall hinder access. harass others. distribute
carnpaign literature, place political advertising, solicit votes. or otherwise engage in clection
related activity, including that of the curbside voting arca:

BE IT RESOLVED that the Perquimans County Board of Flections has set the hufior some 10 be
at teast 30 feet from the main voting entrance for the polling place of the precinet of WEST
HERTFORD ELECTION DAY POLLING site at 601 South Edenton Road Street,
Hertford.
Approved: Jan

by

. zmﬁ .
L. 7. _» Bozard Chair, Bobhy Siller

AL ' . Secretury, Kevin Junes
& f

1 o g ]
g%ﬁ('“fﬁ’t,{ 4o X)ﬁ{"/ (L’&, + Mesiber, Victoria Butier
At
K ™ v -
m thi\if-}\. e a\..MW ﬁ{\ » Member, Ella Fields Bunch

-
or

“ Kl ] )
g pan Sy "ffx(.«{-\..-s.-,.t.ﬁ-e’  Member, Vera Murrill

Page



ALl - Page 1
Recommendations

No public commaents or inguiries were made regarding this case. Planning Board unanimously
recommends finding Special Use Permit No. SUP-23-03 to he consistent with Perquimans County’s
Land Use Plan (LUP} due to its zone as Historic Agriculture Area in the LUP and the residential
nature of the proposed use and recommends that the County Cornmissioners approve the reqiest
based on the four findings in County zoning ordinance section 904 {e]).

suggested Motions — Recommendations ~ Actions: The Draft SUP rnust contain conditions
included by the Board of Commissioners’ motion, if so moved.

The Board of County Commissioners is requested to consider using one of the following sets of
scripts to form the desired motion for approval or denial of the propesed SUP, as follows:

SUGGESTED ACTION TO APPROVE:

Mation to find proposed Special Use Permit No, SUP-23-03 to be consistent with Perguimans
County’s CAMA Land Use Plan (LUP) due to its zone as Historie Agriculture Area in the LUP and the
residential nature of the proposed use...and..., approve the request based on the conclusions

that:

1. The use will not materially endanger the public health or safety, if tocated according to the
plan submitted and approved;

2. The use meets afl required conditions and specifications; .

3. The use will not substantially injure the value of adjoining or abutting property, or that the
use is a public necessity; and

4. The location and character of the use, if developed according to the plan as subrmitted and
approved, will be in harmony with the area in which it is to be located and in general
corformity with the Perquimans County Land Use Plan,

{conditivned upon... revise, add or defete from list of conditions contained in the DRAFT Special

tse Permit},

ACTION TO _DENY: Motion to deny Speclal Use Permit No. SUP-23-03, as presented, due
to.....state vour reason,

ATTACHMENTS: 1} GIS General Location Map
2) Draft Special Usa Permit No. SUP-23-03



XAL. - Page 1

Perquimans County Planning & Zoning Staff Report
By Rhonda Repanshek, Planner
February 5, 2024 Board of County Commissioners Regular Meeting

SUBIECT: Review of Minor Subdivision approximately 500 feet south of the intersection of
Church Lane and Harvey Point Road for a Bethel Volunteer Fire District {(BVED] substation.
Proposed site is on tax parcel 2-0073-0020, a Conditiona! Zoning District with conditions recorded in the
Register of Deeds office, ' ‘

Project Description/ Research & Analysis

Purpose of Review: :

Normally a minor subdivision is approved or denied by staff through the Expedited Plat Review
process in County Subdivision Regulations. This situation is urtique by being located in one of only
two Conditional Zoning Districts (CZD) in the county. This particular CZD Is a Planned Unit
Pevelopment (PUD), and has conditions recorded in Register of Deeds hook 484, page 775,
General fand use condition A3 states that the developer must obtain approval for al] sections
and/or phases by the Planning Board and Beard of Commissioners for approval under the normal
review and approval process. ‘Section’, as defined in the Office Edition of the American Heritage
Dictionary, is ‘one of several components; a piece or part’; so, staff is chenneling this through
Planning Board and County Commissioners to make comments and decisions,

Site Information/PUD Conditions:

Normal criteria include minimum acreage, minimum length of road frontage, inclusion of drainage
easements if needed and verification from Albemarle Regional Health Services {ARHS}of the
proposed site and any residual parcels less than 10 acres being able to support a septic system {or
have access to a sewer).

This CZD's Conditional master plan/site plan recorded in Register Of Deeds book 494, page 784
delineates approximately five acres in the sauthwest corner of the Church Lane and Harvey Point
Road intersection as being reserved for police and/or fire department(s). Albemarle Regional
Health Services has verified that the proposed parcel will support a septic system with a minimum
240 gallons per day use. [Perc, test # 403719] A four-inch county water line runs past the site and a
~sixinch water line runs near it in a different direction. Existing vegetation and natural drainage is
on the west and south sides of the proposed lot. BVFD is also requesting an access gasement from
Church Lane, across the residual acreage In the corner beside New Haven Baptist Church, to allow
a partial circle drive-through driveway to avoid backing-up fire trucks,

Candition A6 in the permit recorded in deed book 494, page 776 states that a minimum 50-foot
buffer is required on properties adjacent to agricultural land, residential land and properties
owned by the Department of Defense, Existing vegetation is at least 50 feet wide on the west and
south side, so it meets the requirement as long as none is cut. A guestion to decide is whether the
language requires a 50-foot vegetative buffer on the north side (Church Ln. side). Planning Board
is not in favor of vegetation on that side.



KAZ - Page 9

Drainage/Stormwater mprovement B4 states that all drainage ditches ang major drain-ways
should be protected by easements, Planning staff asked Soil & Water Conservation staff for
comments arnd the feedback was that there is minimal flood risk If the structure pad is raised a bit
and 2 larger drainage easement is probably not necessary. “The greo that may benefit from g
larger droinage easement is the southegst portion of the parcel near Harvey Point Rood. 1t is
around & elevation. Also, it appears o Jot of farm fand to the east of Harvey Point Road drains to
this particular point. A portion of this area is located Within flood zone AE and X, During heavy rain
events, Harvey Foint Road will more than likely act fike o dike, once the culvert is averwhelmed and
could potentially avertop the road and onto this portion of the pareel....”

B states that prior to Final Plat an engineered drainage plan with one-foot contaurs, ditch or
swale fayouts with pipe, and showing the flow rates, shall be provided by applicant and reviewed
by the County. Commissioners can daride if this should be required for the proposed location and
use. Planning Board decided a drainage plan should not he necessary because the building pad for
the substation will be raised and the drainage issues associated with the area are on the
southeastern corner of the proposed parcel.

Transportation conditions D4 and D5 state that prior to accessing Harvey Point Road, 2 Driveway
Permit must be approved by NCDOT and Board of County Commissioners, Access to Church Lane
coutd be included in that idea, NCDOT has been contacted for comment, but none has been

received yet,
E10 states that all utilities will be underground.

F7, regarding Master Plan Amendments, states that no commercial development is allowed on the
corner between New Haven Baptist Church and Harvey Point Road. Commerciof is defined as
something for hire or sefl.

Compliance with CAMA Land Use Plan

County Subdivision Regulations section 108 requires proposed subdivisions to comply with “the
locally adopted Cosstal Resources Comrmission ratified Land Use Plan.” This site is part of a
Planned Unit Development, which is a future designation on Exhibit IX-B, the Projected Future
tand Use map.

General Land Use Plan Objectives on page 1117 of the CAMA Land Use Plan are stated as follows:
“The land use plan should help the County: preserve its rural character; protect and preserve the
natural environment; “provide adequate public focilities and services; achleve support and
consensus for.County initiatives; promote unity in its residential and commercio communities; and,
make infrastructure improvements that complirnent but do not duplicate existing systems.”

PROCEDURAL ISSUES

Potential Schedule for Review: Planning Board's Administrative Review January 9, 2024 allows
the survey plat to be reviewed by the Board of County Commissioners February 5, 2024,

2



XA2 - Page §

Recommendations

Planning Board unanimously recommends approval of the consistency with the County Land Use
Plan and approval of the survey plat as proposed with the condition that the 50 foat vegetative
buffer not be required on the north side of the site due to it being a safety hazard. Planning Staff
believes the subdivision, as proposed, is in compliance with County subdivision regulations and the
conditions in Register of Deeds book 494, page 775 for this particular PUD/CZD.

Suggested Motions ~ Recommendations ~ Actions:

MOTION TO APPROVE: Motion to approve the consistency with the County CAMA Land Use Plan
and approve the survey plat as proposed with the condition that a 50 foot vegetative buffer not ba
required on the north side of the site due to jt being a safety hazard.

MOTION TO DENY: Motion to deny the survey plat becausge . is a critical health and
safety issue. |

ATTACHMENTS: 1) General Location GIS Map



“u 89130 Bitiuejy sueinnhiay
£TOE ‘1T sequisve perkatn dep

UoneISANS 1013SIQ 3414 188UNJOA Joy3og

40} Uoisiaipgng Jouly pesodoiy

§
Jo) dey uo 1984 0007

i o o 5
- - = o g F
S

and '/ {azo)ewsia Buwoz “puco 777
() jousia Byjemy [
seur] Apadoiy

....... |
pusho
)
Y
\
f_p..-
..._f._.
5
kY
\
\ A
| -
VK
® A\
55 \
PP y
£ \
— k!
/
/
/
/
/
.m
]




X.A.2 - Page g

V#m USE ONLY '
1 Date Received;_/2-/l- 2023 Received B\; m_&?i.
.| Parcel Nofsy: Z-po73-pode
| Gurrent Zoning Dastriar  Condsd: et .E‘-'mw b‘“.&-f’n et | Ca M
: :f'Fu“tura Land Use Map Des:gmtion ;EFJF&Q-'L‘I““M somd Pia Dﬁ&ﬁi
| Proposed Number of Lots: @n€ Isresidual parcel over 10 acres? _yes
A1 nét, remind applicant o requast ARHS’s prefimindry approval of residual lot when
E .',applying for pere. tast for prupﬂsed foi(s) Date Cumpleted .

n Cﬂhf“‘rmed By:.

: o 15 B
mla af Minar Subdlvismn Sutvev Mi C,..mmum‘lp CH M&‘ Hﬁ“” "lﬁ%

l IH
Lacation/Street Addressiaag ,. i gg 5 ﬁ] &: T;)m . &L hMVt-\ Dok QcL_ o
ParcealNumbw[s} Q ZoToAD! ' S ;ﬁucm:;&!gq

- ‘D ‘
Parent Pdrcel Acres: | §8 q Vo Proposed Naw . Parcel Acres ‘5« t:* I:> tm%rm
Linedr Street’ Frontage of Pmposed Parcei(s} ‘“)B A »C 5 R :
Pmpo&ed Number of Lots;_ Cing. et ;

Water syftem praposed (crrrle phe): " IPrwate well / Both / Other:
Sewage system proposed {circle ene){Th-ground SepD/. Sewer{ Other:

et

Ownmship of the praperw It evidenced hv deed recordad in Real Estate lacmk ﬂf’ﬁ” Page f ‘;j & . t_&m Wl!i File -
. - an the Perquimans Ccmnty Registry

. 1l

Number

e «@'@ G &

ARG

HEREBY CERT!FY THAT ALL fNFORMATIDN:ﬁDNTA‘INED IN TH!S FORM N CDRRKCT
DWnaer Author:zm iix::-mt :

APPoA

}ate::

Eife e,

Igmture \

ate'\r)‘, n m | | T . T

iWNEH"S AUTHBRIZA’T‘!UN FﬂRM MUST BE A'I'TAEHED IF APFLICANT 18 NOTTHF. OWNEﬁ
AME AND ADDRESS oF PEHSON TQ RECEIVE ALL CCJRRESPE)NDENCE REGARDING THIS AF’PLICATFGN

o oo

Minor Subdivisihn Application
Page2ofq .
Hemsad TJBIIWZOEP.



XA2 - Page §,

inor Susdivison Applcation Sabmin) chocy T

To demanstrate compliance with Section 303 of the Perquimans County Subdivision Regutations, the Applicant hereby submits
this Application Form and additional information:

Apolication Form and, if applicable, a signed and notarized Owner's Authorlzation Form
/ Boundary Survey with Certification Statements and references to residual parcel, if any. {See Note #1 below),

V,L-F'mpnsecﬁ sewage system/pere, test permit#: Yo 3 7 /G {per Section 4028, jtem 4, page 16,
of the Subdivision Regulations), ‘

M;i‘ttached copy of relevant information from will/estate file, i appiicable, :

This sectlon to be completed by Planning and Zoning:

=1 Water Availability: i

Proposed drainage improvements: . )
/ Attach a letter of review from Perquimans Soil & Water Conservation District. May need to establish drainage aasements
an the property fines depending upon Jrainage plen requiremens.
/1 Disclosure statement referencing Perguimans County Subdivision Regulations, Sections 402 (8), iters §; 402UD), item 1; |
A02(1%; and 402(3)
Qther (specify):

o371 850.00 Abbreviated Piat Review Fee X (om<s A o

Water Facility Fee(s) — Up to and including four (4) or six (6) fots per parent tract @ 5500 each, and where Major
Subdivisions are permitted, a fee of 52,500 per lot for any parent tract over four {4) or six (6}, pursuant ta Section 303.1 of
the Subdivision Regulations, and Note #2 below,

NOTES: (1) Per Section 303.1(8), any lot of less than 10 acres, inchyding any residual parcel, must obtain a certificate or letter
from the Heaith Department stating that a septic system may be appraved for the lot{s); and (2) Per Sectian 303.2, alllots
subdivided from a tract since Decernber 31,1298 shall be included in determining when the maximuem number has bean
reached and when full review procedure shall be requirad,

Minor Subdivision Application
Page 3 of 4
Revised-08/10/2022



XAZ - Page "B
OWNER'S AUTHORIZATION FORM

NOTE: IF THE APPLICANT REQUESTING A MINGR SUBDIVISION FOR A PAKTICLUAR PIECE OF PROPERTY 1S NOT THE ACTUAL

OWNER OF THE PROPERTY, THE ACTUAL OWNER MUST COMPLETE THIS FORM. IF THE PERSCGN WHO 15 REQUESTING A
. MINOR S5UBDIVISION IS THE QOWNER, PLEASE DISREGARD THE FORM. ’

Dear Sir or Madam: Nowx pﬁqr el O- o073~ 0p Q0 QPPFﬂ&;Mq‘BL\D 500“@;
Sﬁoﬁ\'lp\ D&q C_),wrc}'\ L.::a,n!. ek \‘\w

Ve p&-‘f{b ’\n‘\ttri-tjf‘u*\
lam/We are the owner{s} of the property loeated on/at o

I/We hereby authorize \(‘a\&r\\:‘:“ { ‘{E\M.r“ Oy ) ﬂ)cﬁﬂ [0):",191/" &

the Planning and Zoning Administrator and the County Manag

i0 appear with my/our consent befare

erin order to request 3 minor subdivision at this location.

I/We authorize you to advertise and present this matter in my/our name(s) as the owner(s) of the property. If you have

questions or need more information, please contact me/us at address | 4% Lﬂ?/{ﬁ‘ﬁ J\&)pﬂ DB"
Hﬁrﬁprd ) )\!ﬁ 2744 b or by telephone at _J - L - 5@3 - 5’?5‘3

Respectfully yours,

Owner's Pr‘infed Narne: Rﬁ})ﬁr‘}' F Mﬁﬁh’»ﬁ’é '[[;;T" ?ﬁ' f"zﬂn,f‘m&'n*;’f yp)ﬁ?w%ﬁf LJ«"*’
Owner's Signature and Date: @fwﬂ%ﬁw / 2‘“//*" 2 ') 2_5

Owner's Printed Narrm;

Owner’s Signature and Date:

Sween 10 and subseribed hefore me, this the mr?. day of Mm_, 202.;1

Notary Pubi , X A Dt » e S R — CDU”tV;@m.oeL\mﬂgw—
' . e A DM i
sue of NN CivaNina | SR 8
IS Sy %,
£yt prgeslng g, 1O
My commission expires: ‘ \“ \\‘2,‘0’2:—\ & é-’ 5 %ﬁf‘:ﬂ E

P WOTARy &
oi  AusliC . ig

S R Es
= ":n '*%_,9 18] -
] "._ L. FL" >

%%—.M "ol ‘d‘;

L h
Tt
HA

Minor Subdivision Applicstion
Page d of 4
Revised 08/10/2022



XA2 - Page ¢

= - =, T s ropvery e T
=PE M aF] S0 HFIR TN DT M AR I WEHSE SV A8 e
i e T e e e e [
Lr L
W ans LFAT AL -
- K GF £ SEASARESIUN RN B BTN DR
oL A f ilnﬁ buﬁﬂh@hﬂ.ﬂ%laﬁmaﬁgkaé
P i - iy L A = Ax Bl T e L T
P LF YR P pe
T e e T NRSVER
— . in
i 1 L g
SETE
T RHEE
e L
p——
i COI-TERI~E Ay | i
= S5 I ThE AT i L
o . - TE ONTA Smna ] TR _
5 _.ﬂ.“__ \\In.?.,‘..u., - B ! K i
= 23. N
i) [y = lt»lru.h.ﬂnﬁ.n\ i B e T d 1
5 ey E ez, LRl SR wT ' -
i a \\. .. e imme T s WD AT v El
E 3 e e i | t
B e S i EER L L 1 1 £
by . - b [
hd ._H.” 3 3 : B 13
= T s R [l 13
= EE —— ! "
£ o - - Lk E
Ea S iy = L35 s B
=32 g - : A& TR PEY R
=822 . = TR LI F
S S S —— P
o= = e — —~ P s SERG sm ]
PN - ] et T i1z TR
o 5w i SRk, ez, e PE
o = - = : ey kY TERE
Hl T E N o o Tt s ISR
=1 - S B T
E A B =l 5 S
e Pt F e 5
R = . - . [Lo T R R AT e sl
FES T o ettty o L e cr.c s ki
PSS E N e S &
I N v S I FT MR ey " 25 md 5 M
FT IS 2 Thrara <) Tenatas i ey o BEIEA, E
oAl e E F NPT & wndsay ilz
B 2 5 d " I
LHES : —
AR ' A
o FREET i { t i
e = N .‘Er...«n)/m ' 3 irgay i |
== : “nfle - T S —— Py T T SN TR e - ¥
o e =ie . T e T e e LS T Wt
P _nm o s pns pheOn £ M an
1q — e e ST MEME e A e E RS
= -
E wruy Ir..l(l.ll.LlllLi:,rr!l!jllaF{lllF!’l!llilncl.| e — e e el T e e e e ]
S ke
e M (R
)
z =
P 5
a H &
! i DU S
W ¢p.....n4wf ST RO AT G WS SN T 40T fAE - | T
il - | e
3 s i PP ittt
..wlfa,l..:ll. B2 SIS T ST Bt an vy S ST
———— EDEARET LG e
AREAS ST s AT o P
CFTYEE STl ML e A ) MR ek
Sv 3000 IEVED T 30 A AR A vSNe
T G TS REF TRUINGE SO R T =5 LEXERs Saa, BT £ e mow Iy s
= i BUEY IS X0 F 2000 Aoy Kkt X G
o _ DAY ST SR yDEe sy T LB TIVEG TCAN T e D MO e,
NG B T (ML MDA LTS b T e e s D EINESS ST (40 K Fe Smed? Go0lg gt
VTR F SANEL AR B )0 LRI 05 himoes v freree 3 LT LGOS A PrACAREEr HSSTAD Set Ak
e faen! am spaizr Py SISEE DX O Gmee) SRR L
. — R = aEert i T ALY ENREISSRS Ry AT O T
R 57 CE0F TS MR NGO S SIS SR 100 10 ey = FWUMEERH.W&W.WSGM#..M&.M
= —_ TR E et e e A3 A1 L2 W o .
- we‘?.ﬁgknuwuﬁ.!nu The P J— AR 2 TTG I S T U
; Nﬂ.ﬂmﬂ..mﬂﬂla.ﬂlﬁn gﬁ!ﬂ#w&@wwﬂﬁﬁgkg
= ST U aaAne g dmione 1 PETRIR R 13 i A SO IR
RV IR S ey O K N (5 SR MRS T O L3R K Araieis sl -
T TEIFET e 2 a1 . S B L MR
% T it g coe o s e O SR S DRUIREY B PR AT et i B 1230 ke 2 R ey
TR UEiTr Toekised L b T SRl :
e : SIS T FUERRET TR SIS0 5 KRR G Sy AT
= VIS umees e s SF A G SR ¥ IR S LR e ol e R
= " tnaE T i E ; B
k] TREETTCEINS N} SRS LY imite O P ZEN AGERRLRE S 1T S HETEAE PR uwn ..._.Ww mdu.M.....Msun_uﬂ.-hw: .mmun.«%ﬁ -
5 - T [ AP MLG] ML SMelaSe WERD 20 Lvar 00tk o AT AL TNNS Lael (AR a g
8 g@& = T SITIT IOSE0S K0 MTaTy ) S DLUNT  Siaem s o s A el 5T W D wh S Ve AT SRS LiSE o
,.M.ﬂ..m.mm g ?ﬁwﬁtmﬂ?ﬁ&ﬁﬁaﬁ‘.ﬂwﬁg.ﬁ.ﬂﬂﬂﬂﬂmg i
»HE & P Lo SRS SINIR) SF MK B RS IOV SPSAny B L TR y : S W el
5 H s ST ek H n St b : N SRS G SRR MRRCIT DN A0 B B F WS 0 adea Lo
.WW..JM» + dlﬂnﬂtﬁﬁﬁﬁnﬁﬂnﬁr i G R S TR I IV TR Fot cenit el St f e T
& T
g NWW e LI ¥ TR T ST NS
25X =




e e e e e s et it e o ity r sty T e A s 18 e 1t s SR b e,

i v m——

X.A.2

This document preseniay andg filed:
Y2232 410017 AM

JACQUELINE 5, FRIERSON, PERGUIMANE 0, N

BODK 494 Page 775 (10)

.

CONINTIONAL USE PERMIT No. (PUD) REZ-19.01
Page 1 of 10

On the dateds) listed below, the Board of Commissioners for Perquimnans County met and held a puhlic
hearing to consider the tollowing application:

Authorized Applicant; Perquimans Development, 1LLC
ofo Rtobert Masiers
11675 Rathwater Drive, Suile 210
Alpharetta, GA 30000

Praperty Owners: Perquimans Development, LLC
F1675 Rainwater Drive, Suite 210
Alpharetta, GA 30009

Site Location; Approximately 1,497 acres extending northesst from Holtday Lans, crossing
Harvey Point Road, cantinuing nertheast to the Purquimans River; all of which
is southeast of Church Lane and Halsey Bay Rozd and west/northwest of
Goose Nest Lane

Tax Parcel Nos: 2-0073.0022, 2-0073.0079, 240733003, 2-0073-0002, 2-0073-0071, 2-0073-
00208, 3-0073-00204, 2.0073-0020, 2-0082-0012, 2-0087-0013BAR, 2-0082-
(13AAA, 2-0082-007134, and 2-D082-0014A

Zoning District: PUD (CU}, Planned Unit Development Conditional Use District

Proposed Use of Property: A form of development usiaily charucterized by a unified site destgn for
4 number of hewsing units, clustering buildings, providing commen open srace, density increases, with
4 potendial inix of building types and Jand uses. As stased by the Applicant in the CUD Rezoning
Request Application Statement of the Nature of the Praposed Use:

“The poul of Albemarle Plunsation Phase 3 is 1 butld o commuenity ihar huy @ creative destgn, Froviding
a i of different revidential usey in close PrOXImiTy b one anather. while at the same tine providing an
sfficient use of apen space that promutes an artive lifestyle and o strong sense of communitv. A igh level

Pa




BK 484 PG 776 DOC#420684 - Pa

CONDITIONAL USE PERMIT No. {PUI) REZ-19-01
Page 2 of 10

of amenities is propased 1o meet the needs of the residents., The river Front facility is expected
fer include a marineg with boa lawnch, docks and pier, a houtigue hotel, u clubhouse with bar und
grill and café, an event lawn for owtdeor events and an outdoor terrace. The wmenity area souh
of Harvey Point Rocd iy propased 1oy include o cryseal fagoan, @ tennts complex, a club house
with ctivity room, mneeting areas and offices, a second bar/grill and café area, and an
additional owtdoor lawn ane even space, Higher density condaminium and tovenhome areas are
proposed to be near ta the amentty areas,”

Meeting & Hearing Dates: Planning Board on __10-8-2019 - & Board of County Commissioners
on. 11-4:2019

Now therefore be it resolved thal the Perquithans County Board of Commissioners upproves the
application for Perquimans Development, LLC case number (PUD) REZ-19-01, subject to the
following condftions:

Having heard all the evidence and rgumenl presented r the hearing, the Board finds thar the
application is complete, that the application complies with all of the wpplicable requirements of the
Perquimans County Zoning Ordinance lor the development. proposed, and that therefors the
application to make vse of the above-described praperty for the purpose indicated s herehy approved,
subject to all appdicable provisions of the Zoning Ordinance pertaining to Manned Unir Development
and other conditions as follows:

A, Geneesl Land Use:
by Perguimaps County (County) has the right to Nt the number of Jows and howsing for cach
section/phase based on water availahibity,

2 Coumty may limit lots less than 15,000 square feet based on the conceptual Master Plan as
presented (Bissel]l Professionai Group, Fuly 30, 2019 1ast revision; stamped by County Planning
as recgived Aug 2, 2019, Rendered Master Pian prepared by Koontz Jones Design); Maximum
quantities of cach ot width (35" 1o 75°) shall be restricted to maximum proposed amounts of
each lot typefwidth category presented on the previcusly noted conceptual Master Plan,

33 The developer must obtain approval for all sections and/or phases by the Planning Bowrd ang
Board of Commissioners for appraval under the normal review snd approval process of the
Subdivision Regulations,

43 Bach section andfor phase must adhere 1o the current Subdivision Repulations and State
Regelations in effect &1 the time that particular phase Js appraved, including, among others,
subject to any witer capacity or avritability restrictions that are jn Place ar the time of approval,

5 Up 10 80 rooms ewnulative allowed in the proposed hotel. Hotel shall have » maximom of 3
stories and/or 35 feet in heigh.

6) A minimum 50 foot vegeeative hulfer is required on propertics adjacent 1o agricubtural jand,
residential Jand and properties owned by the Department of Defense,

ge 18




BK 494 PG 777 DOCH4206842

CONDITIONAL USE PERMIT No. (PULH REZ.19.01
Fage 3 of 10

-1

Principle siructure and aeeessory structure yand sethacks for [ors Jess than 15,000 square faet or
less than (ninety) 90 foet wide shall be- (fifteen) 15 feet for front and rear yards, (ien) 10 fept
for side yards and 10 feet on secondary front yards which abut 4 side sirost at a comer,
Exceptions of {five) 5 fool side yard sethacks may be made on ot (fify) 50 feet wide or Jess,
Any lot with fess than 10 foot setbacks will requite fire protection measures such s fire
returdant walls and/or a sprinkler system in consultation with the County Fire Marshal.

B} Maximum number of single-family residential fos shall be based on the conceptual Master
Plan as presented.

&

i Per County Zaning Ordinance Section PSGh), At deast 150 acres of the development shal) be
set aside as common area or open space. Of this 130, a maximum of 75 actes may be areas
covered by water, Iy addition, 2 maxitum of 75 actes muy be covered by strictures clearly
ancillary to the recreation or commen use area. Such structures may include tennis COUTLS, pro
shops, swimming pools, and 1he like, Common aresfopen space shall be designated on the
development plats as such and be held in Suparate ownership for the use and benefit of (he
residents of the FUD.

1) Public beach/commeon water access for ali PUD propesty owners shall be established,
1 Ne ABC store allowed,

P2} General retail/commercia) spags is aflowed.

B. Drainage/Stormwater Improvements:

The werrain is rolling with many low depressions: thercfore drainage problems can be significant if o
drainage plan is aot provided. Major crecks and drain-ways are being crossed in the expansion.
Evalustions tmust be made 1o insure thar drainage problems do not develop up-strearm as a resulf of
these erossings. These changes are not reflected on the soils rmaps because they are classified g
inclusions and are not shown o the scale of map vsed,

) Atcpographic sirvey on one foot contours shall be used for development,

2} A drzinage plan, predicting sueface water elevations ocewrring throughow the subdivision for
varavg storme shalf be presented to the Coun ¥ priov Lo final plat approvals by Planning Board,

3) Al living space floor-leve! alevations should be based on the surfuce water profile predictions,
with special emphasis placed on any slab construction,

- Pafe 18




4)

5)

6)

7

BK 494 PG 778 DOCH#4206842 - Pafe 1%,

CONDITIONAL USE PERMIT No. (PO REZ.-19.01
Page d of 10

All drainage ditches, and major drain-ways should be protected by easements. Major ditches
that are traversing piatted areas should have side slopas a¢ determined by county staff, 10 allow

mowing and to prevent landowners from filling and obstructing ditches,

Priot 1o Final Plat an Engineercd drainage plan with one-foot cofitours, ditch or swale layouts
with pipe, and shawing the flow rates, shall be provided by Applicant and reviewed by County,

The Applicant, hetrs snd assigns shall submit a NC Department of Envitonmantal Quality
Stormwater Permit prior to Final Plat approval,

Applicant heirs and assigns shall pravide & NC Depantmem of Environmental Quatity letier of
approval for an Erosion and Sedimentation Control Plan privr 10 Final Plat approval.

L. Emergeicy Services;

)

2)

)

5}

&

7

An additional Helicopter Landing Zone shalt be assigned close 10 Harvey Point Road to serve
that side of the development and surmronnding arsas, The Landing Zone shall be large enough
o accommodate Coast Guard helicoprers us well, Exact locstion can be determined at a later
fime in coordination with Perquinans County Planning/C18 staff and Emergency Services
stafF,

A water source shall be provided for fire protection of boats af the maving,

Alleyways need to meet NC DOT minimum width of an unobstructed 12-14 fect, Residents
shall not be allowed to park in alleys; no water utilities shall be located in the alleyways; proper
mgressfegress for emergency vehicles shall be designed for, including proper wrn-arounds (if
not a “thry street™) in coordination with County Evtergency Services staff,

Commercial muli-story butidings that bave an clevator shall have an elevator large enough to
accommaodate a strecher,

Height of Commercial buildings litnited to 35 feet andior three {3} stories.

if a bridge is built over Minzie's Creek it shail be constiueted to NC DOT standards and shall
accortmodate fire trucky,

Applicant, heirs and assigns shall aceommodate wnd support and hold training sessions for
emergency service personnel if requested by the Emergency Serviges Directar with adeguate
abvanced nolice.




e e et e o b o i S et

BK 494 PG 779 DOC#4206842 - Pa

CONDITIONAL USE PERMIT No. (FUD) REZ.10-01
Page 5 of 10

B. Transportation:

E.

)

2}

3)

4)

5)

6}

A traffic impact analysis shall be reviewed by NCDOT and a report provided (o he congjdered
by the Hoard of County Comnissioners prior 1o Preliminary Plat Approval. Any necessary
sdiustents 1o the Conditona Use Permit, site Plan and/or offsite improvements as nesded 1o
abate impacts to poblic facilities will be the responsibility of the Developers, their heirs and
assigns, with the County determininy the titing of sueh improvements.

All roads will be designed and constructed in accordance with NCDIOT subdivision standards
with po roud less than 20 feet wide, exclusive of shoulders per NC Fire Code. ¥Fire agparatus
acess roads must meet weight capacity requiraments of NC' Pire Cnds, Commercial cul-de-
sags shall have o iminimum 96 i, dinmeter per NC Fire Code.  Diameter meay be adjusted hy
Fire Marshal ar preliminary plat subrmitial based on equlpment and comstruction,

No on-street parking allowed.  Bach residence will be tequired 1o have enough off stroer
packing for at least 2 vehicles.

Prior 1o accessing SR 1336, Harvey Point Road, or SR 1347, Holiday Island Road, or SR 1429,
Holiday Lane a Drivewsy Permit must he approved hy NC DOT,

Per County Zoning Ordinance Section 1303 (e}, Points of ingress wnd egross shall he approved
by the Beard of County Commissioners and miinimize waffie hezards, inconvenience, and
congestion,

Per County Zoning Ordinance Section 1503(5, Parking arcas shall have » parking surface
meeting the standards of Aricle X1X “Parking anid Loading™ and all parking arcas and waffic
tanes shall be clearly marked,

htilities:

it

2)

E)

All water lines must be approved by both the State of North Carolina and Perquinians County.

Hydrant locations shall be every 1000 feet and no more than 300 feet from any lot.  Ajl
hydrants must be suppticd with a § inch storz adspter on the steamer connection or other
suitable connection derermined afier consultation with the local fire depurtment prior o
ingta)lation,

The applicant will need 10 instll o water line ut least 6 inches in dismeter thal will supply a
minimum of 500 gatlons per minute at 20 psi residual pressure to each hydrant, Applicant shall
supply & minimum of 1,000 galions pet minute al 20 psi residual for commercial arcits, marina
areas, and areas with side sethacks less than {ten) 16 fret.

pe 12




R

BK 494 PG 780 DOCH420ES? - PaF& 1

CONDITIONAL USE PERMIT No, {PUD) REZ-12-01
Page 6 of 10

4y The design and estimated construction cost of any additional elevated water tanks that
Perquimans County deems may he needed shall be paid for by the developer prior o final plat
approval of additional fos thar the elevated tank may service.  Construciion estimates and
actal tank design shal! be performed by Perquimans County and in congultation with the
developer,

3) The existing Perguimans County Water System will he tested and/or modeled by Perquimans
Coumy to determine if any wpgrades 1o the water mains or other parts of the existing water
system need to be made to provide domestic and fre flow capabilities to Albemarlc Plantation
Phase 2 planned wnit development. Modeling of (he proposed water sysiem within Albemarle
Flantation Phase 2 will be the responsibility of the developer and shall be submined 1o
Perquimans County for approval.  All improvements to the existing county water svstemn
deeted necessary by Perquinsans County, an! in consultation with the developer, to provide
domestic and fire fTow capubilities shall be made by Perquimans County and paid for By the
developer.

6) Any water distribution system within Albetnurle Flaatation Phase 2 will be consuucsed by the
developer af the developer's expense in accordance with the approved mode! deseribed in ittty
¥ above, Perquimans County standard speciticalions and applicable regulatory agencies, Water
will be provided by Perguimans County Water System in accordance with available capacity
which is mot comenittad at this time. Asny commercial or residential irrigation systems initially
or in the futire in this Albemarle Plamtation Phase 2 PUD skall be constructed in accordance
with all upplicable North Caroling General Sututes and Perquitnans County Policies.

Ty Wastewater System - Dewmiled engincering drawings and an appropriate description of the
proposed wastewater coblection, treatitient and disposal systemy will be submited by the
Applicant with the Final Pl for review and approval,  Any operational and maintenanee
agreements with the Developer's or the Homeowners Association's operater or other
confracted operator will he gubmitted Tor review and approval by the Couney prior 1o Final Plat
approval. Proof of an appropriate security bond for wastewater infrastmciure submitted to the
State Utility Commission will be required prior to Final Plat approval.

8) Perquimans Development, LLCYApplicant/Developer will be responsible for the instailation of
2 conmunily sewer collection system and treatment and disposal facilities in accordance with
applicable regulatory agencics. Albemarle Utility Company will be responsible for opcration
and maintenance of the community sewer collection Sysiem and treatnvent and disposal
facilities. Any ownership transfer of the system or facllities will be in accordance with
applicable regnlatory apencies and approved by the Board of County Commissioners.

9) Approval/permits as required by NCDEQ for central wastewater treatmen| plant and disposal
system shall be provided,

10} Al utilities will be underground,




BK 484 PG 781 DOCH#4206842 - Pake w

CONDITIONAL USE PERMIT No. (PUD) REZ-19.01
Page 7 of 10

B Plat Approvals & Master Plan Amendments:
1} Prior 1o approval of a Preliminary Piat, the Developer shatl ohtain Coualy Attovney approval of

3

~

&)

the Articles of lncorporation for the Property Owners Association or Homeowners Association
and Restriclive Covenants for Albemarle Plantation Phase 2 PUD.  Propeny Owners
Assoctation documents shatl include provisions for () the organizational and operational
Structare of the Property Owners Association; (b} that all owners of moperty within the
development share automatic membership rights and assessment oblj gations for the mamlenance
of corunonly owned areas (imcluding but not limited (o cormon areas, areas for infrastructure,
recreation areas, private rosds and parking lots).  The swomatic membership rights and
assessment obligations of all property owners within Albemare Plantation Phase 2 PUTY shall he
8¢ covered by covenarls ranning with the land and other comractual provisions 0 #s to ensure
the property maintenance of alf commonly owned areas, and shall include provisions for liens
against individual property owners within the development,

Accompanying an Application for Preliminary Plat approval, the Developer shall make a
payment to Perquimans County, in an amount determined o he appropriate by the County
Manager, 1o allow the County to retain professional engineering services to review the adequucy
of plans and instalistion of water System, wastewuler system, roads, stormwater drainage and
other required infrasirocture, Also the Developer shail pay the County a System Development
Fee as shown in the Perguirmans County fee schedyle tpon #ach phase’s lot recordation.

The Property Owners Association shall he established prior to approval of the Final Plat and
shall be registersdfchartered by the Secretary of State with official Articles of Incorporation. In
addition, offivial Bylaws and the organizational/operational structwre shall be recorded
stmultaneous to the Fipal Plat.

Prior 0 issuance of ihe first building permit for consiruction of any structure in Albermarie
Flantation Phase 2 PUD, all infrastructure {roads, waler, sewer, drainage, with the exeeption of
asphalt paverent) located within the bovrdaries of a given phase shall be complete and in place.

Per County Zoning Ordinance Section 1508, Planning Board approval is required for the
following: (a) Changes in major infrastructuse features referred to the Board of County
Commissioners by the Plunuing Dircctor, (h) Chatiges to the Master Plan that result in increased
tensity. () Significant changes in land use,

Annual Reports: The Planning Board and Board of County Coinrmissioners hereby acknowledge
the Applicant’s intent to start construction of the FUD ja 2021, During construction of the
project. the Applicant, heirs and assigng shail provide the County with annual reposs outhining
progress o date along with circumstaness that may result in delays. In the event start of
caonstruction witl be delayed heyond Decerber 31, 2021, the Applicant, heirs and agsigns shall
formally request an exiension be granted by the Board of Counly Commissioners (BCCY,
utherwise the BCC may revoke the Conditional Lise Permil,




BK 494 PG 782 DOCH420682 - FPabe 1

CONDITIONAL USE PERMIT No. {PUL} REZ-19.01
Page 8 of 10

7) No commercial development is allowed on the parcels adjoining the intersection of Cherch Lang
and Harvey Point Road, speeifically adjucent to the New Haven Baptist Chureh and any
historieal properties located adjucent,

If any of the conditions affixed hereto or Ay part thereof shall be held invalid by 1 count or void
without remedy, then this permit shall be void and of no effecl,




BK 494 PG 783 DOCH42(0R2 - Page 1F

CONDITIONAL USE PERMIT No. {(PUD) REZ-19.01
Page % of 10

IN WITNESS WHERROF, Perquimans County has caused this permit to be dssued in its name, and e
undarsigned, being all the apthorized applicants, agents, representatives, or property owners of the
property ahove described, do hereby accept tus Conditionad Use Permil, logether with all g
conditionf)as binding on them and their sccessors in interest.

.
"

RS
""g'%' ?’A‘? 4',#"_ e *

Wi a-‘igethlssm‘l,*Thair. Board of Commissioners Date [;’::ﬁ s [
- i = /.. ol q
N PR il /ety ?,/!Af.m S I
Mary P. Hunnicutt, Cleck 1o the Bord Dare ey TN
T X,
.......................................... e e e .&gv,n‘..

I (We), _EH[“’(ZALN‘J’FJ.QH ) /?ﬁ’ Jﬂ.,/mmw)“ Ldo L duthorized  Applicant(s) « -...{L“lm
identified property, defdoes hereby ackhowledge receipt of this Conditionsl Use Permit=""The
undersigned does further acknowledge that no work may be done pursuant to this permix except in
accordance with alt of its conditions and requirgments and that this restriction shall be binding on them
and their suceessors in fnlerest,

fﬂwgﬂw AL IR R
Perguigiaft Development, LLC Dar
B;l!qm&mm feel #»a‘« n T ¢

The Stute of _ NC.
/VW H@Wﬁ County

I, . /??'l/)’fﬁ&c/d" LSRR , i Notary Eﬂ"uh]iu in and for the said State and County, Jdo
hereby centify that Kolasf- nh’?‘i-brﬁ; ﬂé‘}mj "rfﬂr L)M %m.rﬂm.ShwfnﬁeW; ETRonally appesred

before me this day anmd weknowledged the due execution of the forgoing instrurment.

WITNESS my hand and notarial seal, thig the — (a day of _\DE%?L-Q ol

- Oodod ¢ \;ﬂ‘?we?‘?‘"

Notary Public /

TR
1l e

VLREW ¢ La
\\“ q)? T

SR

My Commission cxpires; 7] l 7] Ao
(Nt Valid dniil fully exceuted and racorded)




BK 494 PG 784 DOCHAMEA? - Pjae 1%

I
i
§
i
§
£
H
i

LS L

[L T ‘..\
[EEIEH “=ue I | .uub
FRITNET O Tae AT ORI it I & W\f o
T et e svnes | RERRSEE fanl bt dd e .”M.w ..ﬂ,_uf
e ivitinys e pem h
Sy R VAT § e

(LT AL e am 1 L e

— ]
et R - ) i

Iz

=T

Azl Fare s
WA FaLE SA G

[ Rl TR e e s

ERLE LA SIUTIE LI S g o

PESY
[N R R Lt EEL IR T FEIEN, 4 1 e
—— L
e FPRG I G v s € TR st 3 T erri
oA Sbain
e sseecans R e
Er o G-
L
vy FEd Jawmog b
awar TR A L N F T TR A
s LT
Aoy Eali h
T 25 ko LeRatie st v
AUFAEINS INT WA FTATRL

Lre reoamy Iy ore i
it =il g

st bea. e
buiaals ad s . A
[T S t ¥ E: ki R ksl
Haclite man
MalhEaie 49 ey,

N
ket ou s et L OvmamtLs syt /
..I.M.\ e FILETN P v
e 2 LECF PP D W] /.
- st g s aus ../

[EE——. M,
s J i A
2 .h -“w -

A0 NI B, \m“\. “a h_w
Sy v \.\m\.ﬂ\ ___. ¥ b
i Vo

B v [ h ]
Y/ S2I3 U0 ELNAINEA KDY SISO |
3 * HLIL  SONWTIROD  gad s enTy |
.r_, % B [NIEE  IoN SYH  OMY  SMOLEVEOTord _
' ..... h.—n.ulnm.”u.as“ _ LhiTWartarag arys HIAYITEIAY Ia0v 31EE 4, H
3, e TarEND ¢ Tty | AONVIEAMO WO A3seny SHETVENTRAD |

| S | TEAGT ¥ K OR0EATT S50 10N SVH ey

RO Sl w AZAFAS TELNANED v o7 100 AVE VIV RIHL
—

LY S O U Ry




AR ILLR FOR COMPLIANCE WIiTH
NG REQUIREMENTS FOR PLATS.

T P

]
£
B
L)

[

X.A.2

1
L VILLAG

e

SEFEY (A7 Wy

SEDN T WIDE TY™

POLICE? FIRE (45 A

Y TOWNTHOMES (285 UNIUTY)
AT AT 6 DETSS A

SED (40730 WIDE ¢

SED £30° Wik

VILLAGE DD | SEE {08 WD

L
i
i
1
k.

| VILLAGE 8

VILLAGE ¢

r




}(o Bwl- - Page 1

Mary Hunnicutt

From: Jonathan Nixen

Sent: Monday, January 29, 2024 857 AM

To; Frank Heath; Tracy Mathews: Mary Hunnicutt
Ce: Julie Soleshee; Bethany Buttram

Subject: Bid for Decommissioned Strvker Power Pro Cot
Attachments: CCEQ1292024.petf

Attached is a copy of the announcemant posted on the County Website noting the sale of a decommissioned Stryker
Power Pro Cot. Following is the single bid received for this sale. Since the bid amount is above the mimimum bid, it is
my recommendation that this bid be accepted in the amount of $1,100.00. | would further request that these funds be
deposited into the EMS revenue line, and be added to expense line 10-592-160 EMS Maintenance & Repair of
Equipment for servicing remaining equipment,

Please tet me know if you have any questions,

Jonathan A. Nixon, Director

Perquimans County Emergency Services

911 Communications - EMS - Emergency Management
139 Creek Drive - PO Box 563

Herttord, NC 27944

452-426-5646 Ext 105

252-426-1875 Fax

252-331-0817 Ceil

‘Perquimans County's Vision: To be a community of opportunity in which to live, learn, work, prasper, and play.



XB.l. - Page 2

Deate - January 22, 2024

From: Albemarle Medical Medica! Transport INC.
Brent McKeouen
112 Dances Bay Rd
Elizabeth City, NC 27900

To:  Perquirnans County
ATTN: Dirsctor J. Nixon
128 N, Church %t
Hertford, NC 27944

Director Nixon,
I am submitting this BID for the purchase of the 2008 Stryker Stretcher

Pawer Pro. with serial number 80941 002, that is posted for sale an the Perquirnan’s
County Webpage.

My bid for this ifem is $1100.00 dollars,

Any questions please call me at 252-339.1022
Thank you for vour assistance with this matter
Tharks,

- TH e gean——,

rent MeKecuen



Srmoune gments

Voiumieers Neaged fop Perguimans Coungy Joine Communizy Advisory
Lomumings

BE Puiifchimt HL 27 S

 Teend

At T sy

R rapiear son, Sty om0 2 FUBSRL I 3 L g ek I R i am e ppe
L T Hlvisiory Cormmiiten 10455 1, FRA L Pt Bpernapyy
A L e Can Shrgg,

e hey

S LMy,

i1

SR Ly A ¥y

"4‘1“!1‘.'"\ Ly

i
{ Man i ..’»
i

"By By L Lo X

PR LN A e FLLTTT e wE Sl Burmie

. ~
AL Bt

R S

A IR

IR e R e nt g R Rt ¢ T T A R R ST T

RTRE DL e T

boaistigp 2 -

-
R AT IR

-

A by £ s Loteustinn S LoV R ST A L RN
o Ty Dony ‘

Ve ey b s, b ey LR

S AR T e IS L TR Lot g

Fheting

T Mg g -
by Tt [
For: 44 .: Foabng

E et br
LR R L

AT F AT PR— I

oy kTP TP PII o 3 by ik §

et e s

i

ey

HELZ) [ g

r Lr e g, R ey T R R AITPEG e Ly Wrngh

YL ey sty ey e e B s pdiy | R 4 v, W, B e

Pl L st ons e R T TR NPT LT R Mot g Tunl de Soomiees TUBE Tigs 48
P kles o el g sl meiohe: iy dive Uty tha By mowy Thty earmt b ap irriiedinte fmaly e
i, fn g eyt by e by oy it Wk Sy CYRTHE A EIOWATE, YT s ey B  Brarveing it
et sew-tint cope acility 7 Lo Ko s e pniee
R Lo A

PN
Hitgin #:

|
i
|
|

I R ST et iR g

Bl faltnanty S

R L T T T b 0 0 et ot Sy g, ]

PRl it Yher or T e

Emergency Services Iress For Sale

LT e

T Loy, L

; Pisoimany St b Stpattrizts sl oy et 3 Striteior Aeesbrotber oy Sttt

v RBSmntieg Srumor fuas s

R ey
R W S0
Poe Sdnd A hasoes
: Sorfing Lissed /gl
T m e BRE 1 e &k

o B Praber ol T sy o Hn E_"_-"r,:"l\‘i;,rri_"} HE TRONN Baptdosg famng ey, ebent b et mar, FA Ry
. PRl T Fridagr.dxnru::rv, 0 SR,
i ML LR 1 gy R GRS G SR g St B e G fumd tmrcter
: SN TSR i i e
,‘ B Eerrgiloe Fimondn g L AR TR PR L b
T . Chimyirral Mot

& Dt Bt ot o QT Eh Yy
. fhkn dnn e s g S D O ety Surdy [ Ty

Pl ST b g g
T EN S R P Ty s
(5 TR R T R R S M i
LECRR S R O T
PRI b s s e

HESNT £ B s, rrosag

T Ll Ty oy
HE Y
R Do s T T

Al S R n e e

Hendd st ul o

IR IR R

wf vl e,

4 8 b

L S,

-]

L T i:)-ne;eiﬁ_w:-m-_}- Srvhm o vrar E MR T P

ST e

WL e

& i I

P R e ORI T e e g e Folitersy £ amne

Choda v

T I i e TR e R e e

L PRI L e

s i
: B SOLD A

Wletirm wmf o Frrarinenrs Sain - i e 3y A



XB.2, - Page 1




XB.2., - Page 2

PERQUIMANS COUNTY EMERGENCY SERVICES
' P.0. Box 563 - 159 Creek Drive - Hertford, NC 27944
(252) 426-5646 Phone - {252) 426.3306 Fax

“SERVICES | _ Jonathan A. Nixon, Director

. -........q..--,....K,..m.--.._.m...-.....,'...._-.,.,....-_,.,...-....m..--.w..._..-..‘....,...,..-..A.m.-.....w-...-m.h- ................................................

APPLICATION FDR MEDICAL TRANSPORT SERVICE — PERQUIMANS COUNTY .

Type of Franchise Requested:
Specialty Care Transport ~ Hospital Affiliation: Sentara Albemarie Hospital
Non-Emergency Ambulance - NCOEMS BLS Ground Ambulance
Convalescent Ambuiance - NCOEMS Convalescent Ambulance

A. Name of Applicant: _Albemarls Medical Transpor
(Official Name of Organization)

B. Address of Applicant:
112 Dances Bay Road
Ellzabeth City, North Caroling 27809

C. Name of Owner/President of individual responsible for operations or organization:

Brent MeKecuen

D, Address of Owner/President:
112 Dances Bay Road

Elixabath City, North Carefing 27900

E. Telephone number of Owner/President: 262-339-1822
Department number, if differens: '

F. Point of Contact for Application Process:
a, Name: Bront MoKecuan
b. Telephone Number: 2523391923
<. E-mail Address: BrentsZ5@hotmail.com
d. Mailing Address: 112 Dances Bay Road
Efizabeth City, North Caroling 27809

G. Agency Medical Director:
a. Name: Dr. James Wilson
b. Telephone Number: 252-384-4833
¢. E-mail Address: _
d. Mailing Address: 1144 North Road Sireet
Elizabeth City, North Caroling 27808




X.B.2. - Page 3

H. REQUIRED ATTACHMENTS:

1. State Registration Documents for the Organization. (i.c. Articles of Incorporation, Partnership filing, etc.)
2. Agency Organizing Documents (i.e. By-laws, Partnership Agreement, otc.)

3. Training, eredentials, and experience of the applicant / owner related to the operation of non-ermergency

“ambulance service and patient care,

4. Alphabetical roster of personnel (fulltime, part-time and volunteer) with names, NC OEMS P-niumbers, level of
certification and re-certification date.
5. Iigital Copy of Agencies Standard Operating Procedures
6. List of vehicles owned and operated by applicant including the following information:
1. Chassis manufactorer
2. Ambulance manufacturer
3. Year of manufacture
4. Vehicle identification number
5. NCOEMS permit number
7. Copy of current ambulance state inspection report for EACH certifted vehicle.
8. Inventory of all equipment to be carried on the ambulance.

- 9. Copy of cutrent insurance policy meeting the following minimum requirements:

- _\\,\J

O General Liability - See Section 24 of Ordinance 100

0 Automobile
10. Location(s) of base — substations — offices of operations and/or business |
11. Brief statement assuring the applicant will not discriminate with regard to race, color, creed, national origin, or
gender, :
12. An audited financial statement for the last three years of business
13. An officlal criminal record of the applicant (if sole proprietorship), all partners (if partnership), or any officers,
directors, or managers (if 2 corporation of other business entity),
14, A full description of the type and level of service to be provided including a description of the applicant’s
ability to provide service, how many hours a day and how many days a week the service will be provided, the area
to be covered, an estimate of the minimum and maximum response time for calls within the area of service, 15. A
notarized statement certifying that the applicant is not debarred from receiving Medicare or Medicaid programs,
nor curvently the subject of debarment proceedings and is/will remain in compliance with this ordinance,
NCOEMS rules, and afl applicable state and federal statutes and regulations.
15. Brief description of method of compliance with Section 12 of Ordinance 100.
16, Digital copy of NCCEP Compliant Patient Care Protocols, Policies, and Procedures
17. Sample: Patient Care Report '
18. Sample: Vehicle Check sheet
19, Organizational ohart with titles and names.
20. Schedule of all fees including categorios of service and other fees (waiting time etc.)

The above information and attachments are believed true and factual,

Attested to this date: F&ovenm 17, Roay
Name of Applicant: Pureort <8 (g e om
Signature

regdan 3=

Title



—

XB.2.

ORDINANCE NO. 100

AN ORDINANCE OF PERQUIMANS COUNTY, A
POLITICAL SUBDIVISION OF THE STATE OF NORTH
CAROLINA, AMENDING, ADDING AND REPEALING
SECTIONS  OF THE PERQUIMANS  COUNTY
PERQUIMANS COUNTY AMBULANCE SERVICE,
FRANCHISE  ORDINANCE  AS ADOPFTED  BY
ORDINANCE NO. 27 'THIS ORDINANCE REPLACES
ORDINANCE NO. 27; PROVIDES FOR SEVERABILITY;
AND PROVIDES FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE.

NOW, THERFORE, BL IT ORDAINED BRY THE BOARD OF COUNTY
COMMISSIONERS OF PEROUIMANS COUNTY, NORTH CAROLINA THAT:

h"’#gcgli.on L. Perquimans Cousty Ordinance No, 27 {Perquimans County Ambulrace Servies
Franchise Ordinance) is hoveby replaced by Ordinance No. 199 und Is. attached hereto as
Exhibits A & B, and incerporated heréin hy refevence, in ifs stead;

Section 2. Severance Clwse. [t is the intent of the Roard of County Comenissioners .of
Perquimans Connty, North Carolina, and it is hereby provided, thay if any section, subseotion,
sentence, clauge, phrage or provision of this Ordinance is held 1o be invalid or unconstitutionn) by
4 cowrt of competem jurisdiction, such invalidity-or uniconstitutionality shall not be constrised as to
render invalid or vnconstitutional the rematning provisions of this Orditance; angd

Sectign 3. Bffective Date. This Ordinance shall take sffect upon iis passage snd ensetment. This
Ovdinance ghall be recorded i a book keprand mainmined by the Clerk of the Board of County
Commissiorrers of Perguiimans Ciunty, North Carolina.

PASSED AND ENACTED by the Board of County Comunissioners of Perquinans Couniy,
North Caroling, this __1*  day of July P 2_18

BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS OF
PERQUIMANS. COUNTY, NORTH CAROLINA

‘\\ son, Chatrman
Perquifnans Chunfy Board of Commissioners
ATTEST
Mary P. Hunnicutt, Clerk to the Board

Effective Date: :7/:'[,;’& 4,9

Page

1



X.B.2.

EXHIBIE A

PERQUIMANS COUNTY ORDINANCE REGULATING
AMBULANCE SERVICE AND THE GRANTING
OF AMBULANCE SERVICE FRANCHISES
ORDINANCE NO. 100

Section 1. Purpose. In the public intsrest and for the promotion of the. health, safety and
welfare of the citizens of Perquimans County, Notth Carolina and pursuant to the authotity
contained in NM.C.(LS. §53A-250 and other applicable laws, the following ordinance sers forth the
conditions, limitations; restrictions and vequirements under which 2 person, as defined Jerein, may

movide ambulince services or operate ambulanees in Perquimans County, North Caroling,

Section 2. Abbrevigtions and Definitions. For the purposes of this ordinance. the
following words, phrases, terms and abbreviations shall have the meaning(s) given Belpw.

“dnbuiance"-Any privately or publicly owned motgr vehicle, aiteratt, or vessel thay is
speeifically designed, constructed or modified and equipped and is intended to be used for and is
maintained or operated for the transportation of patients on the streets or highways, waterways, or
airways of this State in accordance with the provisions of N.C.(1.8, §131E-155,

“Bocrd of Covnty Commissioners "-Perquimans County Board of Commissioners,
“Corensy "-Perquimans County, North Caraling.
“County EMS ™ Pernuimans County, North Caroling EMS Systerm.

“Franchisee"-Any owner, as defined heréin, of & franchises 10 operate u fravcliize in
Perquintans County, North Catoling that is pranted under the terms of this Ordinance,

“NMCG.S "Nonh Caroling General Statites,
"MCOEMS -Nortly Carolina Office of Emevgency Medicat Services,
"Owrier-Any person or entity who ewns an émbulmxm

" Petiznt "-A person who is sick, injured, wounded, or otherwise incapacitated ar helpless
such that some medical assistance miglt be anticipated as defined in N.C.GL8. §131E-135.

“Person”- Any individual, fim, partnership, company, corporation, association, Hmited
lability company or group of individuals acting for a commen purpose, or organizations of any
kind including but not limired to euy local, state-or federal governmental agency.,

“Peryonnel"-Any person employed by an owner or franchisse iIn any duties sssociated
with or In connestion with the service of transpotling patiznts in an ambulance.

"Provider"-Any individual, fiem, parinership, contpuny, corporation, mssociation, limited
ligbitity company or gvoup of individuals arting for a common purposé, or organizations of any
kind who engage in the service of transpesting patients i an smbulanee,

“Shall "-always describes actions which are requived and not merely suggestive or
directive,

“Stafe "-State of North Carolina,

Section 3. Franchise Required. It shall be unlawdil for any. person or ewner to pravide
ambulanee serviees or tv operate ambulances of any iype within the County without having been
gramed a Branchise to do so by the County. Provided however, this section shall not apply to: (D
ambulances-owned or operated by the County; (it} asubulances owned by an ageney of the Uited
SBtates; (iif) arnbulances which transport patients who are picked up outside the County and
transported 1o destinations outside the County; (iv). ambulances which lansport patients whe ae
picked up outside the: County and transparted to destinations inside the County; {v) amibulance

Page

1



X.B.2.

which transport patiente which are picked up inside the county and fransported to destinations
ouiside the County; and (iv} any owner, person oF entily endering assistance to the County or a
franchised ambulance servies in the event of @ major catastrophie or cmerfrency pursseEnt to the
North Careling Mutust Aid Agreement,

Section 4. Personnel Credentials Required. Pursuant 1o N.C.G.S. §I31E-158 and §131E-
139, moy parsonnet shall attend to-a patient not transport o patient within the County, unless he or
she holds o valid credential issued by the North Carplina Department of Health Service
Regatation, Office of Emergency Medicat Services and has passed a Technical Scope of Practice
with the Perquintans County Medical Director,

Section 5. Application for Ambuolanee Pranchize Requitemems. Tach application for a
franchise 1o operate an ambulance or ambulanes servies in the County shall contain the following
information:

(8)  The name and address of the owner of the ambalance service and owner of any
vehivls, ambtdance, appatatus, squipment, property or facilities designated for the operation of the
sambufance,

(b)  Ifthe applicant is a corporation or limited Hability company, 4 certificate of good
siznding from the Nerth Carnting Sevrctary of State,

{¢}  The trade name or Fotitions names, if any, under which the applicent docs businass,
along with a certified copy of the assumed name certificate.

() A resune of the lraining amd experience of all personnel associated with the
applicant in the care of patients to include state credentlals and other azsacisted professional
ceriifications or course completion documentatinn,

(e} A Ml description of the type and lavel of service to. be provided Jincluding &
description. of the applicant’s ability to provide seevice, how tnawy ‘hours a.day and how hany
days & week the service will he provided, the aren ta b covered, an sstimate of the minimum and
maxitum response time for calls within the arez of sarvice, the location of the place or places
from which the service is intended to operate, the manner in which the public will be able to
ebtain assistance and how ambulances will be.digpatehed,

{fy A complete sot of financial statements for the entity for the previous thiees year
period, dudited by a Certified Public Actountant with an unguaified opinion.  Fhnancial
staternents must contain an income statement, balence sheet and.a casgh flow siatement,

() A statement of which servives the applicant intends to provide: emergency, now-
Emergency, eenvilescent, hospital to hospital, specialty tare transport or & combination thereof,

{hy  Such further informarion which the County.shal! deem reasonable and TECEssATY to
determine the capability of the applicant 10 provide ambulance services within the Caunty,

Scction 6. Application Review Fee, At the fime the-applicant submits its application for

franchise, the applicant shall submit an application review fes in sueh armount a3 shal] be set by the-

Board.of Commissioners in o fee schedyle,

Section 7. Hearing on Application. Within sixty (60) days of the receipt of an application,
the County will schedule 2 time ang place for & hearing on the application before the County™s
EMS Peer Review Committee. After such hearing by the County’s EMS Peer Review Committee,
the Committes shall- forward to the Board of Commissioners' its recommendation on  the
application and. thereafter within thirty (30) days of the Committee's hearing on the application,
the Board -of Commissioners will make a final decigion on the. application and the - County will
provide theapplicant with noties of iis decision on thé application.

Ezetion 8. Award of Fianchise, A fanchise may be granted if the County finds that:

(a) A need exists for thic services praposed- by the applicant in s application to

improve the medical services available o the residents of the County and the proposed services to

3

Page 2



i,

X.B.2.

be: provided are reasongble and cost éffective. In order for the County to dstermine the
reasonpbleness and cost cffectivenesy of the applicant’s proposed services, the appheant shalt
submit to the County 2 schedule of the -applicant’s proposed fee schedule at the time the
applicant’s application is submitted to the County.

(b} The proposed services will fit within the County’s EMS System Plan so as to no
adversely affect the level of service or operations of the County’s EMS operations or of other
agencies or existing fmnchisec:s;

{€)  The applicent shows it has met federal, state and local standards outlined in thiy
oxcinance.

Section 9. Inittal Franchise Fee. Upon approvat and awaed of g franchise, the Fanchisee
shall pay to the County an initial fanchize fop as set forth in Section 5 herein of o5 otherwise set
by the Board of Commissioners.

Section 10.  Ongoing Service and Franchise Fees. Once the franchisee bepins its
operations and providing services under the franchise the franchisee shall pay to the County
service fees and ongeing franchise fees as sat by the Board off Commissioners, for the fallowing:

{2} A pwamedic intercept fee, as set by the County Commissioners, in which County
EMS persenne! attend 1o the patient being transported or serviced by thic franchises,

{by  The County shall charge the franchisee an annual ongoing franchise fee equal wa
percentage of ross revenues derived from the franchisse’s Perquimans County operations as nuy
be set in a fee schedule adopted by the Boapd of Commissioners in the Counly's annual budger, In
order for the County to determine the anrug| franciise fee due by the appicant, the applicant shall
provide to the County on an annyal basis an audited finapcial statement of the gross revenpes

‘derived from the franchises's Perquimans County operstions,

(e} An annuel renewal fee in sueh pmoutl a5 may be set by the Boasd of
Commissioners. in a fee schedyle, The Board of Commissioners reserves the vight, an an annual
basis, to amend the arnount of the agnunl renewsi foe,

Section. 11 Operational Standards and Expectations of Service, Eueh franchisee shall
provide the following:

(2} Each ambulance shall be required ie render agsistance to any requésting individuat
or ageney in a professionsl and timely manner;

(b}  Back ambulence shall he required Lo render assistance io the County im the event of
A major catestrophe, emergency, natural disaster or when all County BMS resources are in,service
ar are temporaily wanvailable to respond to eMergency requests for serviee,

Suetion 12, Reporting and Documentation, Franchisee shall keep and maintain all records

‘related to the matintenance and opetations of franchises's ambulancs service and all such records

#nd shall be open for inspection by the County’s representatives during the franchisee’s normal
business hiours. The types of doctments which shall be kept, maintained and spen 1o Inspection
by the County shall include, but not be limited to, dispatch records, trip records and logs, daily
report ogs, equipment ard vehicle itspection repotts, and daily driver and attendamt checklist. In
addition to the records listed above, the franchisee shall submit to the county on 4 semi-gnnga)l
basis in electronic form the tollowing information: number of responses by type and time frame,
response time data, sny responses assectated with a death, stafr activities including training hours

and hours worked and.any vehicle. failures or othar maintenance issue which Hmit responss

availability. The time pariod in which the franchisee’s racords shall be kept and maintained shall
be.ay set forth by the rules and regulations of NCORMS:

Section 13, HIPAA Reqairementé. The franchisee shall, upon request of the County,
provide the County documentation of proper training and edvcetion assoeiated with general

‘operations, medical care; driving and with privacy and confidentiality rules regulations and

practices in aveordance. with the Health fnsurance Portability and Accountability Act (MIPAAY as

Page 3



X.B.2. - Page 4

well as'the Health Information Techrology for Eeanosmic and Clinical Health Act (FITECH) and
the frunchises’s privacy palicy.

Section 14, Equipment and Supplies. Franchisee's apparatus and equiprnent shall bs [n
aecordance with the standards developed by e Nerth Carolina Medical Care Commission and the
North Caroling College of Emergency Physicidns and those standards are incorporated Tierein ag if
set forth flly,

Section 13, Vehicles and Vehicte Cperators, Al of franchizee’s emergency vehicfe
operators shatl be required to obtain emergency vehicle operstor raining and franchisee shatl keep
documentation on file detailing the performance of each operatar based an.watten performance
and aetval driving evaluations. All fianchisee personnel shalt be-subject to anmval driving record
checks. Al of fanchisee’s vehicles shall be iy compiiance with state, federal and loca! rules and
regulations governing construction, mainterance and layoul of the vehicles. The graphics the
franchisee uses for its. vehicles shall not be stmilar in appearance, graphics. and color schemes of
existing Coustty EMS vehiches,

Section 16, Communications, Each of franchisee's valicles shall be'in compliziice with
the minimum communications requiremenits as forth by NCOEMS. Commutrications shalk e able
to be monitored by County withom encryption. Federsl Communications Cormnission {FCCY
licenging will be the responsibility of the franchises, Copics of'all FCC authorizations, certificates
and licenses shall be available for inspection by the County per FOC rules and regulations,

Section 17, Foes for Scrvices. Feps for franchisee’s sexvices shall not exceed i County's
EMS fees schedule, Franchisee shall not attempt 1 coflect fees for service on any Zmergehey
response until the patiant has reached the point of destination, hag received medical attention and
is i a condition deemed by the patient's attending physician to be fit to consult with iTanchisee
concerning fees and charges, In addition, fanchisee shall not attempt 1o coflect fees from farly,
guardians or the patient during the course of medical wreatment. On scheduled, nan-amergency
services where & patient requires transportation for non-emergency eventy, the franchisee may
atternpt collection of fees before the ambylance itip beging or is completed,

Section 18, Termination, Suspension, Revoeation or Reinstaoeneny of Franchise, Either
party at its aption. may terminate (he fanchise upon sixty (60} days prior wrillen notiee to the
other party.

If a suspension, revocation or termination of.a franchise is entered for. franchisee’s flure
tor comply with the terms of the franchise or this ordinance, Hanchisee shall immediately coase

operations and there shall be no refind obfany franchise fees o renewnl foes paid to the fanchizes

under such circumstances,

For non-compliance with the provisions of the franchise. or this ordibance, the County shal)
hold a hearing and upon thirty (30) days’ notice, may suspend or revoke the franchise, If-at suels
bearing, the County finds that the franchisee has corrected any deficiencies or issues of non-
compliance and iz In compliance with the franchise and this ordinance, the franchise may be
r&instatad,

Upon reinstaternent of a suspended or tevoked franchise, the fianchisee. shall he placed on
probation and subject to reviews of its performance: under ang compliance with this ordinance and
the franchise for & period of not lass than six {6) months and if after a siy (6 month poriod the
featichizee iy found to be in compliance with this ordinance and the franchise, the franchise wil] be
renewed for a mutwally agreed upon term.

If the franchisee fails to cormply with the terms of this ordinance and the franchise which
necessitites more than two (2) heavings per year, then the County muy revoke the fianehise with
no option of renewal for 2 period on.no less than tex {107 years,

Section 19, Changes in Ownership of Pranchisee, Any changes of ownership ik
franichisee shall automatically terminate the franchise and shatl require a new application,



A.B.2.

Section 20 - Sale of Franchise, The franchise shatl not be sold, essigned or otherwise
tansterred to any other person or entity, Any such sale, assignment or transfer shal) result in

immediate termination of the franchise:

Seerion 21. Renewai of Franchise. The applicant may renew the franchise upon the same
terms and conditions by submission of an application for renewal to the County at leas: sixty (60
days befors the expiration of the surrent term, ‘

Section 22, Operating Expenses. Any and all opersting expenses acising out of or in
connection with the franchise shall be the sole responsibility of franchisee.  Under no
cireunstances shall any of the expenses arising out of or in conmection with the franchise be the
responsibility of the County.

Section 23. Damages and Indemnification. The franchisee shall be rezpansible for ull
damiapes or injunes to persons or property when sich infury or damage b caused by the
negligence of the franchisee and its agents, emplayees and independent contractors.

The franchisee sholl indemnify and hold harmlese the County for any and all elaims, suits,
judgments or costs incurred by the County which are caused by the negligence of the fanchisee
and its agents, employees and independent contraciors,

Section 234, [ngutance Requirements. Franchises shall have ai al) times in foree and
offect insurance coverage which shall provide and include: approprite statutery worker's
cotmpensation, three million dollars {$3,000,000.00} of combined gingle limit motor vehicle
insurance coverage, theee million doltars ($3,000,060.00} of combined single fmit genaral tiability
caverage and three miflion dollars (33,000,000.00) combined single limited of professional
Hability covermge, Franchisee sbail annually provide the County with a eopy of the insurer's
Certificate of Insiance for the above listed Covarpges,

Section 25, NCOEMS will be the enforeing agency as it retates to North Carolina Genera)
Statutes, North Caroling Administrative Code and the Norih Caroling College of Emergency
Physicians tequirements for EMS providers. The County will be the enforcing Ageney 24§ relates
10 the franchises’s complisnce with the Sanchise or this ordinance.

_ Section 26.  Scope of Franchisee Covernge Area, Unless offierwise limited in -the
tranchise, the franchise shall be permiited to.cover the entire County. However, the County in its
gole diseretion has the stetutory péwer to Hmit the howrs and tlays the franchisee may operate and
the argus of the County which may he served by the fronchises,

Section 27, Controlfing Law and Venue, The terrns of the franchise and this ordinanve
shall be conatraed under the law of the State of North Carolina. The venue of any legal dispute
atising -out of the tenms of the franchise or this ordinance. shall be in the court of appropriate

Jurisdiction o Perquimans County,

Section 28. Term of Franchise, The term of any franchise granted hereunder shall be valid
for a term of one (1) year from the dite-of issuance of the franchise pravided thet the franchisee is
in campliance with the terms of this ordinanee, In addition, the County gnd the franchisor each

-reserve their right 10 verminate tha feanchise upon sixty (60) days pror notice to the othey party as

set forth in Section 16 hevein,

Section 29. Reservation of Rights. The County in its sole discretion reserves the right o

amend or modify tis ordinance, In the event the County exercises its ‘discretion to amend or
modify this-ordinance, any amendments or. moditications which are made to thiz ordinance ghall
not-apply.to-eny then existing franchises and shall anly apply to applications for a franchise which
are submitied after the date of such amendments and modifigations. Provided however, as to-zny
thert existing franchises, those amendments or modifieations.so made ‘shatl apply to any renewal
term of an existing franchise. The County also reserves the right 0 open or closs geceptance of
applications and to limit the nurmber of franchises granted based on the needs of the County.

Seotion 3¢. In addition to any rights of punishment given to the County in this ordinance.

or the North Carolina General Statules, a violation of any provision of this Chapter shall be'a

-isdemeanot punishable by a fne not to exceed Five Hundred Dollars (3500}, or imprisonmem

6.

Page 5



X.B2, - Page &

for not rmers than thirty (30 days, or both, Ezch day’s violation of this article is a seprrate
offense,

WITNESS my hand and the effictal seal of Perquimans County, thig of Tuly, 2018,

; A
r““ A . . .
L oo .
) Wallace B, N fson, Cﬁairm:m
H - r . . -
f‘ : Perguimans ottty Board of Cornmissioners
T

-

o v “}!’r"&"ITEST:

Mary P, %ﬁnninutt, Clerke to the Board

Perquimans County Board of Commissioners

PERQUIMANS COUNTY ORDINANCE REGULATING
AMBULANCE SERVICE AND THE GRANTING
OF AMBULANCE SERVICE FRANCHISES
ORDINANCE NO. 100

20192028 FES STRUCTURE
Application Review Fee {(Bection &) §5.000
Paramedic Intercept Fee {Secition. 10a) $100 per ocourrence
Annvaf Ongoing Franchise Fee 10% of Gross Revenues derived from the
Franchises's Perquimang County Operations
Annuef Rmew&i Fee £2.500



X.B.2. - Page

ATTACHMENTS FOR FRANCHISE
#1 — Pleasa see the attached documents for the organization.

#2 - At this time, [ do not have an agreement but as soon as | have one with Perquimans County or with
Sentara Albemarle Hospital; | will provide it to Mr. Jonathan Nixon.

#3 — | have been involved in Public Service since | was 14 years old. | started out as a Jr. Volunteer
Fireman with the Elizabeth City Fire Dept. | moved up within the department, as | got older, | stayed with
ECFD for approximately 11 years before the city disbanded the volunteer program. In 1992, | attended
College of the Albemarle where | attended class for an EMT. | joined the Pasquotank County Rescue
Squad where | stayed for approximately 1 year before | became interested in Law Enforcement, In 1995,
I attended Pitt Community College where | obtained my Basic Law Enforcement Certification. | currently
hold the position of Captain with the Pasguotank County Sheriff's Office and 1 supervise the uniform
divisions. | have been with the Pasqguotank County Sheriff's Office, in various capacities, for the past 28
years. | am currently looking at retiring within the next § months.

#4 — At this current time, | have not hired any employees, but I will prove a copy of each employee’s
name, NC OEMS number, level of classification and re-certification date to the director, Mr. lonathan
Nixon before | put the vehicle in service in Perquimans County.

#5 ~ At this time, | do not have a Standard Operating Procedure but once | get approved for a franchise
in Perquimans County, | wili provide a copy to Mr. Jonathan Nixon. | glan to follow the SOP that is set
forth by the Office of EMS and Perguimans County EMS.

#6 — At the current time, the company owns (1) vehicle.

- Ford

- Northwestern

- 2010

- Vin #1FDXEAESOKDCOGT0Z and NC tag KKV1270,

- At this current time, | have not been certified by the Office of EMS, but | have been in contact
with them and they are aware of my intentions. The Office of EMS requires certain items needing
the Perguimans County Medical Director, Dr. Wilson, to sign off on before | can purchase these
items | need. 1 will provide the director, Mr. Jonathan Nixon, a copy of my permit number before ! put
the vehicle in service in Perquimans County. '

#7 — See the attached state inspection, which was performed on this unit by Hudson’s Garage located in
Flizabeth City,

#8 —~ Albemarle Medical Transport has a vehicle check sheet that s required by the Office of EMS, and it
will be performed at the beginning of evary shift. Please see the attached sheet.

#9 — Please see the attached copy of the current automobile insurance policy but since | have not hired
any employee’s; | don't have a liability policy, My insurance agent is working on the policy, and ! will
provide a copy to Mr, Jonathan Nixon before any service is provided Tn Perquimans County.



X.B.2. - Page

#10 - | do not have a staging location in Perquimans County, but | do have an office in Pasquotank
County, and it is located at 417 5. Hughes Blvd. in Elizabeth City, As the business grows, | will be looking
at possibly staging a unit in Perguimans County,

#11- At Albemarle Medical Transport INC, our mission is to help everyone find their place in this
world. This means we continually celebrate the diverse community as different individuals cultivate. As
an equal opportunity employer, we stay true to our mission by ensuring that our place can be anyohe's

place.
#12 ~ We are a new business and do not have any past financial statements,

#13 — Please see the attached copy of my criminal history and for my wife's, Beverly McKecuen, who is
also listed as an officer.

#14 — For the level of service of the (1) ambulance; it will be certified by the Office of £MS and & Basic
Level of Care unit, it will be staffed at afl times with at least (1) EMR and {1) EMT or higher or (2) EMT’s
or higher while it is in service. Regardless of the higher fevel of care in which they are certified as by the
Office of EMS, they will not provide care outside the scope of Basic EMT.

We plan to be staffed and ready to respond 6 days a week, depending on the call volume and times,
Once we start up but as of right now, the hours, that personal will staff will be 8:00 a.m. untll 6:00 p.m.
We will also have two people on call to respond after hours. These hours are subject to change, as the
demand reguires it,

#15 - See the attached statement, which has been notarized, that | have not been debarred from
recelving Medicare or Medicaid or any other company.

#16 - At this time, | do not have a Complaint Patient Protocol, Policies and Procedures but once | get
approved for a franchise in Perguimans County, | will provide a copy to Mr. Jonathan Nixon, | plan to
follow the SOP that is set forth by the Office of EMS and Parquirans County EMS,

#17 — At this time, | have signed a contract with ESO software, and they are in the process of building
eur reporting platform and once it is ready, | wil provide Mr, Jonathon Nixon with a copy of it before we
provide service in Perquimans County. £30 software is what Perguimans County EMS uses to report to
the Office of EMS.

#18 - Please see the attached copy of the Vehicle Check Sheet that will be used in accordance with the
Office of EMS. '

#19 — Please see the attached Organizational chart for Albemarle Medical Transport,

#20 — Please see the attached statement on fees Including service and other fees.

8



XeBede——Page—D—

' BOST: 2703623
State of North Carollua frate Filed: 3/T1/2023 11:55:00 AM
Department of the Seeretary of Rtate Elaine ¥, Marshall
Morth Carolina Seeretary of State
ARTICEES OF INCORPORATION CHLS 251 DOKTE

A Pursuant t0 §55-2-02 of the General Statutes of North Caroling, the undersigned does hereby submit these Articles of
Incorparation for the purpose of forming a business corporation,

Albemarle Medical Transport, Inc.

1, The name of the corporation is:

2. The munber of shares the corporation is authorized lo issue is: 10000 —

3. These shaves shall be: (check either a or b)
. - All of one class, designated as common stocky or

b. Divided into classes or series within a ¢lass as provided in the attached schedule,
with the information required by W.C.G.8. Section 55-6-01.

4, The name of the initial repistered agent is; Brent J McKecuen

5. The North Carolina street address and county of the initial registered office of the corporation is:

Number and Street 112 Dances Bay Road

CityEhzabeth City State_NC Zip Code27909-9172  coyntyPasquotank

6. The mailing address, if different from the street address, of the initial registered office is:

~ Number and Street
‘ City State NC Zip Code County
7. Principal office information: (must select either a or b.)

w ] The corporation has a principal office,
The principal office telephone number:
The strest address and county of the principa! office of the corporation 1u;
Nurnber and Strect
City State Zip Code County
The mailing address, if different from the street address, of the poncipal office of the corporation ia:
Number and Street
City State | Zip Code County
b. The corporation does not have & principal office.

" BUSINESS REGISTRATION DIVISION P, 0, BOX 29622 RALEIGH, NC 27626-0622

(Revised July 2017} (Form B-01)



X.B.2. - Page

8. Any other provisions, which the corporation elects to include, 1.¢., the purpose of the corporation, are attached.

~ 9 ‘The pame and address of cach incorporator is as follows:
Name | Address
Brent ] McKecuen - 112 Dances Bay Road Elizabeth City NC, 27909-9172 United States

io

10. (Optienal): Listing of Company Officers (See instructions on why this is important)

Name . Address P
RBrent ] McKecuen 112 Dances Bay Road 1* hyabc,th President
Oz 000, 0177  fnitad G4
Beverly R McKecuen 112 Dances Bay Road Ehzabmh Secretary /Treasurer
I1, (Optional): Please provide a business ewmuil addrgss: Privacy Redaction

The Sccmtary of State’s Office will 2-mail the business automatically at the address provided at no charge whvm 2
document is filed. The e-mail provided will not be viewable on the website. For more information on why this
service is being offered, please see the instructions for this documend.

™\ 12, These articles will be offective upon filing, unless a future date is specified:

Thisthe 8t day of September 2023

Breni J McKecuen

Signature

Brent JMeKecuen Incorporator
Type or Print Name and Title

NOTES:
1. Filing fee is $125. This document must e filed with the Secretary of State,

"\ BUSINESS REGISTRATION DIVISION E. 0. BOX 29622 | RALEIGH, NC 27626-0622
{Revived Jufy 2017) (Form B-01)



X.B.2.
(Contimued) Additional Officers/Officials - Albemarle Medical Transport, Inc.

-, Beverly R McKecuen - Secretary Signature: Boverly B McRecuen
Address: 112 Dances Bay Road Elizabeth City NC. 27909-9172 1nited States

Page

11



STATE OF NORTH CAROLINA

REGISTRATION CARD

NE LG NUMBER ™™ PL’; . TR !NSPKG’;IDN CUE
KHV12790 Ld/31/0004 1a/31/2024
YEHIELE D # GROSE W License
AFDAESFEOATINS 702 » Prop,Tax 118,42
MARESERIES TILE # EOUPE
fomo ok JI2EB32308410%4 | o
BHIPPING WETSHT STYLE [VEAR ~ [FUEL| TOTAL FEE
Llz450 A 2019 | @ 18.495
CLASBIFICATION VERICLE HiRAND
PRIVATEPASS WEM |
GUSTOMER 108 OWNER 1 I CLSTOMER 10 # OWNER 3 COUNTY
000041671548 FASCU
ALHHMARLE MEDLOADL TRANSPORT THC
112 DAWSES BAY RD
BLIZARETH ¢ITY NC 21009-5172
1
| OWIAL 167,17

879 - STONEWOOD INSUKRBNCE COMPANY
INSURANCE COMPANY AUTHORIZED 14 MO
TEALI02EES

POLICY NUMEBER

L .

FEIRDCRET0D

ALREMARLE FFD;SALSTRANSPQRT NG

K.B‘;%(‘; Page 12

NC DIVISTON OF MOTOR VEHICLES

RECEIPT OF FEES PAID

Apprateed Value: $15,10¢.00
Apaeal Deadlings 11/23/2023
P-m%uotank County Tax Department

252.338-5169

Taxing Unkt Tax Rata  Amount

PASDUOTANK ~0.620000 118.42
Property Tax . 11442

014 10/24¢ 2023 T16014S
CREQIT AUTH CaOE:; 478472

55030471




\" RECORD OF ANNUAL INSPECTION

X.B.20%-T] Page 13

ELEET UNIT NUMBER

e i

L

148 GFR,386,77-28)
Prepars Separate Report for Each Vehicle Inmgbated

Company Nem ar\u W\aM (s ordpats/Time /D!“ZH} A }“VV\
Aidrass 117 m oo VL feﬁ“m}% NG 25797

Stroet City State
QOwnar(if Not the Motor Carier]
Addrasgs
Stroet ity stote * Zn
Vehicle Type ?;Br A FYSO S0 9
}FD?‘L L{/ }-“S Cj f" Maodal Your o 3’&3@{\&-{
-3 PR
Vahicls (D Numbear \D ¢ O 67@ Tag Number/State LU@\‘(B ‘ZD‘.C['#? } NC —W\TG"

s oemin |30, Netbscbdpl €lio(utie € A2203
nspactor's Name e le\u“\ (S‘L-{(:ﬂ > D, NO- B

{Pleasa Erint)

REPORT OF CONDITION
{For Datafled Information on Inspeation Frocedures Soe FMUSR Seotion 398, Appandix .

BY T Follad | Repair OF ] Faited | Repalr 1] - Ok | Palled | Repelr
‘ Dats : faoto e Tt
BRAKES T LIGHTING |_FLEL SYSTEM
Adjustment - Headiights - Tankia) Fanmil &
Maohanoal i Tall/Stwon ] Lings
Components Claarance/Murker | — =1
Drur/Retor - Tdentifoation L SUBPENSION
Mesa/Tublng e Rofloctors i Spiinge
Lintng . Ofhnt : Attachments I _
Low Alr Warning | 1N /Y Bildary P
Tralter Air Supply | T4 4 e CABBORY
Camprosgor WYY AOoons - FRAME
Farking Brakea ety Eqpt./Losd Sesours | . Mambars o Lol
Othar - E | 4 ha YT o Llasrancs I
Houdarbanrd T
EREWheTE e - -
“Whae bl Trand L
Mount Yo ETEERING inflmion i
Fin/Uppor Plate N Adiustment e Damags F o
Pinte-Hooke/Eve Column/Gear P Gther A
Safety Ghainla) Axia e h e
. Linkgﬂ@ e WHEELBIRING .
EXHAUSYT . Powar atam-fng _,.;/". Fastanarg el
Luaks il rthar o Mae/Spoke [
Blasamant T
= " T WINDSHIELD | oer
Romarks WiRDSHIELS '
WIFERS "f _
- e
MIRRODRSG il

THI8 VEHICLE HAS BfEN(éWE NMEEDED AMND REFAIRER TQ QOMPLY WITH 49 GFR FART 398, AP?ZSTI& { ?-7)

~~CERTIFIED INSFECTOR'S SIGNATURE DAFE

Recrder from PG Bex 2877, Raleigh, NiY 27602 915.-034.-0887.



;e 14

Page

EMT

Data: ______

VEHICLE INSRECTION REPORT

Loeatlore _____ ..

Oifies of Emargancy Medieal
Services 2707 Mail Satvlee Contay
Ruteigh, NG 276852707

PROVIDER INFORMATION

Cuirrent Permit &

Provider Naree:

Syatarn Atfiiation:

Manufzcteesr [Body):

F Vipar (D8 -

Ambalance Type:

FustType: . Gas _ Disse!

VEHICLE INFORMATION
iN:
Asctaned Veldolo Nombepe {Chassish _
Yoav:
axa: __ Y

Y N
Hewr dnly: Helght: e WO

E:T‘M-Wny Radia in Front & Radle Controt
Dgvita Mounted it Patient Compartment
fé Interior Dimansions {Min, 48" x 102
 Wiheeled Cot wilk Secling Straps
132 Cylinder with Fegulaters 12 Sources)
Buclipn Agparatus (2 Snucea
By Vitlve Mask [hefult and Child S Bage
with Adult, Chitd, Infant & Netnatel Magics)
£ Dailbrillgier vitt Adult and PED Pace
2 Sphygmomanometer (Culls & Devicas) far
PED, Nofral Adull & Lavge Adul
il Staihageopa
W Hesting a0 Gatling Soume
i Patiant Compadment Lighling
) Trapma Tournigye!
& ety of Protocols
L CAAS or NFRA Ambulartes Standard (Effzctive
July 1, BHA)
&, Maumbad Frie Extingulsher

Wheiatary for Bppaided Srapn of Brmaties;

S Acstarinaphen of MSAID

: ?/ Bline! lsarbion Aituray Device with Syfings
{hdish & PED Sized)

¥ End el GO2 (E60Z) Detector

Qﬁm-ng;anists [Albubard, afo.)

Nebulizor

At

Eplrephring for Anaphylaxisifianlc Reaclion
o Waadina/Suringas

J:."')Jitmglyoerin
i Mikvons .
£ Magil Admintstiation Dovica

Reguired tong:
Bl Syringe {Sapatate from OR)
Naant Cannols (AduRED}
7. Nasophamyngeal Alrvays (3 Adult & 3 PED
&izas)
Jé Qrapharyngeat Aivways (3 Adult § 3 PED Sizes)
AL Non-rabréather with Tubiag (Adult & BED)
i Phanyngeal Sustion Device
Suetin Cathaters (Dne Betwean & & 10F)
e Suntion Cathaters (Ono Batwen 12 & 16F)
£ Sustion Tublag
Ao Glscess Measuring Devics
Puige Owimeter (Adult & PED Ster
e LY Backibonid with three (8 backboand sleayts
of peiivatent

Hgndstory (Autamatie Faltuea Sams: Regulred totns Contlpued: This column intantionaly Jf blank
3 VeSlcla Hody & Punetion Blair Chalr o7 Folding Strafeher
1,ﬁ. Appropriate Raslrainta for Crow & Mar-pationt “Canvinal Spine Immotilization Daviea (B, & 1)
y, Ressangar ) o Fenaur Traclion Dovice (Adylt FED)
Waraing Devices (Lights & Sirga) £ pen Eiestnaint Davies Avattable [o Restrln <40,

Y. Podisitie Splaal Immoklization Osvice ar Shac
ﬂ?‘( Baekboard willr Sirmpa
¥ Head immebitization Devico
& Adut Spinel tmmatlizaton Exlication Devica ar
' Short Backhosef with Straps
M Yppar & Lower Extrermlty fnwnbiizaton Devices
z Burn Shest
4 Cold Facis
I Drassings, Bandagns, Rell Gavee
iangular Bandages (At Least 2)
g Heimy Dty Selésors
mﬁ’ Cecluslve Drsasig
_i¥ Adtesive Taps
£, Bledte Ivigation Solution
Alrahol Wiges
K Bad Pan
RE
Emesis Coflacilan Davice
. 1:7 Petialtic: Medleatln/Equipmant Syelom Guides
Shoate, Pillows, Fillow Cases, & Towels
Lubrlcating Jafiy
Sterle DB i {Stissars, Bulb Buehian, Card Clamps)
Thernral Blanke: (ar Otirer Mest Gonsaning Devica)
%Tharmnma(er {Low Temparatura Capatility]
&4, Tringe System
Disinfagkint Hand WeshiSaritizar
Lisinfectant for Clanning Equipment
gmiapusab!ﬂ Blohazard Tresh Bags
& Jriliction Ganttet kit (Mask, Gawns, Junpauits, Eye
Protaclion, Shioe Covars)
A Gloves (Latex Froe)
Ehatps Container (2 Saronaj
éExmriﬂr-Cimamin&ss
A Inteer Clsanngss
j(zmdlcaunns antd Fiuid Kept In Climate-Controlled
V,Enwrunmunt
— Praviger Name Dfenlayed an Each Slde
ficlive Taps on All Sides
£ Equiament Szcumd in Pelant Sompartmant

tiflosing An mttire Mandatory
{Autometic Falivee) tem may resui
Tiy surmnmery suzpansion or refuoyl
ol a permit,

I 1he vahiets hag 2l mondatory
oguipment {Autematic Fallu
lems) and inlssing ne mere than
{2) of the Requird temn the
veiiete permit will be frsugs,

{nsnection Resulty
PARSEDR

% 2 mlszing flems = Satsfectory
# 2 missing ems = Unsalislactary

Dlbsfincencies comusted during
Inspection

I:anpmuw
mﬂamppmaﬂ
Parmit #:
Explation:

EALED
ClRetusat of a Pamit

L3Faited - Suspansion lssyed

Commants,

Inspaciar;

Rate Entarad in Conlinttme:

Compliance Inspection;

Pravidar Reprasentative:

| — . Ramp____ Spot

PERSONNEL - P4

#1.

.

RRVEL
EMR  EMT  AEMT  Paramedls
EMR EMT  ABMT.  Paramedic

DHHSIHSRIEMS 4029

REV. 3fan22




X.B.2. - Page 15

.._3..&_ C?
NATIONAL GENE RAL
n Allstats comparny QOMMERCfAL VHH!GL&
PO Box 3788 » Winslon Salem NC 271022100 INTEGON INDEMNITY CORPORATION
A National Genaral {nsuraron Compnny
,_._-,,‘\.
ALBEMARLE MEDICAL TRANSPORT ING Agerioy
112 Dances Bay Rd The Bembridge Insurance Agencles, Inc
Elizabeth City, NC 27808 PO Box 68
Hertford NC 27944
(252) 331-7774
Date:
01/12/2024
LETTER OF COVERAGE
Policy Number: 2020073724 Policy Period: 12/08/2023 - 127082024
Cancel Date: 01/24/2024
To Whom it May Concern:
_Priver(s) and Household Residents:
1 Brent MoKecuen Owner Dilver
Insured Vehisle(s) and Schedule of Coverage(s): o
1 20198 FORD ECONQLINE £450 SUPER DUTY CUTA TFDXE4FSOKDCOB702
=, Coverages Providsd Limite/Dadustibles
odily Injury / Property Damage - Corbined Single Limit $1,500,000 Combined Single Limit
87
Medical Payments 67 $2,000 Each Person / Each Accident
Uninsured / Underinsurad Motorist Bodily injury 67 $100,000 Each Person / $300,000 Eash Actident
Uninsured Motorist Property Damage 687 $50,000 Each Accidant
Comprahensive 67 Stated Amount $30,000 - $1,000 Deduciible
Collision 67 Stated Amount $30,000 - $1,000 Deductible

’lease call us at 1-877-468.3466 if you have any questions.

inceraly,

latlonal General Insurance

Email: CVSearvice@NGIC.com e Fay; 1 -800-405-4302 » Call us toli free: 1-877-468-3488
Visit us at www. MyNatGenPolicy.com
1923 (09012013) Page 1 of 1



XB.7= - Page 16

(TYPE OR PRINT IN BLACK INK} |
STATE OF NORTH CAROLINA ~In The Geneval Court OF Justice
PASQUOTANK County Before The Clerk
IN THE MATTER OF

Nﬁmf-(g) Hy Which Individus! To Be Ssarched May Be Known CRIMINAL RECORD SEARCH

BRENT MCEECUEN _

BRENT JAMISON MCKECUEN G5, TA-108, -308(2)(17), -345{3)
| ' [JFor DMV Hearing '

REQUIEST FOR CERTIFIED CRIMINAL RECORD SEARCH

! reques! Lhat the C1eri( of Super’;or Court conduct a search of the official records in the courts of the cotnty named abova and c:@rtafy tha
rasults of that search for the name(s) listed abave. In making this requast | understand and acknowledge that:’

1. THE CLERK WILL SEARCH THE RECORDS FOR ONLY THE COUNTY NAMED ABOVE, THIS |5 NOT A STATEWIDE
REGORD SEARCH. ‘
MOTE TO REQUEBTOR: No cour offieial in Nerth Caroiirra can provide a cerdified, stalewide récord earch. For $edrohes on your owr recard,
voui tan obtain g fingerprint-based stalewitle search from the Siate Bureau of Investigation.

2. 1 am requesting a search of (check aff thal apply) crirminal records,  [®] Infraction records.
NOTE TO REQUESTOR: Infractions in North Caroling are non-criminal violatfons of the law. A finding of responsibiiity for an infraction is
fof a conviction of a crime. A search for a defendant’s compiete record requires a search for both, Because many categories of offetses like
mator vehlsls affenses include both erimingl offenses and infractions. But if you are interested onfy in records of ermingl effenses, & search for
Infractions Is not necessary. Note that elecironic Infraction records are plrged five (5) years after final disposition,

3. Juvenile records will nat be provided in the results of a eriminal record search. Juvenile records in North Carolina are confidential,
so the Clerk cannat dlscloze whether or not any person has such a record,

4. The name(s) listed above are all the names by which, to my knowledge, the individual for whem | am requesting this search may
be known.

5. The Clerk will search for records under all those names, but anly for records under those names.

8. Court records are Indexed by name only and not by any othet ldentifving characteristics.

7. The fact that no criminal record is found under the name(s) listed above doss not mean that the individuat does net have a record
in thig county. The individual may have a record under another name, or records may exist that are not subject 1o disclosure, such
as records seated by the cowrt or warrants for arrest that are not yet retumed to the Clerit's offlce.

h 8, The fact that a criminal record is found under one or more of those names does not mean that the record is a record for the
Individuat for whor 1 am requasting this search; the record may be that of anather Individual with the same or a stimilar narne.
8. | am solely reaponsible for any inlerpretation and usa | make of the results of this search and | understand the Clerk is not

responsibla for my interpretation or use of the results. '

Name And Addrese OF Requestor {Inciuding Gy, State and Zip Cods) Slgrature Of Requostor

BRENT MCERECUEN . e
P T

112 DANCES BAY ROAD . é S,: ez —

ELI? ABETH Cr11 l‘Y’ ) NC 27905

& o T CERTIFICATION ; G
NOTE TO CLERK* if request Is far & MV Hearing, search both criminal and infractian racords, ragarﬁiass of the options selected in No. 2, above.

This is to certify that | have searched the indices to (check aff that apply) B criminal records [¥jinfractions  in this office fram

MAY 1988 ter the prasent and ‘

i have found that no record was indexed by the name(s) given above.

[M] 1 have found the following excerpi(s) from the public records indexed by the name(s) given above as appears in the attached
page(s). )

L] This search is llmit@d‘as"f Y W

Some automated & temﬂnfbfma?ﬂwhﬂctie deﬁnltmns are Included an tha hack of this form {0 help you understand the record(s) that may
be attached to ttu‘s Pﬁm e

f‘ “‘» R Y ‘*’f F"'-, Date OFf Ssarch
Noh‘v’ahd Witheut Tog . | 01/16/2024
E‘!@{k orsmgﬁgr\mm"a R@f“@dﬁem ngnammw o
TR “@n Eehi Page nac 3 A > - qu
‘. “;‘,‘"u"'. o _5‘ _ ] eputy cse S I} Assistant ©8C. || Ciehic OF Superior Court
~ NOTE: “Any person wbn withaut !aw{q! aumc‘mty Intent.'oneﬂy . ulters or changes any ... official casa recerd fg gullty of 2 Class H felomy."
a.5 14221? j‘:::f‘ﬂ:_\ﬂ .
(Over}

ADC-CR-314, Rev, 3189
@ 2019 Adrinistrative Office of the C‘.:caurts



KB22 - Page 17

{TYPE OR PRINT IN BLACK INK)
STATE OF NORTH CAROLINA In The Generat Court Of Justice
PASQUOTANK County ' Befora The Clerk
™ iN THE MATTER OF

Mama(s) By Which lndividua! Te Be Searched May Be Known C

BEVERLY MCKECUEN RIMINAL. REGORQ SEARCH

BEVERLY RUSSELL MCKECUEN (5.8, TA-109, -308(a} 17), -343(3)

7] For DMV Hearing .

REQUEST FOR CERTIFIED CRIMINAL RECORD SEARCH

| requeat thai tha thk of Sup&riur Court condust & search of the official records in the courts of the county named above and certify the
results of that search for the nama(g) listed above. In making this request | understznd and acknowledge that:
1. THE CLERK WILL SEARCH THE RECORDE FOR ONLY THE COUNTY NAMED ABOVE. THIS 15 NOT A STATEWIDE
RECORD SEARCH.
NOTE TO REQUESTOR: No court officlal in North Camlina can provide g certified, statewids record search. For searches on your own racord,
you pan abtain & fingerprint-based stafewlda search from the Slate Bureau of Invastigation.
2. {am requesting a search of (check ail that apely) (%] criminat records, (X infraction recerds.

NOTE 10O REQUESTOR: infractions in North Careling are nor-criminal violations of the law. A finding of responsibility for an infraction Is
not g comvictlon of a arime. A search for 8 defandant’s complele record requires & search for both, bacause many eategories of offenses ke

mafor vehicle offenses imclude hoth crirminal offenses and infractions, But If vou are inferested only In records of criminel offenses, 8 search for
infractions is nat necessary, Note that elecironie infraction recards are purged five (5) years after final isposition,

3. Juvenile records will not be pravided in the results of a criminal record search. Ju\fenﬂe records In North Carelina are gonfidential,

‘8o the Clerk cannot discloze whather or not any person has such a2 record,

4. The name(s) listed above are all the names by which, to my knowledge, the Individua! for wham tam requesting this search may
be known,

5. The Clerk will search for records under all those names, but only for records under those names,

8, Court records are indexed by name only and not by any other identifylng characteristics.

7. The fact that no criminal record is found under the name(s) listad above does not mean that the individual does not have a record
in this caunty, The individual may have a racord under another name, ar records may exist that are not sublect to disclosurs, such
as records sealed by the court or warrants for arrest that are not yet returned to the Clerk's office.

&. The fact that a cidminal record is found under one or more of those names does not mean that the record is a record for the
individuat for whom | am requesting this search; the record may bae that of another individual with the same or a similar name.

8. | am solely responsible for any interpretation and use | make of the results of this search and | understand the Clerk is not
responsible for my Interpretation or use of the results.

Name And Addrass OF Requestor {Inciuding Clly, State and 2ip Code) Signgture Of Redguesfor

BRENT MCKECUEN

112 DANCES BAY ROAD M

ELIZABETH CITY o Ne 2709 ' o

S A T CERTIFICATION :

NOTE TO CLERK i raquesr is for @ DMY Heaﬂng. search both erimingl and infraction mcords, mgardless af the opfmns se!scted in No 2, sbove,

This is to cartify that | have searched the indices to (cheek ail that apply)  [X] criminal records ] infractions  In this off ioe frem

MAY 1988 o the presant and

[X] 1 have found that no record was indexed by the name(s) given above,

L] U have found the TDIIowInq amarptfs} fmm the public records indexed by the name(s) given above as appears in the attached
e PAGR(S). O gl

[] This search is lmmtpfd e

Some atomated. ?,;yajah*i‘nforma’tion code“@aeﬁmtions are included on the back of this form to help you understand the recard(g) that may
be attached to this fésrrn. Lo ®

PRV R ’ e Date Of Search

= M -\._,

Nﬂ&\a’ﬁhd Wlfhth The_ . 01/16/2024

CIérR‘QfSupﬂnor Court's.Raised Soal Signate " Q
Dn Each Paga .-‘\.\:ﬁ‘ X

T [™) teputy €56~ X {:] Asglsiant OSC J U] terk Of Stparior Gourt

fripran

LTI a R

MOTE: "Any parson who withaut faﬁzfur ‘aurhorfty intentlonally ... alters or changes any ... ofivlal case record is guilly of & Cless H felony.”
.8, 14-221.2.

{Over)

ADC-CR-314, Rev. 3M9 .
& 2014 Adminlstrative Office of the Courls




HolS KBZo - Page 18

[, Brent Jamison McKecuen, is providing this statement certifying that
have not been debarred from receiving Medicare or Medicaid
programs, nor currently the subject of debarment proceedings and wili
remain in compliance with this ordinance, NCOEMS rules, and all
applicable state and federal statutes and regulations.

This is my true and accurate statement on January 17, 2024,

iy,

ng » ré? Q ﬁm\;ﬁa&uﬁwQ%('/@Mﬂ“:W . “““\I iy,
WNHITE

Brent Jamison McKecuen ﬁ@ Nt

:

| , i ww 25
State ofﬁ@_{ﬂ )GCU_{.E%ELJFEG@ %wo J PUB\}O\-& § o
County mfm\@ﬁf A o ﬂ!ﬂﬁi} §

on %}zh}t‘m WLGL /Fr’ ép&_;)ﬁ}l » before me, .‘,\%'/{/jﬂ"}(uf‘-” @{( %w)%h?%/éffﬁﬂﬁ' s

{date) {rotary) /

personaily appeared, %ﬁzfﬁ PN Sy 7] /) e

(signers)




TIKB.2, - Page 19

ERY
] {Hffen of Ernargency Medical
VEHICLE INSPECTION REPORT Services 2707 Mail Servico Centar
feata: Ratolgh, NG 275902707
, Lieatlen:
PROVIDER INFORMATION VEHICLE INFORMATION
Frovictar Name: : Cirtant Permit &2 e U
- Reglynad Vehicls Numberr (Chaasis): —r Yeoes o
Systern Affiiation Wtanufzetarer (Backy): Yeur:
Fued Yypa: Gas _ Dlessy axe Y
Viger 104 - ‘ Ambulatee Typa: New Cnly: Haight: |
amp kit ton Requiies Mardunry (e, Suorndyeotion 4 Full tnypos
Mancaiary tAulamatic Failurg) et Required ltems Cantinzad: Thifs eolusyn Infantionalty toft blant
— Vebote Bady & Funelion . ___ Stalr Char ot Foiting Stratcher
o ADRrOA LS Raghaitts for Craw & Non-pation! __. Gavical Spins tmmahlization Devics (5.4, &1)
Pl"«*ﬁ?ﬂﬁﬁf . . ___Femur Traction Davion (Aol 8D
o Watiing Qavices (Lighle & Siran} 1 PED Restraint Dgddce Aviiable t Restrain <4Gibs,
e Ti10-2y Rl i Front & Raslo Coatret __ Padinirie Splpai immabifzolion: Davieo or Short
Revice Kounted it Patien| Compariment Backbaard vilh Siiaps
eno fbirar Dirianisions (Min, 467 1 102 _ Hoad moblizaon Davice Wisstng an eatire Mandolory
_ Whn:e!eﬂ Cot vylth Seewdng S!raps —_ auli Spinal rmiilzmlien Exiicalion Devise ar tArtematly Fallure) liem may resul
e OF Cylinetey with Regulabors {2 Sournes) Short Backboand wikh Slraps I guenaey ‘:Hﬁﬂﬂ“ﬂk’“ ar refupal
____ Suplion Apparatus (2 Sowces) ; " . of i permit.
oo B2} Wil bk (Aciull and Chilel Sipe Bugs {7 :Sﬁf;ﬁ:;:mr Extranity rmebifzeiion Devices
with AL, Chitd, infant & Meoasial dasls) P Pack "
... Dafibfator vith Aclt dnd PED Pads " Drassinas.-Bandanne. Rel Sauzt H fhe vehlcle has &Il mandstory
. Sthygenomanometer (Cudfs & Devisagy for | —— 2 ooonas. daNAGA% equipment {Autowatic Fallure
or S ! Trangular Bandages ¢ Least 2
3 PED, Nomal Adif & Letye Aduit — Tiangular Bandages it Laest 2) Hkwttin) ardd missirg 1o mare than
' 9 Hoawy Dty Belasors
Statheseopo — Y ; {2} of the Regquired {temy the
" Heating and Caating Soums — %;2’;:’:% rs\;smg velicle poemit will be lssues.
— Patlent Consparioment | ihting ™ sierle trigalien Soluton
. Tema Toumiuet Aleotiol Wipes
,,,,, Cogy of Fretacels et Pan
e GARS ar MERA Ambulance Standard (Efzetve | .
i o1 __ Lirinat
Mmy 11‘ i"; F‘m Extinguishar ‘ __. Emesls Cotdectlon Dowite
- ITHAIEE) P ZRUIRNE ___ Padiairis MedleatentEquinnton] Systom Guides
Afanel, etind; .. Shoaty, Pillrsvs, Pllow Cases, & Towals
___Aoelamicophen or NSAIR ' oo Wtibricating Jefly
___ Biind Ingertion Atway Davlce with Syrige ___ Steriia OB Kif (Stissers, Bulh Suefian, Card Glampa
{Adult & PED Sizas} . Tharmal Blanket {ar Othar Heat Sonsendng Dovice)
 er EL1EE-HOIE GO (E(GOR) Detector e T HEEFTEORISLSY (L% Tompermiure Cogahify) ‘
__ Rate-cpanials (Ahuler, ata,) ___Trage Syslam inapestion Resuils
. Mabalpar . ST SELOY Heng WiahiSanllizer PASSED
s AR e DI Tckant for Shoaning Equiparant < ’
. Eptrephring for Anaphylaxisfltargle Raetian |, Disposable Riohazard Trech Rags 2 migaing ltems = Salisfaclory
. Neadies/Syringes —Infection Contret KK (Mask, Gowns, Jumpsuls, Bye | * 2 misging items = Unsalsfactony
... Hittagiyterin ‘ Frolaation, Shos Covars)
. Maloxome __ Gloves {Latex Froa)
. Mizal Admidistrellon Dovice e heBEPE Conlafngs {2 Bourses)

X . Exterior Clearfinass © Dloefincienc b "
Heguirar onie; ___ Intatior Claantnass I:spmz:; s earmected derlg
— falb Syringa {Separale fom OB} __ Mndieations and Fuki Kepl In Climaie-Contzoltad
| Nasat Cennulr (AdulRED) Brvirormant [:}Appmw;&

- N‘aanphmyng&al Aireays {3 Adut & 3 PED . Provider Mame Disptaved on Each Sida £ Tt Approved
gmrss; " {8 Adut PED Sies) | ™ Reftectva Tape on All Bides °
Urapnacytgeal Aivays X4 A3 Equipment Sectied ity Patatt Compartment it
. Nonmbreather wifi Tubing {Adult & PED) iy i Pelait Covartin Perit
... R Pharynaoal Susilon Devies Explration;
. Buction Catheters [One Batwean 8 & 10F)
| Buefan Catheders (One Between 12 & 16F) {FAILED
_ Suelian Tubing
| Glioeae Mossuring Dovies EIRafugat of 2 Pormit
—. Pulae Oaimeter [Adutt & PED Sizes) CIFalied - Suspension lasued
. kong Backboped with ihrae {3) backbeard straps
o pjtivatent
Commants; :
Compliance Inspection: Ramp ____ Spot
Frovider Representative:
pr Sl PERSONNEL ~ B LEVESL
Inspector, #; EMR  EMT  ABMT  Paromedic
N . .
Datey Entered i Condinucm; 74 .. EMR EMT  ABMT  Paramedls
OHHSIOHSRIENS 4029 REV. 32022




- Page 20

" TX.B.2.

R e At

2 ‘.‘_‘H.Mcmumﬁ..w.,m mmmumxuﬁ mwmz

wmmumb

DUDSD 99

spofoidz

URUPY “JSSY

~ llepisadd 80IA
uenoaMoly Aensg

oZOnUepIsaly

juesep .

UBNOIWO JUB)

‘SalLeU Jequisly WES] INOA Liim MOfeq 1Leyd sy} 9ZHUOISND PUE Ul fig

ey jeuoneziuebio

M oOmw gty R R u.nrhwm.\.vn.ms E N I we ERsalaAl SAE IVRERI AP IR T

 juecen




FB2A S Page 21

The following are the schedule of rates to be charged by Albemarie Medical
Transport for Perquimans County:

BLS charge (non-emergency) - $300.00

BLS charge (emergency) - $400.00
Mileage charge - $14.00 / Loaded mile
Standby Fee - $100.00 per hour

- W these rates change then a new updated fee will be provided to Mr. Jonathan
Nixon before they go into effect.



LRV T ane L

o

- LGG-208 CONTRACT TO AUDIT ACCOUNTS Rev, 11/2023

The | Govarning Boarg

of Pritnary Governraent Unit

Perquimans County

and | Hiscretely Fresented Component Unit (DECU) {if applicable)
NA

Eximary Government Unit, together with DPGL (if applicabia), hereinaftor referred to as Covartmental Unit{s)

and | Auditor Name

Thompson, Price, Scott, Adams & Co., P.A

Auditor Addrass

4024 Oleander Dr., Suite 103, Wilmington, NC 28403

Mereinafter refetred to as Auditor

far Fiscal Year Ending Date Audit Will Be Submittad to LGC
I_f,}é/S /24 10/31/24
" Must be within four manths of PYE

hereby agree as follows:

1. The Auditor shall audit all statements and disclosures required by U.S. generally accepted auditing
standards (GAAS) and additional required legal statements and disclosures of all funds and/or divisions of the
Governmental Unit(s). The non-major combining, and individual fund statements and sehedules shall be
subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the basic financial statemerts and an opinion shall
be rendered in relation to (as applicable) the governmental activities, the business- type activities, the aggregate
DPCUs, each major governmental and enterprise fund, and the aggregate remaining fund information (non-
major government and enterprise funds, the internal service fund type, and the fiduciary fund types). The basic
financial statements shall include budgetary comparison information in a budgetary comparison statement,
rather than as RS, for the General Fund and any annually budgeted Special Revenue funds.

2. At a minimum, the Auditor shall conduct the audit and render the report in accordance with GAAS, The
Auditor shall perform the audit in accardance with Govermnment Auditing Standards (GAGAS) if the
Governmental Unit expended $100,000 or more in combined Federal and State financial assistance during the
reporting period. The auditor shall perform a Single Audit if required by Title 2 US Code of Federal Regulations
Part 200 Uniforrn Administration Requirements, Cost Principles, and Audit Requirements for Federal Awards,
Subpart £ (Uniform Guidance) or the State Single Audit Implementation Act. This audit and all associated audit
documentation may be subject to review by Federal and State agencies in accordance with Federal and State
laws, including the staffs of the Office of State Auditor (OSA) and the Local Government Commission (LGC). if
the audi requires a federal single audit in accordance with the Uniform Guidance (8200.501), it is
recommended that the Auditor and Governmental Unit(s) jointly agree, in advance of the execution of this
contract, which party is responsible for submission of the audit and the accompanying data collection form to
the Federal Audit Clearinghouse as required under the Uniform Guidance {§200.512).

Effective for audits of fiscal years beginning on or after June 30, 2023, the LGC wil allow auditors to consider
whether a unit qualifies as a State low-risk auditee based upon federal criteria in the Uniform Guidance
§200.520(a), and (b} through (&) as it applies to State awards, In addition to the federal criteria in the Uniform
Guidance, audits must have been submitted timely to the LGC. If in the reporting year, or in either of the two
previous yaars, the unit reported a Financial Performance Indicator of Concern that the audit was late, then

Page 1



LYY ) ¥ ﬂ'ﬁ‘: £

LGC-208 CONTRACT TO AUDIT ACCOUNTS Rev. 1112023

the report was not submitted timely for State Jow-risk auditee status. Please refer to "Discussion of Single
Audits in North Carolina" on the LGC's website for more information,

if the audit and Auditor communication are found in this review to be substandard, the results of the review
may be forwarded to the North Carolina State Board of CPA Examiners (NC State Board).

3. ¥ an entity is determined to be a component of another gavernment as defined by the group audit
standards, the entity's auditor shall make a good faith effort to comply in a timely manner with the requests of
the group auditor in accordance with AU-6 §800.41 - §600.42.

4, This contract contemplates an unmodified opinion being rendered. If during the process of conducting
the audit, the Auditor determines that it will not be possible to render an unmodified opinion on the financial
statements of the unit, the Auditor shall contact the LGC Staff to discuss the circumstances leading to that
conclusion as soon as is practical and before the final report is issued. The audit shall include such tests of the
accounting records and such other auditing procedures as are considerad by the Auditor to be necessary in the
circumstances. Any timitations or restrictions in scope which would lead to a qualification should be fully
explained in an aftachment to this contract.

5, If this audit engagement is subject to the standards for audit as defined in Gavernment Auditing
Standards, 2018 revision, issued by the Comptrolter General of the United States, then by accepting this
engagement, the Auditor warrants that he/she has met the requirements for a peer review and continuing
education as specified in Government Auditing Standards. The Auditor agrees to provide a copy of the most
recent peer review report to the Governmental Unit(s) and the Secretary of the LGC prior to the execution of an
audit contract. Subsequent submissions of the report are ragquired cnly upon report expiration or upon auditor's
receipt of an updated peer review report. If the audit firm received a peer review rating othar than pass, the
Auditor shall not contract with the Governmental Unit(s) without first contacting the Secretary of the LGC for 3
peer review analysis that may result in additional contractual requirements.

if the audit engagement is not subject to Government Auditing Standards or if financial statements are not
prepared in accordance with U.S. generally accepted accounting principles (GCAAP) and fail to Include all
disclosures required by GAAP, the Auditor shakl provide an explanation as to why in an attachment to this
contract or in an amendment,

¢ 6. It is agreed that time is of the essence in this contract, Al audits are to be parformed and the report of
audit submitted to LGC Staff within four months of fiscal year end. If it becomes necessary fo ameand the audit
fee or the date thai the audit report will be submitted to the LGC, an amended contract along with a written
explanation of the change shall be submitted to the Secretary of the LGC for approval.

7. It is agreed that GAAS include a review of the Governmental Unit's (Units’) systems of internal control
and accounting as same relate to accountability of funds and adherence to budget and law requirements
applicable thereto; that the Auditor shall make a written report, which may or may not be a part of the written
report of audit, to the Governing Board setting farth his/her findings, together with his recommendations for
improvement. That written report shall include all matters defined as “significant deficiencies and material
waegknessas" in AU-C 265 of the AICPA Professional Standards (Clarified). The Auditor shall file a copy of that
report with the Secretary of the LGC,

For GAAS or Government Auditing Standards audits, if an auditor issues an AU-C §260 report, commonly
referred {0 as "Governance Letter," LGC staff does not require the report to be submitted unless the auditor
cites significant findings or issues from the audit, as defined in AU-C §260.12 - .14, This would include
issues such as difficulties encounterad during the audit, significant or unusual transactions, uncorrected
misstatements, matters that are difficult or contentious reviewed with those charged with governance, and
other significant matters. If matters identified during the audit were required to be reported as described in
AU-C §260.12-.14 and were communicated in a method other than an AU-C §260 latter, the written
documentation must be submitted.



LGC.205 CONTRACT TO AUDIT ACCOUNTS Rev. 11/2023

8, Altocal government and public authority contracts for audit or audit-related work regtire the

approval of the Secretary of the LGC. This includes annual or special audits, agreed upon procedures

related to internal controls, bookkeeping or other assistance necessary to prepare the Govemmental Unit's
records for audit, financial statement preparation. any finance-related investigations, or any other audit- related
work in the State of Northt Carolina, Approval is also required for the Alternative Compliance Exarination
Engagement for auditing the Coronavirus State and Local Fiscal Recovery Funds

expenditures as allowed by US Treasury. Approval is not required on audit contracts and invoices for

system improvements and similar services of a non-auditing nature.

9 Invoices for services rendered under these contracts shail not be paid by the Governmental Unit(s) until
the invoice has been approved by the Sacretary of the LGC. This also includes any progress billings

[G.8. 159-34 and 115C-447]. All invoices for audit work shall be submitted in PDF format to the Secretary

of the LGC for approval. the involce marked ‘approved’ with approval date shall be returned to the Auditor

to present to the Governmental Unit(s) for payment. This paragraph is not applicable to contracts for audits

of hoapitals.

10, In consideration of the satisfactory performance of the pravisions of this contract, the Goavernmental
Unit(s) shall pay to the Auditor, upon approval by the Secretary of the LGC if required, the fee, which includes
any costs the Auditor may incur from work paper or peer reviews or any other guality assurance program
required by third parties (federal and state grantor and oversight agencies or other organizations)

as required under the Federal and State Single Audit Acts. This does not include fees for any pre-issuance
reviews that may be required by the NC Association of CPAs (NCACPA) Peer Review Commitiee or NC State
Board of CPA Examiners (see tem 13).

11, If the Governmental Unit(s) has/have outstanding revenue bonds, the Auditor shall submit to LGC Staff,
either in the notes to the audited financial statements or as a separate report, a calculation demonstrating
compliance with the revenue bond rate covenant. Additionally, the Auditor shall submit to LGC Staff
simultaneoustly with the Governmental Unit's (Units") audited financial statements any other bond compliance
statements or additional reports required by the authorizing bond documents, unless otherwise specified in the
bond documents.

12.  After completing the audit, the Auditor shalt submit to the Governing Board a written report of audit. This
report shall include, but not be limited to, the following information: {a) Management's Discussion and Analysis,

{b) the financial statements and notes of the Governmental Unit(s) and all of its component units prepared in
accordance with GAAP, (c) supplementary information requested by the Governmenta! Unit(s) or required far full
disclosure under the law, and (d) the Auditor's opinion on the material prasented. The Auditor shall furnish the
required number of copies of the report of audit to the Governing Board upon completion.

13. If the audit firm is required by the NC State Board, the NCACPA Peer Review Committee, or the
Secretary of the LGC to have a pre-issuance review of its audit work, there shall be a statement in the
engagement letter indicating the pre-issuance review requirement. There also shali be a statement that the
Governmental Unit(s) shall not be billed for the pre-issuance review. The pre-issuance review shall be performed
prior to the completed audit being submitted to LGC Staff. The pre-issuance review report shall accompany the
audit report upon submission to LGC Staff,

Page 3



Fudny . oo b

LGG-205 CONTRACT TC AUDIT ACCOUNTS Rev. 1112023

14. The Auditor shall submit the report of audit in PDF format to LGC Staff. For audits of units other than
hospitals, the audit report should be submitted when (or prior to) submitting the final inveice for services
rendered. The report of audit, as filed with the Secretary of the LGC, becomes a matter of public record for
inspection, review and copy in the offices of the LGC by any interested parties, Any subsequent revisions to
these reports shall be sent to the Secretary of the LGC. These audited financial statements, excluding the
Auditors' opinion, may be used in the preparation of official statements for debt offerings by municipal bond
rating services to fulfill secondary market disclosure requirements of the Securities and Exchange Commission
and for other lawful purposes of the Governmental Unit(s) without requiring consent of the Auditor. If the LGC
Staff determines that corrections need to be made to the Governmental Unit's (Units"} financial statements and/
or the compliance section, those corrections shall be provided within three business days of notification unless
another deadline is agreed to by LGC Staff.

15, Should circumstances disclosed by the audit call for a more detailed investigation by the Auditor than
hecessary under ordinary circumstances, the Auditer shail inform the Governing Board in writing of the need far
such additional investigation and the additional compensation required therefore, Upon approval by the
Secretary of the LGC, this contract may be modified or amended to include the increased time, compensation,
or both as may be agreed upon by the Governing Board and the Auditor.

186. If an approved contract needs to be modified or amended for any reason, the change shall be made in
writing and pre-audited if the change includes a change in audit fee (pre-audit requirement does not apply to
hdspitals). This amended contract shail be completed in full, including a written explanation of the change,
signed and dated by all original parties to the contract. it shall then be submitted to the Secretary of the LGC for
approval. No change to the audit contract shail be effective unless approved by the Secretary of the LGC.

17. A copy of the engagement letter, issued by the Auditor and signed by bath the Auditor and the
Gavernmental Unit(s), shall be attached to this contract, and except for fees, work, and terms not related to audit
services, shall be incorporated by reference as if fully set forth herein as part of this contract, In case of conflict
between the terms of the engagement letter and the terms of this confract, the terms of this contract sha!l take
precedence. Engagement letter terms that conflict with the contract are deemed to be void uniess the conflicting
terms of this contract are specifically deleted in ltem 30 of this contract, Engagement letters containing
indemnification clauses shall not be accepted by LGC Staff,

18. Special provisions should be limited. Please list any special provisions in an attachment,

19. A separate contract should not be made for each division to be audited of report to be submitted. If a
DPCU is subject to the audit requirements detailed in the Local Government Budget and Fiscal Control Act and
a separate audii report is issued, a separate audit contract is raquired. If a separate report is not to be issued
and the DPCU is included in the primary government audit, the DPCU shall be named along with the primary
government on this audit contract. DPCU Board approvai date, signatures from the DPCU Board chairman and
Pnance officer also shall be included on this contract.

20, The contract shall be executed, pre-audited (pre-audit requirement does not apply to hospitals), and
physically signed by alt parties including Govermnmental Unit(s) and the Auditor, then submitted in £DF format to
the Secretary of the LGC,

21, The contract is not valid until it is approved by the Secratary of the LGC. The staff of the LGC shall rotify
the Governmental Unit and Auditor of contract approval by email. The audit should not be started before the
contract is approved.

22, Retention of Client Records: Auditars are subject to the NC State Board of CPA Examiners' Retention of
Client Records Rule 21 NCAC 08N .0305 as it relates to the provision of audit and other attest services, as well
as non-attest services. Clients and former clients should be familiar with the requirements of this rule prior to

requesting the return of records.
Page 4

i



vvvvv YRR o

LGC-205 CONTRACT TO AUDIT ACCOUNTS Rev. 1472023

23.  This contract may be terminated at any time by mutual consent and agreement of the Governmental
Unit(s) and the Audltor, provided that {a) the consent to terminate is in writing and signed by both parties,
(b) the parties have agreed on the fee amount which shall be paid to the Auditor (if applicabls), and (c) no
termination shall be effective until approved in writing by the Secretary of the LGC.

24, The Govermmental Unit's (Units") failure or forbearance to enforce, or waiver of, any right or an event
of breach or default on one occasion or instance shall not constitute the wailver of such right, breach or
default on any subsequent accasion or instance.

25 There are no other agreements between the parties hereto and no other agreements relative hereto
that shall be enforceable unless enterad into in accordance with the procedure set out herein and approved
by the Secretary of the LGC,

26. E-Verify. Auditor shall comply with the requirements of NCGS Chapter 684 Article 2. Further, if Auditor
utiizes any subcontractor(s), Auditor shall require such subcontractor(s) to comply with the requirements of
NCGS Chapter 64, Article 2.

27. Applicable to audits with fiscal year ends of June 30, 2020 and later. For all non-attest services,
the Auditor shall adhere to the independence rules of the AICPA Professional Cods of Conduct and
Government Auditing Standards, 2018 Revision (as applicable). Financial statement preparation assistance
shalt be deemed a "significant threat” requiring the Auditor to apply safeguards sufficient to reduce the threat
to an acceptable level. If the Auditor cannot reduce the threats to an acceptable level, the Auditor cannot
complete the audit. If the Auditor is able to reduce the threats to an acceptable level, the documentation of
this determination, including the safeguards applied, must be included in the audit workpapers.

All non-attest service(s) being performed by the Auditor that are necassary to perform the audit must be
identified and included in this contract. The Governmentat Unit shall designate an individual with the suitable

- skills, knowledge, and/or experience (SKE) neacessary to oversee the services and accept responsibility for
the results of the services parformed. If the Auditor is able to identify an individual with the appropriate SKE,
s/he must document and include in the audit workpapers how hefshe reached that conclusion. If the Auditor
determines that an individual with the appropriate SKE cannot be identified, the Auditor cannot perform both
the non-attest sarvice(s) and the audit. See "Fees for Audit Services” page of this contract to disclose the
person identified as having the appropriate SKE for the Governmental Unit.

28. Applicable to audits with fiscal year ends of June 30, 2021 and later. The auditor shall present the
audited financial statements including any compliance reports to the government unit's governing body or
audit committee in an official meeting in open session as soon as the audited financial statements are
available but not tater than 45 days after the submission of the audit report to the Secretary. The auditor's
prasentation to the government unit's governing body or audit committee shall include:
a) the description of each finding, including all material weaknesses and significant deficiencies, as
found by the auditor, and any other issues related to the internal controls or fiscal health of the
government unit as disclosed in the management letter, the Single Audit or Yeliow Book reports, or
any other communications from the auditor regarding internal controls as required by current auditing
standards set by the Accounting Standards Board or its successor:
b) the status of the prior year audit findings:
¢) the values of Financial Performance Indicators based an information presented in the audited
financial statements; and
d) notification to the governing body that the governing body shall develop a "Response to the
Auditor's Findings, Recommendations, and Fiscal Matters,” if required under 20 NCAC 03 0508,

29. Information based on the audited financial statements shalt be submitted to the Secretary for the purpose
- of identifying Financial Performance Indicators and Financial Performance Indicators of Coneern. See 20

NCAC 03 .0502(c)(6). Page 5
‘. age



Y ud 1ok LU

LGC-205 CONTRACT TO AUDIT ACCOUNTS Rev. 1112023

30. All of the above paragraphs are understood and shaf apply fo this contract, except the following
numbered paragraphs shall be deleted (See tem 17 for clarification).

31, The process for submitting contracts, audit reports and invoices is subject to change. Auditors and
tnits should use the submission process and instructions in affect at the time of submission. Refer to the
N.C. Department of State Treasurer website at htips:/Avww.netreasurer.com/state-and-local-

. gavernmant~ﬁnance-divisimnf!ocalwgovemment-commissionfsubmiﬁinguyour—audit

32. Afl communications regarding audit contract requests for modification or official approvals will be sent
to the emall addresses provided on the signature pages that follow.

33. Modifications to the language and terms contained in this contract form (LGC-205) are not allowed.

Page 8



ERLE L ’

LGG-208 CONTRACT TO AUDIT ACCOUNTS Rev, 1142023
FEES FOR AUDIT SERVICGES

“1. For all non-attest services, the Auditor shall adhere to the indepandence rules of the AICPA Professional
Code of Conduct (as applicable) and Government Auditing Standards, 2018 Revision. Refer 1o ltem 27 of
this contract for specific requiraments. The following information must be provided by the Auditor, contracts
presented to the LGC without this information will be not be approved,

Financial statements were prepared by:  FlAuditor ClGovernmentat Unit I Third Party

It applicable: Individual at Governmental Unit designated to have the suitable skills, knowledge, andfor
experience (SKE) necessary to oversee the non-attest services and accept responsibility for the
reaiits of these services:

Name: Title and Unit/ Company: Erail Address:
{Tracy Mathews I |Fin;mcc!Pcrquimans County ] |t:mcymmlzwws@perquimanscountym.gﬁ

OR Mot Applicable m {ldentification of SKE Individual on the LGC-205 Contract is not applicabls for
GAAS-anly audits or audits with FYEs grior fo June 30, 2020,)

2. Fees may not be included in this contract for work performad on Annual Financial Information Reports
(AFiRs}), Farm 980s, or other services not associated with audit fees and costs. Such fees may be included in the
engagement letter but may not be included in this contract or in any invoices requiring approval of the LGC. See
lte?’ms 8 and 13 for details on other allowable and axcluded fees.

3. The audit fee information included in the table below for both the Primary Government Fees and the DPCU
Fees (if applicable) should be reported as a specific dollar antount of audit fees for the year under this contract, If
any language cther than an amount is included here, the contract will be returned to the audit form for corraction.

4. Prior to the submission of the completed audited financial report and applicable compliance reports subject to
this contract, or to an amendment to this contract (if required) the Auditor may subrmit interim invoices for
approval for services rendered under this contract to the Secretary of the LGC, not to exceed 75% of the hiflings
for the unit's last annual audit that was submitted to the Secretary of the LGC. All invoices for services rendered
in an audit engagement as defined in 20 NCAC 0503 shall be submitted to the Commission for approval before
any payment is made. Payment before approval is a violation of law. {This paragraph not applicable to contracts
and invoices associated with audits of hospitals).

Primary Gavernment Unit Perquimans County

Audit Fee (financial and compliance if applicable} |§ 52500.00
Fee per Major Program (if not included above) § 3000.00 if applicable

Additional Fees Not Included Above (if applicable):

H

Financial Statement Preparation (incl. notss and RSl)j g

All Other Non-Attest Services %

TOTAL AMOUNT NOT TO EXCEED $ 64,500
Digcretely Presented Component Unit NA

Audit Fee (financial and compliance if applicable) | §

Fee per Major Program (if not included above) %

Financial Staternent Preparation (incl. notes and RS &

Additional Fees Not included Above {if applicable);

S—

Alt Other Non-Attest Services -3

| TOTAL AMOUNT NOT TO EXCEED ' $

Page 7



LAY - rogo o

LEC-205 CONTRACT TO AUDIT ACCOUNTS Rev. 11/2023
SIGNATURE PAGE
AUDIT FIRM
Audit Eirm*

Thompgon, Price, Scott, Adams & Co., P.A

Authonized Firm Representative (typed or printedy* | Signature*

Gregory § Adams, CPA

Date* Email Address”
gadams{@tpsacpas.com

GOVERNMENTAL UNIT

Governmental Unit*

Perquimans County

Date Governing Board Approved Audit Contract*
(Enter date in box to right)

Mayor/Chairperson (typed or printed)* Signature®
Wallace E Nelson, Chairmas
Date ’ Email Address*

wallacenelson@perquimanscuntyne. gov

Chair of Audit Committee (typed or printed, or "NA") | Signature
NA
Date Email Address

GOVERNMENTAL UNIT - PRE-AUDIT CERTIFICATE
Required by G.8. 158-28(a1) or G.8. 1158C-441(a1). Not applicable to hospital contracts.

This instrument has been pre-audited in the manner reguired by The Local Government Budget and Fiscal
Control Act or by the School Budget and Fiscal Control Act,

Sum Obligated by This Transaction: & 64,500

Primary Governmental Unit Finance Officer* ype oped] Signature®

Tracy Mathews, Finance Officer
Date of Pre-Audit Certificate® Emall Address*
tracymathews{@perquimanscountyne. gov

Page B



uuuuu LR TS of

LGG-204 CONTRACT TO AUDIT ACCOUNTS Rev, 11/2023

SIGNATURE PAGE — DPCU
{complete only if applicable)

DISCRETELY PRESENTED COMPONENT UNIT

DPCU*

NA

Date DPCLU Governing Board Approved Audit Contract*
{Enter date in box to right)

DPCU Chairperson (typed or printed)* Signature*

Date* " | Email Addreser -

Chair of Audit Committee (typed or printed, or "NA") | Signature

mDrate Email Address

BPCU - PRE-AUDIT CERTIFICATE

Required by G.5. 159-28(at) or G.5. 115C-441(a1). Not applicable o hospital contracts,

This instrument has been pre-audited in the manner required by The Local Govemnment Budqget and Fiscal
Control Act or by the School Budget and Fiscal Control Act.

-

Sum Obligated by this Transaction: g
DPCU Finance Officer (typed or printed)* Signature”
Date of Pre-Audit Certificate* Email Address*

Remeamber to print this form, and obtain all
required signaturas prior to submission.

Fage §



K. - Page 1

§ 143-318.11. Closed sessions.

(a) Permitted Purposes. - It is the policy of this State that closed sessions shall be held only when required to
permit & public body to act in the public interest as permitted in this section. A public body may hold a closed
session and exclude the public only when a closed session is required:

(1) To prevent the disclosure of information that is privileged or confidential pursnant to the law of this
State or of the United States, or not considered a public record within the meaning of Chapter 132 of
the General Statutes,

(2) To prevent the premature disclosure of an honorary degree, scholarship, prize, or similar award.

(3) To consult with an attorney employed or retained by the public body in order to preserve the
attorney-client privilege between the autormney and the public body, which privilege is hereby
acknowledged. General policy matters may not be discussed in 8 closed session and nothing herein
shall be construed to permit a public body to close a meeting that otherwise would be open merely
because an attorney employed or retained by the public body is a participant. The public body may
consider and give instructions to an attorney concemning the handling or settfement of a claim,
judicial action, mediation, arbitration, or administrative procedure, If the public body has approved or
considered a settlement, other than a malpractice settlernent by or on behalf of a hospital, in closed
session, the terms of that setilement shall be reported to the public body and entered into its minutes
as 500N aé possible within a reasonable time after the settlement is concluded,

(4) To discuss matters relating to the location or expansion of industries or other businesses in the area
served by the public body, including agreement on a tentative list of economic development
incentives that may be offered by the public body in negotiations. The action appraving the signing
of an economic development contract or commitment, or the action authorizing the payment of
economic development expenditures, shall be taken in an open session.

(3) To establish, or to instruct the public body's staff or negotiating agents concerning the position to be
taken by or on behalf of the public body in negotiating (i) the price and other material terms of a
contract or proposed contract for the acquisition of real property by purchase, option, exchange, or
lease; or (i) the amount of compensation and other materfal terms of an employment contract or
proposed employment contract,

(6) To comsider the qualifications, comipetence, performance, character, fitness, conditions of
appointment, or conditions of initiat employment of an individual public officer or employee or
prospective public officer or employes; or to hear or investigate a complaint, charge, or grievance by
or against an individual public officer or employee. General personnel policy issues may not be
considered in a closed session. A public body may not consider the gualifications, competence,
performance, character, fitness, appointment, or removal of a member of the public body or another
body and may not consider or filf a vacancy among its own membership except in an open meeting,
Final action making an appointment or discharge or removal by a public body having final authority
for the appointment or discharge or removal shall be taken in an open meeting.

(7) To plan, conduct, or hear reports concerning investigations of alleged criminal misconduct.

(8) To formulate plans by a local board of educaiion relating to emergency response o incidents of
school violence or to formulate and adopt the school safety components of school improvement plans
by a local board of education or a school improvement team,

(9) To discuss and take action regarding plans to protect public safety as it relates 1o existing or potential
terrorist activity and to receive briefings by staff members, legal counsel, or law enforcement or
emergency service officials concerning actions taken or to be taken to respond to such activity.

(b) Repealed by Session Laws 1991, ¢. 694, s. 4,

(c) Calling a Closed Session. - A public body may hold a closed session only upon & motion duly made and
" adopted at an open meeting. Every motion to close a meeting shall cite one or more of the permissible purposes
listed in subsection (a) of this section. A motion hased on subdivision (a)(1) of this section shall also state the name
or citation of the law that renders the information ta be discussed privileged or confidential. A motion based on
subdivision {2)(3) of this section shall identify the parties in each existing Jawsuit concerning which the public body
expects to receive advice during the closed session.

() Repealed by Session Laws 1993 (Rep. Sess., 1994), ¢. 570, 5. 2. (1979, ¢. 6535, 5. 1; 1981, ¢. 831; 1985
(Reg. Sess., 1986), ¢, 932, 5. 5; 1991, ¢. 694, ss. 3, 4; 1993 (Reg. Sess., 1994), ¢, 570, 5. 2; 1995, ¢. 509, 5. 84;
[997-222, 5. 2; 1997-290, 5. 2; 2001-500, 5. 2; 2003-180, 5. 2; 2013-360, s. 8.41(h).)



FOR INFORMATION ONLY - FIO




FIO-1 - Page 1

Eavitation fo Participate & Save the Date for the 20724 Mareh for Meals/#Save Lunch

Matrch For Meals 2024

. . . . : - 14).pedl
'or: borotlinson74@yahoo.com: Karen Davis fflx'cl:-z:v:s@cnmdencm;nl‘ync.gﬁv}; (; I‘vgl}; o

susanne stallings@chowan.ne. gov;sheriffi@chowan ne.gov+90 others

From: Laura Rollinson <lrollinson@iaceog.org:

Ce: bale.xanclm‘@ncmmkiies‘cmn;ru:ws(’{z_}_themastlandtimes.r.tc}z'n;jez..u’e@c!aily:-;dvance‘n:mn;
domnai@islandfreepress.ore;t 7 others
Date: Wed 1/10/2024 11:15 AM

Good morning, |have attached the 2024 March for Meals /#SaveLunch Save the Date.

I'am extending the invitation to participate in the delivering meals to our area's homebound senior clents
(eommonly referred to as Meals on Wheels) with our program, Atbemarte Commission's Senior Nutrition
Program,

This year's Marck for Meals Community Champios week is March 18th- March 22nd, 2024, however, you may
participate on any delivery day in March, We serve Camden, Chowan, Currituck, Data, Gates, Hyde, Pasquotank,
Perquimans, Tyrrell and Washington counties. You may participate in the county of your choice in our region,

- 1T you would like to participate, please email me ar Irollinson(@accog.org or call 252-404-7097 to schedule your
date and route. Meals are picked up at 10:45am and each route takes about an hour to complete.

(Clerks, please present this information to the commissioners at their next board meeting,)

Thank you in advance for your consideration in participating in this year's March for Meals/#8aveLunch
campaign. Please feel free to share with any other community champion who might be interested in
participating. Please reach out to me should you have any quesiions,

Best regards,

Laura Rollinson

Senior Nutrition Program Manager

Albemarle Commission Senior Nutrition Program
312 5 Church Street

Hertford, NC 27944

(252)404-7091 P

(252)426-7649 F

lrollinson(@accog.org

Oifice Howrs: Monday ~ Friday 7:30am ~ 4:00pm

hitps:/falbemarfecomm issiDn..()rE;/al‘Ea-ﬂmn{:v-mluaizing/senior—nutriti0‘1‘u’volun‘l't:!:!ruwith-sanic)l‘-nutril;iongf



Page 2

el
i
ity ﬁﬁ&"\*@'ﬂ‘ B
el
e

Albemarle Commission’s I

Area Agency on Aging .

Senior Nutrition Program

cordially invites all community champions,

civic groups, elected officials, business

leaders, government officials, Chuwrch
leaders, and Law Enforcement agencies to

participate in this years March for Meals.

¥or more information,
contact Laura Rollinson at
Irollinson@accog.org
or (252)404-7091.




DEPARTMIENT HEAD REPORTS - DHR

DEPARTMENT HEAD




page 1

EIFR-L

FARLr i

Q90E-28F

LEBLT JM uoiuepsg
LBE XOg Oy

GGBAN AUD )

SEOP-QEE

L0GEZ DN AED yegezss
£t X048 Ood

Fwsl noog

LL0E-B94 8T8

LLBE I IR JOB(Y
LROY BLBAY GG
BulAsaing siapuneg

SRB1-SLE

1E64E D “uaplery
BT g A% Ay S 051
Aagoy

LBLBEEESiPL-BEE
LEBLE JN uapwen
B\WERS g §EE
sizBoy 210010

YORL-ZDP

ZEGLZ DR ‘Usiuepy
pROY 8A0ID 20 BP|
Uspniad MIeE

OECS-LEHIZEE} BOBLT DN "ALID H1IAYZIT 3AIHO ALID 1S3/ SDEL dNOUD SMNOANIL

LEBY-BEE

VELE DN ‘plonseg
BALL] POOAUCII0T 901
EJSEIN M P

BEGE-BET

BOBLE JM "ALD yasten|3
15 15 YBezns 3 #05
PE3UT 1 Wb

1SEFBEE

SOBLE JM A31D Weqez g
16€ XOH Od

BEMOTIN 184

G- LTT

DB6LE TN BUAL
peoy sutd utig Zoy
urpor auaBng

EL8I-SEE
LEBLE i "vaplue]

I 815 18940 BSE AMH S E8L

Butharang wewiy -]

BEEO-8EE

BOBLT DN AT yiRageziy
HBA1S SI0URI4 SOTL
SuAsrang mpIEn -1 g

BZEOGEE

BO06LE DM CAND pegezEg
PECY UOSUYGE ST

11l "UAYDIE F s2IBYD

1884-/88

BEGLE SN "SnsERD
FEENG UIBRY EEE

Aol rjneg

BLH NS0T WBLUAMDE

9OZE-19Z (262}

BFBLZ DN Dlner Auny
890 ¥OF Od

Jlessig

SIHIV SPAL R L0 0L 6200-PS00-F NOISIAIG LdNIXT

EZ0E-1Z-2L

X

e SHEYMINIE 30

JOHD SMNOWINIL

S3HIV mm £E00-LP00-8 AFAMNS Emmhﬂz_mEDUmm

£e- mm ci

TI3ddvHI ¥
N3IAVH B NOHINYQ M NYIHEG

TIEMOEYD 15

LO'0L POOO-ES00- 40 NOHLHOd ¥ HO4 AFAMNS

EL0E-02-2L

AGVHE JINVYHJILS % SIAVHL

283 Y HYISOF

S3HIOV 82" H-VLEAC-OP00-C

AJAHNS AHYANNDY

EZ0Z-0Z-21

SIHONH SIONVHL OF

ATEHCIS YL

SHHOV L6'% QE00-2200-t 40 NOISIAIGENS

EL0E-61- Nw

X

MOISNIM
dITHHd 40 31¥1S3 3HL

HEIAM HYISOD

SIHOY 30°CL £8000-8C00-€

AJAHNS AHYANNDY

E20E-GL-EL |

X

SHIZH NOLSHVITHM ISV

d{10HD SNOWWIL ¢

H

SINIWWNOTS

TEAQHddY

AN0 30vg
Ml 31vd

# INOHd SHOAIAHNS

S53b8Cay

ITELIL 1v1d
MY S.HDAZABAS




Page 2

LA -1,

FLLFL LS L

DEOS LZH{THZ) BOBLE DM "ALID HAFEYZIIT JAINT A LD ST S8t SIOHS SHNOWRIL

S93E-ZRY 882:i-¢rg 2E89-GEE Gelt-LgE BERO-CEEL

ZEBLZ DN uDmED LZBLT ON 'UBPLLED PEFELE TR TPECSEH DB6LE DN HauAy BG6LZ OM “AUD ulegeIgy
$18E X0g Od 1523 AM BGE AMH SO O5E SAMC PODAMAONROS gg1 peoy 3uld LBIS Zoy PEOY UOSULCr 5007

qQoEeAR AUG ] Aagoy P EHIN T epuopr suabng [IF "uMoIg F 5oy

FESE-£GE

Sl-aEE 1BL8-EEE/Gifi-BED BIZEL-BEE ELBE-GEL BEBLZ DN oflassien

£UBLE ON AUD tisgeza LEGLZ ON "UspUaeD EO6LZ DN AT yIBQezI EEGLT DN uapuel Bang uEpy LI
£T¥ *od Od 18305 § ST LAS IS IBqes 3 $05 3 WG I1sen, BYL AWM SN EEE 110~ fed

aallla; 1oog srafioy zitoun PATLT B WReB Surdoames EeWAH g BURNSUGD UBLAOY

LELT-G0G {BES) FaBL-ZEr 19Ew-8EE BZEQ-BEE S92E-192 (2520

LLESE Di "UITLmow 08| TEELZ DM “HoUsEg S0BLZ I AND 1pagez| g BOBLT T A1 yimgez)|3 BFELT DN Hanep ARrg
DROY eUdAY 015 £20Y BA0ID HEO g9 16E %08 Od 1B83G SIOURS GOZY 8901 ¥og Od
Sutigaing siaplnes AP RiBpy HamoQ 3 1y BulAsaing pampien = g passg

MYDHON IMNMAHLYS @ I

SIHIY PLOL / GPOC-EL0G-L R QEPD0-S200- 1 NOLEYNISIO 30 X PEIE-LE-L x BEIM ¥ HYISOr
WINHAS THD MITI0D

SIHIV 62°L / 9FLU0-BE0GE ABODIIVD EIHLOMY 40 AZAMNS x FE0E-EL-1 X DMEAHNS ONYT ITHYINIBTY

NSIHLHA SIXTIV 9 NGLSIM

JHOW 07| AS00-BE00- | NOISHAITENS X PEQT-ZE-L x ATHCIS WL

SIHUDY 807 ¢ SP00-0L00-F UNYHE IVoHE SNo0d

I L L T e e It T PSR DU R D R e siel TSt oblhgliioeiyeibliine ot Mol oot i

I Bl ERYE! X FE0Z-E -3 b4 ATH0LS vl

__GO0M NIAYWTE 13INYT

SIHIV L17L
MLECO-CE00-5 8 SIHIY 20°L /FLZ00-E800-5 AFAHAS AHVONACY X PEZ-6-1 X FFid SRIHIINIONT 431

3OV 00'LSE LG 3HDY 00°L 2 07 STHOY 687 1L 100 AACASHI IT13INYG

THEO0-0LG0-1 NOISEMOENS daiviaddagy M FEGE+-L X TEAMGHYD TS

SIAATT F ASONET '8 7 N ANE

SHUIW 85'Z WE0O-EZ00-1 J0 NOISIAKIENS BONI X FEDE$-| x ATFAOLS VL

; FHOHEMLEYD
[ O HHODWA R HP A HIETYM,

SSHOY S54°C (2008008 NOISTAIGBAS HONIW X FEOE-E X ATHCLS Wi

BANZHNGD OMSSIA in0 3Lyo Sg3uaay =R EIERER - P
TFADH Y M 3iv3 # AINGHE S.HOAZANNS AV SHOAIAHNS




3

Page

LIH -1,

FLATLIOL [

gons-2at

ZEGLE On ‘uoiuap3
L8E ¥0g Od

quans Auog

SL09-0EE

£0B4E O AUD ylaaezyy
LI ¥og Od

aiduwsa | noag

LLLE-B0T (82R)

LLEBE D3 “LResunofs ¥3eg
pEDY BUSAY OLG
BuUioAINg siopuneg

B8BE-CEE

LEELE D "Usptue]
1883 A 551 A S 051
ASTOM

LBLRECEMLTL-BEE
LEBLE O ‘UspLae]
EANS g 5LE
stefoy elromg

FO8-Z8F

EEBLT DN UOIUBPY
PROY SA0ID Y0 DL
SSPNE4 BT

GEQS-L29{2E2h BOSLE IN "ALID HLISWZIIS 3/HT ALED 1S3 SOBL D SNOWIWEL

CESH-BET

PFELE JMN ‘Reojue
BALI POOAMESNOD GaE
MEIBHIR NP

BZGZ-HEE

SO8LZ S "M yiegezyg
L8I8 15 UIAgeZIEs 3 pOs
Pl g ey

i9l¥-828

B0BLZ DN "AHD yiegez||g
LBE ¥2g Od

[|2rdgaqag 18

SELP-LEE

DBBLE O “2audy,
peoy auld vl Zop
uegior suaing

ELBE-5EE

1Z6LE O ‘usglued

3 SIS 19BAL BE1 AMEE SN EEL
Bufening uewdy 13

BIEQ-REL

60642 O "AHD wiegez3
18241% SIOUEL] G071
Sulfasing |mplen 1 g

BEBO-5EE

BOBZZ M AutD neqeznz
PEOY YOSUYOT G007

H *eMmolg o Sapeyn

EBSL-EGE

BEBLE DN "ItAs=E
1BBULS B EEL

BOL f {ned
Bugpsuog uetbaog

99192 (E5E)

BYELE DN e ARRY
2904 Xog Od

{|2ss1g

e e e e e e e i mmmcmeaaa

SHYRINDHID FOM LMD

5340V BE'SE M OSL0-ZE00-S i VEEZO-OROORS NOILYNIRNODIIY

FEQE-BL-T

gE30 ¥ HYISCr

SLNIMINOD

OkMrs3A
TYAOHAY

NS 3iva
LEELLE

S53IHAGY

ERREERRR 57

# IHOHd S HOAIAHNS

FWYN SHOAIAHRS




UMK~ - pPage 1

107 M. Front Street
Post Office Box 7
Hertford, NC 27944

Phone: (252) 426~7010
{252) 426-5564
Fax: (252)426-3624

PERQUIMANS COUNTY
TAX DEPARTMENT

Enforced Collections-January 2024

VIENTS: $1,209.69

PAYMENT AGREEMENTS: $13,456.28

¥ SETOFES: $0




Page 1

o
o
I
o
s3edsug Buippng paulEg
oo'g SEE £35 [T 05% 0 3 5 £Z SITES 5 szed L S5a% [ ZZreE 0z [T TYECL
3 0% FTOEILEL
of = FEITIOE! L
G 86rS 3 LEES 3 Gl% FEOTEEIL
0% 0% FEOTEEIL
03 o FEISILENL
0% 2% FEOZIE
0% 0urs i A5z§ FEOTIGEN
as E5H LT L [ € L% ¥ ELTES L 055 FEOEIFE
0% FLELE oLs L Cif z 09%:% Z 500FLE FEOEIEIL
0% CZLE 1 2% FEOEfEE
o] 3 FECEILES
[ [’ FEGEAOPT
GE AEET1E aLg i csg i CELs i Zro e YZCRIELTE
0% FEG % 3 ¥E5 LS o2l
{ ZESE z 05ig ¥ ZEET 3 OELE FZ0TILLIL
i FOR'EE GLS ¥ nOES L GI5 zZ 6LS L% ¥
a5 QLS ¥ [y L 5% L 098 A &LEg FEOTS LI
0 03 FEOEt LIl
0z 0% PEATIE L
og SZi% L gt L GALS FEZE LI
0% 3 FEOEME 1L
(5 ooLS Z Al PZOZIGL L
[ ¥EZ 1% aLs L 203 1 ] L 8403 FEOTE L
o 0wbs 7% z OFES Z SEES 20T
a5 a3 yZOeI L
a3 a3 ¥ZOTHfL
a3 5L L 553 L 053 L i YOS
ag 053 s GiTE Z S FZOEME
0% 0% FEOTIES
0% RS £ GZTs L 5% L OFre 3 G8% PCOEI
og 0TS IS 1 e i 5% Z 0915 3 LB G GEE' 1S PEOEILIE
SiNIWAY | JRSGAT0 || DS WYL # FWOH # SLNH3d # S1H4HIS # SUNNIS # BLANTD # SLHEHAL ETET]
aEvo IECL JEVLS T UBON IWIINYHIEN MNOHY SN DM T WoRIDE SNIOTINS
TS

LA S8 SILOCLE )] Uj IR $3i80 B LS ORS00 SAIUNCT o) e aeesadan ARD e Lagm satny Busmeiios 5U1 Panacad | p2az Aenuer BLung Te podes oy gsie |

M| DAL
SIAUOESAUILIGT JO pIRaS

FLOL AWTENYT SEEQ
A80d3H HoI4d0
ALNNHOD SHYHNTDH S



DHR-4 - Page 1
@ LOEE ACTIVILY Report

L/ nf20038 - 3 207 224
T

T L

1/2/2024 762 Nuisance MNuisance Inspection Inspected
WOODVILLE  {Vehicle Vehicle Property That
RD has multiple
Junic Vehicles,
Tenant has
been moving
vethicles
around to
neighboring
property. Wil
Monitor,

1/2/2024 61{1130LDUS  |junk vehicles |2 junk vehicles |Inspection Follow up from
17 RD in front yard complaint of
Junk Vehicles
On property.
Al vehicles ara
licensed,

1/17/2024 1401679 DEER solid waste trash ptied in  [Re-Inspection {Re- Inspected
CREEK RD yard property, Solid
Waste
Ordinance
Violation,
Spoke with
owner and he
agreed o have
cleaned up
5000,

Total Becords: 3 LiRGf 2034

Page; 1of 1



DHR-5 - Page 1

PERQUIMANS COUNTY COMMUNICATIONS
1568 Creek Dr PO Box 112 Heriford , NC 27944

GFS By Department - Select Depariment By Date
For *FIRE MUTUAL AID™ 10/01/2023 00:00 - 12/31/2025 23:59

 CHOWAN CO EN'S Count Peroent
ABDOMINAYL FAIN/FROBLEME 1 16.67%

 PSYCHIATRICIABNORMAL BEHAVIORISUICIDE ATTEMET 2 33.33%

UNKENOWN PROBLEM (PERSON DOWN) - MEDICAL ALARM 1

(3

Total Records Far CHOWAN CO EMS & GroupiTotal 0. 10%
EASTCARE HELICOPTER Count Percent
ERECIAL ASSIGNMEN 1 13.33%

ATIC
Tots! Records For EASTCARE HELICOPTER

EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT
ABANDONED VEHIGLE

MAINTENANCE REPORT 1 ' O 50%
GTORIS: ISABLED MOTORIST . R

PUBLIC SERVICE GALL 2 3.17%
ERVICE A 501

RO HEWMIC ATTAGK (TIA
SUSPICIOUS ACTIVITY (VEHIGLE / PERSON)

7%
CAD Report 5 Fage 1 o 1N 01/20/2024 12:15



DHR-3 - Page 2

Total Regords For EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT g2 GroupTotal 1.04%
- a

HERTFORD PUBLIC WORKS
Fl TRIGALEE
INEO ONLY

Count Parcent

ER QUTAGE/LINESRQLES DOWN

UTILITIES REQUEST {(WATER /

ECTRICAL) 1 50.00%
Totat Recards For MERTFORD PUBLIC WORKS 22 Group/Total 0,36%
MAGISTRATE OFFICE Count Pearcent

e
-
DR
o
ES

ASBIZT OFFICER

CARELESS & RECKLESS

NOWINTYP
GUNSHOTS REPORTED

{RRES
GICK PERBON (GFECIFIC DIAGNOSBIS) (MISC ILLNESS)

WELL BEING CHECK o i SRR !

0.54%
Total Regards For MAGISTRATE OFFICE 180 Group/Total 2.08%
NC DOT Count Percant

INFO ONLY
g PTHER.:
CAD Repatt 6 Fage 2 ofF N

D/202024 12:145



DHR-5 - Page 3

NG Do Count Parcant

ROAD CLOSURE o 15.38%

Telal Records For NG DOT 13 Group/Total .22%

NC FORESTRY Count
FIRE BRUSH / WQODE FIRE

Percant
4 30.00%

Total Bacords For NG FORBATAY 5 Groupf fotat 0.08%
NC gHp Count Percent
ALARM RESIDENTIAL y

0.68%

 AUTOMATIC CRASH NOTIFICATION (ACN} 1 0.68%
EARE S REUERS i

HIT AND RUN 4 2.72%

5 (ACCIDENT)

“Tolal Records For NG SH? 147 Group/Total Z.44%
NC WILDLIFE Count Percent

CHASE 1 10.00%

10.00%

PUBLIC SERVICE CALL 1 10.00%

SPORTATIONINGIDENTS (A
TRESPASZING

Total Recards For NG WILDI 10 Group/ Totsi 0.17%
NIGHTINGALE HEL|ICOPTER Count Percent

CHEST PAHN/CHEST DISCOMEORT (NON-TRAUMATIC) 1 20.00%
STARIGEHNSHO TS M o
TRAFFICITRANSPORTATION INCIDENTS {ACCIDENT)

Total Records For NIGHTINGALE HELIGOPTER 3 Group/Total 0.08%

CAL Report 6 Page 3 Of 1 O1/2012024 12:45



UHK-5 - Page 4

PFASQUOTANK-CAMDEN EMS Count Percent
CHEST PAIN/CHMEST DISCOMFORT {NON-TRAUMATIC) 3 £i0,00%

UNCONSCIOUS o 20.00%
Total Resords For PASQUOTANK-CAMDEN EMS L Group/Tolal 0.a80
PERQUIMANS GO o141 Court Percent

BISTURBANCE 3 0.49%

FIRE MUTUAL AID/OUT OF GOUNTY RESPONSE Z 0.33%

INACCESSIBLE INCIDENT/OTHER ENTRAPMENT (MON- 1 0.164%
TRAFF)

WG MENTAL BUBJECT 2
KINTENANGE REBOS

Total Recards For PERQUIMANE CO 911 10 Group/Total 1%

CAD Report 6 Page 4 of # /2002024 1218



DHR-5 - Page 5

alls
PERQUIMAMS GO DS Count Farcant

DES 7 SOCIAL BERVICES REQUEST 16 80.00%

PUBLIC SERVICE GALL 3 45,00%
. Tolal Records For PERGUIMANS G0 D88 20 GraupiTotal 0.35%

PERQUIMANS GO ENS Count Percent

ASEAULT/BEXJAL ASSAULT/STUN GLIN
A

BREATHING FROBLEMS a5 11.83%

9.56%

EME MUTUAL AID & 1.08%
seoR

HAMG-UP 911 CALL 1 0.12%

SICK PERSON {SPECIFIC DIAGNOSIS) (MISC ILLNESS)

CAD Feport & Fage 5 of " 01/20/2024 12:15



DHR-3 - Page 6

PERGUIMANS CO EMS Count Percant
STABIGUNSHOT/PENETRATING TRAUMA 1 0.12%

ATTAGK (TIA}

TRAINING

UNCONSCIOUS/FAINTING (NEAR) 42 5.02%
RO ERSON i
UTILITIES REQUEST (WATER / ELECTRICAL)

mzil Redords For F‘ERQUIMANS GO EME 837 GGroup/Total 13.88%
PERQUIMANS €O 50 Count Fercent

ABANDOMED VEMICLE 2 0.05%

 ACCIIENTAL 811 CALL

ALARM BUSBINESS 34 0.59%
SRR
ALARM SCHOOL

ANIMAL CONTROL 196 211%

B&E (BREAKINGEAENTERING) ATTEMPTED / OLD 4 0.10%
BREAK: RINE OGRES!

DEBRIS IN THE ROADWAY 18 0.47%
153 NOE R
DOMESTHS

CAD Raport 5 Page & Of N 01/20/2024 1218



DHR-5 - Page 7

PERQUIMANS CO S0

Count Percant

INACCESSIBLE INCIDENT/OTHER ENTRAPMENT (NON 1 0.03%
TRAFF)

ESTIGATIC
IVC | MENTAL SUBJECT
CEN

LOITERING 1
AGISTRATE REQUES

CAD Repart 5 Page 7 of 1 0142012024 12158



DHR-5 - Page 8

PERQUIMANS CO 80 Count Percant

FOWER OUTAGEAINESIFOLES DOWN z 0.05%
(CAELL.‘PC‘JW&RI!:T’" )

NOSIS) (MISC

TRAFFICTRANSPORTATION INCIDENTS {ACCIDENT) 1Y 3.05%

WILDLIFE / HUNTING VIOLATION 2 .
Tota! Records For PERQUIMANE CO S0 a7 Grotp/Total 63.61%

PERQUIMANS CO WATER Count Percent

Totel Records For PERQUIMANS CO WATER 1 GroupfTotal 0.02%

PERQUIMANS CO WATER RESCUE TEAM Count Percent
LITHER 2

25.00%

SPECIAL ASSIGNMENT

CAD Fepart 5 Fage &8 Of N O1/2012024 12:45



DHR-5 - Page 9

Total Records For PERGUIMANG OO WATER RESCUE TEAM ] Graup/ Tatal 0.13%
STATION 2 - BETHEL ED Count Percent
CARBOMN MONOXIDEANMHALATIONHAZMAT/CRIZN 2 5.26%

- N DOWN) - MEDICAL ALARM 1 2 830
Tatal Records For STATION 2 - RETHEL FD 38 GroupfTotal 0.83%
STATION 3 - HERTF’ORD FD Colnt Percant

FIRE UNKNOWN TYPE - MISCELLANEOUS FIRE

POWER OUTAGE/LINES/FOLES DOWN 1 1,28%
(CABLEPOWER/ETC,)

SFPECIAL ABSIGNMENT 7 8.97%

TRAFFIC/TRANSPORTATION {NCIDENTS (ACCIDENT)

UNCONSCTIOUS/FAINTING (NEAR) 1 1.28%
Totaf Records For STATION 3 - HERTFOGRD FD 78 GroupTotal 1,28%
STATION 4 - BELVIDERE CHAPEL HILL FO Count Percent

FIRE MUTUAL AIDIOUT OF COUNTY RESPONSE AT
CAD Repart 5 Page B Of 11 01/20/2024 42:15



DHR-5 - Page 10

STATION 4 - BELVIDERE CHAPEL HILL FD Count

Parcant

L

FIRE STRUCTURE FIRE 1 #17%
RE ] N
FIRE VEHICLE FiRE

Totat Records For STATION 4 . BELVIDERE GHAPEL HILL ED 24 GroupTotal B.A0%
STATION 8 - WINFALL FDO Count Darcent

CLEAR RADIOE / WEEKLY PAGER TEST 1 2.04%

FIRE ACTIVATED ALARM k] 2.04%

SPECIAL ASSIGNMENT 4 §.16%
ANSDORTATID i i

TRAINING 4%

Totel Records For STATION 6 - WINFALL FD 48 Group/Total 0.81%

STATION 7 - INTERCOUNTY FD Count Percent
: CARDIAC OR RESPIRATORY ARRI 2!

PUBLIC SERVICE CALL
 TRAFFIC/TRANSPORTATION INCIDENTS (AC 10.34%

Titat Records For STATION 7 - INTERCOUNTY ED 58 Group/Total 0.968%

STATION & - DURANTS NEGK FD Count Parcent

CARDIAC OR RESPIRATORY ARREST/DEATH 1

FIRE ELECTRICAL EJRE

H
FIRE TRAININGITESTING 1 8.353%
RDOSEROIBONING (N |
SPECIAL ASSIGNMENT 3 25.00%

CADR Report & Fage 10  Of M 01/20/2024 12:15



DHR-5 - Page 11

STATION 8 - DURANTS NECK FD Count FPercent

TRAINING

1 5.32%
Total Recotite For STATION & - DURANTS NECK FD 12 Group/Tatal 0.20%
WINFALL PUBLIC WORKS Count Paroent

Totzl Records For WINFALL PUBLIC WORKS

1 Group/ Tatal {.02%

Total Records B032

CAD Report & Fage 11 of 01/20/2024 4245



Page 1

DHR-6

DO Y99S

7

ELG

SPEL

£

T

497

95

£

AHVENYT

SAB(]

Long

sied

SHED

Hoddng piyo

siadey

1oy

slisodagy

suodsuel |

SO

payoledsic

SUoReRG

feuIn

L

SJUapIoUY

S)SoIYy

Modey LiAnay pzog Aeniep — SO s ey

$ Ajunog suewinbiag




COMIMIETTEE REPORTS - CR




CR-1 - Page 1

PERQUIMANS COUNTY EMERGENCY SERVICES
P.O. Box 563 - 159 Creek Drive - Hertford, NC 27944
(252) 426-5646 Phone - (252) 426-2049 Fax

911 Communications Division Advisory Board

Thursday, October 26, 2023 - 7:00 P.M. - Perquimans Emergency Services Building

MINUTES

Weleome ~ Provided by Jonathan Nixon, followed by the blessing by Jonathan Nixon,
Host — Durants Neck VFD
Minutes from July 2023 Meeting — Emailed

Introductions {see sign-in sheet for attendance)
Reports:

*

* 911 Communication Division — Jonathan Nixon provided the following report:

911 Communications Division Advisory Board

*  Purpose - The purpose of the 911 Communications Division Advisory Board is to analyze and
evaluate cormmunity expectations for 911 service delivery, assess and recommend new strategies to
imtprove public safety, identify and advocate for needed resources to achieve public safety
objectives, and serve as a communication forum for public safety matters, The 911 Communications
Division Advisory Board serves at the pleasure of the Perquimans County Board of Commissioners.

+  Members:

~County Commissioner -Law Enforcement

-Town of Hertford *Sheriff’s Office

-Town of Winfall "NC Wildlife

-County Manager ~Volunteer Rescue Squad
-Emergency Services Director- -Iiire Service

~311 Shift Supervisors *Fire Chiefs” Association
-EMS Shift Supervisor *Bethel Fire Dept
-Emergency Management *Hertford Fire Dept
-Emergency Services P10 *Belvidere Fire Dept
~Fire Marshal *Winfall Fire Dept

*Inter-County Fire Dept
*Durants Neck Fire Dept
*NC Forestry



CR-1 - Page 2

Meeting Schedule - The 911 Communications Divigion Board meets on the 4' Thursday in January, July, and
Oetober, unless rescheduled.
* Oversight - The Emergency Services Director is tasked with organizing and conducting the quarterly
meetings to include producing an apenda and meeting minutes for each meeting. Meeting
correspondence is relayed via email to members.

" GENERAL INFO, EQUIPMENT, & SOFTWARE:

® Perquimans County Master Public Safety Radio System Update — See PowerPoint.

PERSONNEL & TRAINING:

"+ 1 part-time TC promoted to fulltime; 1 full-time position open & will be filled in December/January
*  Addition of online behavioral assessment 10 our hiring process implemented through Select Advaniage
*  Nominations were made for 911 Telecommunicator of the Year

SHERIFE'S OFFICE: Absent, Trunk or Treat 10/27

NC WILDLIFE: Absent

f[i‘.jEfS{?U‘.!iJ SQUAD: No rveport,

FIRE CHIEFS' ASSOCIATION: No report.  Reminder from Julie Solesbee ahout grant opportunities,

BETHEL FIRE DEPARTMENT: Absent

BELVIDERE FIRE DEPARTMENT: Absent

DURANTS NECK FIRE DEPARTMENT: BBQ & raffle fundraiser coming up. Substation will be ready
probably before main. Main station progressing. Chief Eure gave a thank you for help during and debriefing
afier toddler drowning/accident calt,

HERTFORD FIRE DEPARTMENT: Control burn Nov 26. GETACS intermittent connectivity. Town approved
new engine.

INTER-COUNTY FIRE DEPARTMENT: Absent

WINFALL FIRE DEPARTMENT: Absent

NC FORESTRY: Still fully staffed.

TOWN QF HERTFORI): Absent

TOWN OF WINFALL: Absent

COUNTY COMMISSIONERS: — Absent

COUNTY MANAGER: Absent

]



CR-1 - Page 3
EMERGENCY SERVICES REPOR'T:

£MS Division Updates:

»  New Dumpster Delivered

*  Julota for the MIH program was implemented

* Modifications to Bays 10-12 (Insulation, Exterior Walk Door, Fan)

«  New EMS Unit Ordered

*  New Zone-3 vehicle ordered for MIH program

* New Conirolled Substance Safe Hatdware upgrades underway

* RACE-CARS program met the requived 10% of citizens trained in Hands Cnly CPR
*  Nominations were made for EMS Tech of the Year

*  First Responders Appreciation Luncheon was provided by Corinth Baptist Church

* New Portable Radios were implemented for EMS Division

* Mid Atlantic Garage Door was on site to service Garage Doors

+  Foll Time / Part Time Tnterviews were held

* Lots and Lots and Lots of Vehicle Repairs — See PowerPoint EMS unit mileage table.

Pending Projects/Trainings/Community Preparedness Activities:

+  HazMat Exercise in Gates Co ~ July 29, 2023, from 5-9pm

* Completed Recognition Program for all Divisions

*  Mandatory Water Rescue Team Training -~ August 9, 2023

*  PCHS Coach/EMS Meeting with Athletic Trainer - August 8, 2023

*  EMS Division Virtual Staff Meeting - Angust 14, 2023

*  Hands-Only CPR at Back to School Bash - Hertford FD) - Sat, August 26

«  Cardizem Training completed by Paramedics September 1, 2023

*  Fundraiser for Sentara Albemarle Medical Breast Center September 5, 2023

» Indian Summer Festival-September §, 2023

*  Indian Summer Festivai-September 9, 2023

*  Perquimans vs. Pasquotank Public Safety Football Game (PQ You Knowl!) -September 9, 2023
*  American Legion First Responder of the Year Celebration September 11, 2023
*  CME - September 12, 2023 - Patient Assessment and MIH Referrals

*  HazMat Exercise in Gates Co — July 29, 2023, from 5-9pim

*  Completed Recognition Program for all Divisions

*  Mandatory Water Rescue Team Training — August 9, 2023

*  PCHS Coach/EMS Meeting with Athletic Trainer - August 8, 2023

+  EMS Division Virtual Staff Meeting - August 14, 2023

* Hands-Oniy CPR at Back to School Bash - Hertford FD - Sat, August 26

* Cardizem Training completed by Paramedies September 1, 2023

*  Fondraiser for Sentara Albemarle Medical Breast Center September S, 2023

* Indian Summer Festival-September §, 2023

*  Indian Summer Festival-September 9, 2023

*  Perquimans vs. Pasquotank Public Safety Football Game (PQ You Know!) -September 9, 2023
* American Legion First Responder of the Year Celebration September 11, 2023
*  CME - September 12, 2023 - Patient Assessment and MIH Referrals

*  RACE-CARS Intervention Trial Meeting —October 3, 2023, from 9am-Noon

*  National Night Out - October 3, 2023, from 4-9pm

*  EMS at the OBX — October 9-10, 2023

+  CME - October 16, 2023, Soctal Determinants of Health

3



CR-1 - Page 4

Perquimans Central School Safety Day - October 20, 2023, from 8:30-11:30
Downtown Trunk or Treat - October 27,
Perquimans Central Schoo! Fall Festival - October 27,2023

4™ Life Training at Hertford Baptist Church —November 5 2023 from 1-2:30pm

CME - November 13, 2023 -Cultural Competency
Seeretary Weaver along with other NC 911 Board stafl will visit Perquimans 911 Communications on

Tuesday, November 14, 2023 at 2pm

Grand Humination — December 1, 2023, at fipm
Christmas Parade - December 2, 2023 (NEED VOLUNTEERS)

OLD BUSINESS:

¢ Perquimans County Master Public Safety Radio System Update
» Basic EMS Ops for the Fire Department

NEW BUSINESS:

o 3rd Quarter 2023 Report by Agency (via email)
o Texting Update - Agency Rosters Distributed

]

0

RACE-CARS update — CPR Text from 911 — Proposed Project by the Perq Co RACE-CARS Committee
Provide additional resource for lifesaving measures to the citizens of Perquimans County with hands-on
CPR. The goal would be for any responder in the immediate area to respond, “CPRINPROGRESS”
placeholder placed on CFS in CAD. Text would be sent to responders notifying thens of Cardiac Arrest
call. If approved as a County, individual Departments could opt in or out, but not individual personnel,
Additional commments/concerns

HOST FOR NEXT MEETING: ~ Bethel VFD - January 23, 2024

Meeting Schedule:

-Jamaaey16- 2023 April 2+, 2623 (canceled)  Faly 2742023 October26.2023—
January 25, 2024 July 25,2024 October 24, 2024
Adjourament

Respectfully submitted — Andrea Stoner, 911 Shift Supervisor 1 & Jonathan Nixon, Emetrgency Services Director



Perguimans County
911 Communications Division
Advisory Board Meeting

Thursday, Qotober 26, 2023 - 7PM

Division Advisory Board meets on the 4+
Thursday in the months of January, July, and
October, uniess rescheduled,

Oversight: The Emergency Services Director
is tasked with organizing and conducting the
quarterly meetings to include producing an
agenda and meeting minutes for each meeting.
Meeting correspondance is relayed via email to
members.

« Purpose: The purpose of the 911

Members:

CR-1 - Page 5

i e

Communications Division Advisory
Board is to analyze and evaluate
community expectations for 911 service
delivery, assess and recommend new
strategies to improve public safety,
identify and advocate for needed
resources to achieve public safety
objectives, and serve as a communication
forum for public safely matters, The 911
Comrmumications Division Advisory
Board serves at the pleasure of the
Perquimans County Board of
Commissioners.

-Cownty Cemnissianer
~Tawit of Mertfiarg
Tonvir of Winfill
7ty Manaper
JEmergeniy Services Divactor
-1 Shitt éupcwism‘s
045 SR Superyisol
-Gngrgency Mintlpeneng
-Emergency Services PO
-Fne Marshal
-Law Enforcement
YEheni s Dffice
Wbl PO
L WildiTe
- Voluntow Resoue Squad
-t Hervieg
*Fire Chiel"s Associntion
*Tethel Firz Dept
*Belvidere Fire Dept
HuTan dMeck Five Depl
*Herttord Fire Do
*Intercounly Firg D
Wit Fire Depmishent
T Porostey




CR-1 - Page 6

011 Center ~NC Forestry

Law Enforcenient “Tawn of Hectlord
“Sherifl’s Office ~Town of Winfal * 911 Great Project is underway
“Winfall D -County Commissivner * Winfall towerlprc‘ﬂut underwa
«Volunteer Rescue Squad ~County Mamager s Aptenna work m:nnlcw o
Fire Depmtmers -Emergency Services )

" Waiting on radie eoubproent
® Back Rogm Equipment at 911 Center
" Rivgles are in place
* 4 Mew Pormatite Radios in 911 Canter — VHE/E0D
* Gorratt Electric installed o pew alectrical panel in the Training Lab
that iz an the 911 Center UPS
= Wailing cn equiptnent
T VSO0 E tonsoles baek up PSAP
v AWaitng an eglipment
* Scheduied for 1 Quarter 2024

*Five Cluef™s Assaciatlon  Diregioy
*Bethel Fire Dept

*Belvidere Fire Dept

*Durant"s Neck Five Dopt

"Hertford Fiee Dept

*fterconnty Fire Dept

*Winfall Fire Dept

GENERAL INFO, EQUIPMENT, & SOFTWARE

* Leoking 2t regiomal options for CAD-to-CAD for data sharing

Funding approved for CAD Servers to be replaced - 1%

Quarter 2024

buetless A/Cin the 911 Center leaking - repalred

Prepared Lve was used by a calier for the first tima the
week of Sept st for a Brush Fire

Failover Completed to cur Backup PSAP at Chowan

Telecormmunications

* 911 Training program maving along — expect further

renavations to inciude changes to the interview process moving

forware

PERSONNEL & TRAINING

1 part-ticne TC pramoted to foll-time; 1 (ulttime position open
& will be filled in December/ Taniary

Addition of online behavioral assessment to our Liring process
implemented threaigh Sefect Advantage

Mominations were prade for @11 Telecommunicator of the Year



CR-1 - Page 7

New Dumpster Delivered

<211 Center uiota for the MIH program was implemented

-NC Forestry

-Law FEuforeerment ~Town of Mertford Modmcm fns 10 Bays 10-12 (Insulation, Exterior Waik boar, Fan)
*Sheritts Office “Town of Wintal New EMS tnit Ordesad
MWinfull P12 ~Cownty Cominissiones P:W Zone-3 vehitie c}rderec_# for Mt program
y - ! “ ew Controlled Substance Safe Hardware upgradas upderway
~Volunteer Reseue Squad ~County Manager LALECARS progrant mael the requiragt 10% of citlzens tramed In Hand,. 0
-Fire Departmaents -Emergeney Bervices it icms were rmd@ for EMS fech of th@ ‘:‘Lar

*Fire Chief's Association  Director
*Bethe! Fire Dept

*Telvitere Fiye Dept

"Durant's Neck Fire Depr

*Hertford Five Dept

“Intereounty Iiee Dept

*Wintsh Fire Depc

Fedn] AR I8, 7

Tl 6 e TAR R
Ll a6y 103,740 L AT
LEURL R R FNT R
Lol 165 134,204 RLEAT X 19,70
ool CURAST LA HET 741

Fhatn 3 HARIYS 107,792 lizaa T4.0,04)

.-H'éiMaT Exercige in Gates Co = July 29, 2023 from 5-8pm : RALE-CARS trterventian Trial Meating ~Detoher 3, 2023 from 3an- Nourz
‘Completed Recagnition Program for all Divisions v Mational Might Out - Cetober 3, 2023 fram 4-9pm
Mandatory Water Rescue Tearn Training « Auguet 9, 2023 K ! EMS gt the OBX - Dctober 9-10, 2023
CHS Coach/EMS Meeting with Athletic Tralner - August 8, 2023 o £ME - October 16, 2023 Sociel Datarminznts of Health
Ms [Division ¥irtual Staf] Meeting - August 14, 2023 i Perquimans Central School Safety Day - ctober 70, 2023 !‘rnm #:30. 133
§-0nly CPR 3t Back 1o School Bash - Hertford FD - Sat, August 26 Downtawn Trunk or Treat - October 27,
a{dlzum Training compieted by Paramadics Septamber 1, 2023 o Perguimans Central Schoal Fal Festival  Octobar 27,2023 .

undfaiger for Sentara Mhemarts Medical Sranst Center 5L;:.tember5 20123 " e Training at Hertford Baptist Chureh ~November 5,2023 fm
Summgr Festival-September 8, 2023 R ‘Novcmbw 13, 2023 -Cuftural Comperancy
£ Festsval Sentcmlmr g, mzq N i ‘Weaver alorg with other NS 917 Boart staff w]li v lt Porgiiman
B ; 011 ommumcatlon on l‘uequav, Nuvember, 3\4 {)23 aL 2pn




CR-1 - Page 8

Perguimans County Master Public
OId Business. Safety Radio System Update
* o Puquimang Cowty Masicr Pubile Safety Badio $esmen Upntate
T Basic BMS O lor the Fire f_"cpz‘srnncm

311 Centir Console Replarampnt

Coreent Motorata 5500 End-of-tife Becembar 2021

Mew Mptorala TS00E System cannected (o the YIPER Core (Farmvilia,
NChaltows access b0 state talkgroupe a5 well 25 mulyal aid PLAp
talkproups

$358,132.54 ML D11 State £ 338,955.76 Local

Reatearring Manthly Expinse thraugh NEDIT for fink to Farmville, NG
NG 811 State Funding pays for annual maintenance cost

Completad fune 2022

New Business:
Y Jed Quariey 2023 Report by Ageacy {vit cimail)
Terning Lipehe - Agency Rastars Dist e
*ORACECARS ppdae - CBR Tear o 9] 2
o Addlionar Coinmenry « Coneeray
T Howt S Jenvary 25, 2024 .« Bethwl VED

Meeting Schedule:
AR Juleh20IR Doleher26,G030
January 26, 2024 dufy 20, 2024 Qoiober 24, 2004

Adroienment

Perguimans County Master Public
Safety Radio System Update

Perguimans County Master Public
Safety Radio System Update

3. Rgprograntming of sl B00mhz Radiog

Updated temnpiate by the MC Stats Interaperabllity Exscutive Committes
{lurie 2021}
Several tatkgroups retired & now talkgroups added
Perguismans tatkgroups updated/ronamed for Parguimans County
o PERG £8
o PERQIIER {Fatemer FERD FIREE Palon fn 611 Contar bo VOF PERG EIRE
& PERDLVACE {Fovmer PERG EMS] - Pateh In 911 Conter to VAE TAG 1
o PERDLTACZ JFarmigy FERQ TAC)
o PERQLTACH
o PERC TACA
o PR TACS

2. Repiacement End.of|ife Mobite/Portable S00mhe Ragdias

*+  Aliradios musl meet the mew radio standards by 2025 (T Campliant,
Encryption Capalie)
¢ Emergency Servicas (811, EM%, BM, FM) & Shariff's Office Radios
o Joint 3-Year Lease for all portahle radios
o A fow mobile radios will nead to be replaced before 2028 for FMS
o Ay portaible radios on loan te fire departnrents will e callected far
tradi-in and not reissued
<+ Portable radios are up 1o date - some mobily ragdsos still need to be

; - ‘*gl‘fkl)‘?:cd R Mvwwﬁﬂ @ PERCE TACS
W B 5 %’J '.-,,":‘M‘,‘;ﬁ,l%%w?gm(: o PERCLAW
Bl RS st > rern

(; PE'R!;PSJ

o FERQPS?

o PERGLEOPG] (Law Snforcemont Only)

o PERQLEONSZ {Law Fnforoermeat Gaiy)

o PERCLEQPST (Law Enfarcement Culy)

@ PORQLEORS (Law Enloidament Only— NOT ingsilired/revan sd By 911 Comar)




Perquimans County Master Public
Safety Radio System Update

3. Beprogpramming of alt E00mhz Radios

e The Faflawing VHE Channols wi ramain in service:

v PERCYDISR (Former Perg FIKE) - Paleh in 01 {anter 1 VIPER PERCY
DIsp

o PERGUTAC T« Parchin 911 Cantar 1 VIPER PERCL TAL 1

o FERQTAC 2

o PERCETAC 3

o PERCVTAC 4

; o NCTE -~ Farmaer Parg (s out of service

e Sherif's Office and Frmargency Sevvices partially complets as of Cclotier

2023 B NI L Tyt o
SR 5 e R e e

Perquimans County Master Public
Safety Radio System Update

- §41 Center Conselette/Towar Upgrades
NC 1) Board Campetitive Grant Subivtted lune 2022 & Awarded August
26, 202}
o Project cost $394,486.00 State §11 Request £ $13,550,00 Local
{#4116,036.00 Taral)
o Emergety Services Staff inviled to prasent the proposed grant projeet
an lyty 20, 2032
o State funds will be avallable 17 Quarter 2023
Replace 800mhz End-of-Life Congoletins/antenna Systems (Replace 7/ 3
Mawr = Total 9)
Replace Vit End-of-lite Consolettes/Antenna Systams {Teial 6)
Maving iricleroom racio equipmant from Server Rogrm ta Radio Room near
BL) Tower
Grounding/Bonding vpgrodas to 411 [enter Tower
Brofyct set up be complets by dth-Buarter-ahdB23 19 Quarter of 2023

CR-1 - Page 9

Perquimans County Master Public
Safety Radio System Update

4. Winfall Tipwar Brolecy

* OO Dourd Compatitive Gram Subimittad lume 2002 & Awhrided Aupust 26, 2023
o Frafeet Gost 3249,607.00 Stite 011 Roautst £ 530,450.00 Loea) fleguast
{$3R0,057.00 Fataly
0 St funds sl be suaibible 19 Gusrtor 2003

v Replinee VEEE Firg Muln Repseatd pfinisnoe Systim {Patther to BOU FEAG TS 2l
vl bcorne mimary dispateh chaansl for all i /Ens dizpatet)

0 NUVE - 911 Conlir will ne lotgut monltar fe radis truific on VHE Fos Main

o ERE Main VHF Repoatin will e decamaiiioned

o VHETAL L, & 8, 4 whil be maatpliid For use by CERTL
® o Bepheir e Tove Ugehboeg Systie with new LED Lighting Systom
v Achling 2 §00mha MopratarsAntomno Systens (PERC BT 1 & PERS Risd )

ar Th vl e vomplately indpendunt of VIPER

4 LE wianhf e PERG 800 ] primarfly a5 2 backiip civone|

w o Fire/OME vetll ush PERCLBAD 2 prirnarily s 2 bachup et
Yowal Seragturid Anelysis
¥ Ramovn qutpiaovlis Maing systems
1 Gt projuct ix appraved for pardidh et tanding, Eaziimens wil pay e egrogram
il LE, Fira, EMS, €M, 811 Conter MOTGROLA radtos. Dnly the county's couto plup will
bt prorvidedt for this frep-18-the-agencies PRpTEramming. Aghinies usng K
agpaipmien will be rospongibibe for upditng thale dquipment.
Penject set ap he drimplais by € G 1Y Cuarer of 2023

Perquimans County Master Public
Safety Radio System Update

% 6. Backyy PSAP Enutaenent Upprades (Chawan 913 Center)
NCRLL Board Compeitive Grant Submitled June 2022 & Awarded Aupus

16, 2022

w Project cost §375,356.60 Sate 911 Kequast

o atate funds will be available 1 Quarter 2023
e e New 800mh: Consoleties (2)
i*  Replace End-of-Life Harrls Aadlo Console System (3 bosltions)
EMD Sottware Dongle for Backup CAD Sarver
Project set un be complete by Ah.Qparers£3023 1% Quarter of 2073



CR-1 - Page 10

Perquimans County Master Public
Safety Radio System Update

Perquimans County Master Public
Safety Radio System Update

- VIPER Radjo Towee Projger
Addition of 7 New VIPER Tower Sites
Tt Project Bstitmate 56,000,000
Location #1— Perrys Bridge Roed (PCG Land#i)
o County Dwingd Property
& hlew County Owned 400 Foot Yower
o Slte Wk & Fence
o Mew Radto fouiprment Shed
o AILVIFER Equipment will be mainlaineg by NCHP
tocation #2 — Rayburn Lanc
4 County in the process of peocuring tand as of Qctaber 2023
@ New County Gwied 400 Fagr Tower
oo Site Werk & Fanca
o Hew Rodio Equipment Shed
Al VIPER Egulpmment wifl be maintained by NCHP

*&gif@ﬂﬁ%?iﬁﬁ”%ﬁ%@%&sﬂ&ﬁmiﬁ%%Wiﬁ?ﬂ"?s@@i@w%i%

7. VIPER Radio Tower Projpct
Adidition of 2 Mew VIPER Tower Sies

CORRINT SRAERAGE

+ Chowan EMS * Perg EM3% i ‘ T v Chowan EMS * Perg EhS
* Bastcara = Porg fM . s Eastcare “ Parg FM
= Parg 50 i ©o* Perg EM « Perg 50
* Perg Watar o : . = Gates EM5 * Pire) Water
* Perg WaterRescue i * Hertford Pubyks + Perg WaterReseue
= Station 2 -« Bethel F : » Maglstrate * Statlon 2 - Bathe tO

= Statian 3 - Hertford KB ; : + N DO (12 = Station 3 « Mertford £
« Statlon 4 - Belvidere FD 36 | NCEprastry - 14« Station 4 - Befvidere £D
_wStation & -Winfafl FD 128 N Prabiizien
! = Station 7.« Inter-Caunty £D




CR-1 - Page 11

Proposed Project by the Perq Co RACE.CARS
Committee

Provide additional resource for lifesaving mensures
« Perq Water 2(;1 ;;L( citizens of Perquimans County with hands-on
* Perg WaterRescug : o

+ Station 2 - Bethel Fp) -+ 3 = it + Goal would be for any respouder in the immediate
area to respond

“CPRINPROGRESS” placeholder placed on CFS
in CAD

Text would be sent to responders notifying them of
Cardiac Arrest call

If approved a5 a County, individual Departments
eould Opt in or out, but not individual personnel

: ‘-‘n Chowar EMS * Perq EMS
- » bastcare * Perg FM
*Perg EM ¢ Porg S0

O Business:
" Perguintans Couney Masier Public Safery Radio Sysiem Updare
Y Bagie EMS OPs for the Flre Depantment

Sy 23203 b Fevn-o - Windal - {EDERD)
Botober 205~ GANCELED

Femary i 202 oo Herifard- (100
April 382033 GANCELED

Fethy- 28,3021 Perquimans-She e -Offca
Qe&shm‘%-ﬁ-ﬂu—}?erqan\lms-ﬁl—‘amtam]atmtfgemy-601'—\4{-‘.@&
Jﬂmmryvzév—mz%—Pmmimans—@mnmxynMamgeu
A7, 2023 GANCELER

Fuly 22023 —Fntei-Eonnt—EEE

Oetober 26,2021 —Durants-Hook- V2D

Januwary 23, 2024 - Bethel VED

Tuly 25, 2024 — Belvidere VID

Qctober 24, 2024 — Town of Winfall

Neow Business:
" b Quarer 2023 Tequont by Agency (vl eaiail)
® Tealing Update - Agency Rentors Distrlbuigd
b ORACE-LARS wislste — DR Tast figm 91 77
' Adiditeral Cemnnts £ Concerns
Y ost for Janwary 23, 2024w Tethel YE[D

Meethng Schedule:
A Sl 203 Dalehar 252
Janiry 28, 2024 July 28, 2004 Ocvbrer 34, 2024

Adfournment




CR-1 - Page 12




